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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
| Annual Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended July 31, 2011
OR
O Transition report pursuant to Section 13 od]B5f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 0-21180

INTUIT

INTUIT INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its cagrt

Delaware 77-0034661
(State of incorporation) (IRS Employer Identification No.)

2700 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA 94043
(Address of principal executive offices, includiig code)

(650) 9446000

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area gode

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(bhefAct:

Title of Each Class Name of Exchange on Which Registered
Common Stock, $0.01 par value NASDAQ Gldbalect Market

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(gh®fAct: None.

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a vielbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405edB&turities Act. Ye’! No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord)&f the Act. Yedd No ™

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant €f filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstobrter period that the registrant was requirefilesuch reports); and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 dayss® No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ldsnitted electronically and posted on its corporegbsite, if any, every Interactive Data |
required to be submitted and posted pursuant te Rb of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 tm®Kor for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to submit and post suel)ilYes®! No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquigletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge]dfinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part Il of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10#.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, @-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting
company. See definition of “large accelerated filtaccelerated filer,” and “smaller reporting coany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one)

I arna arrcalaratad fildA Arcralaratad filalM NAn_.arralaratad filalMl Qmallar rannrtinn ramnarlMl



(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantseell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExrgje Act). Yedd No M

The aggregate market value of Intuit Inc. outstagadiommon stock held by non-affiliates of Intuitedslanuary 31, 2011the last business d.
of our most recently completed second fiscal quab@sed on the closing price of $46.93 reportethbyNASDAQ Global Select Market on
that date, was $12.9 billion.

There were 300,814,069 shares of Intuit voting cemistock outstanding as of August 31, 2011 .
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrant’s definitive proxy staent for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to leddhon January 19, 2012 are incorporated by
reference in Part Ill of this Annual Report on FatfK.
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This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardkimg statements that involve risks and uncertamtPlease see the section entitled
“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factois”ltem 1A of this Report for important informatiom consider when evaluating these
statements.

PART |
ITEM 1
BUSINESS

CORPORATE BACKGROUND

General

Intuit Inc. is a leading provider of innovative Inesss and financial management solutions for samadlmedium-sized businesses, consumers,
accounting professionals and financial instituticDsr flagship products and services, includingadRBboks, TurboTax and Quicken, simplify
small business management including payment analp@ayocessing, tax preparation and filing, andspeal finance. ProSeries and Lacerte
are Intuit’s leading tax preparation offerings fwofessional accountants. Our Intuit Financial 8&w business provides online banking
solutions and services to banks and credit unioasitelp them make it easier for consumers to mattegir money and pay their bills.

We had revenue of $3.9 billion in our fiscal yeaded July 31, 2011 , and had approximately 8,000l@ees in major offices in the United
States, Canada, India, the United Kingdom and ddwations at that time.

Intuit was incorporated in California in March 198e reincorporated in Delaware and completed witial public offering in March 1993.
Our principal executive offices are located at 20@@&st Avenue, Mountain View, California, 94043daur main telephone number is 650-
944-6000. Our corporate websitayw.intuit.com provides materials for investors and informatielating to Intuit’'s corporate governance.
The content on any website referred to in thisdlis not incorporated by reference into this fjlumless expressly noted otherwise. When we
refer to “we,” “our” or “Intuit” in this Annual Reprt on Form 10-K, we mean the current Delaware @@iion (Intuit Inc.) and its California
predecessor, as well as all of our consolidatedidigsies.

Available Information

We file reports required of public companies wiik Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Tihekede annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current report$orm 8-K, proxy statements and other reports, anenraiments to these reports. The public
may read and copy the materials we file with onfsin to the SEC at the SEXOPublic Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Wgtin, D.C.
20549. The public may obtain information on theragien of the Public Reference Room by calling $iC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also
maintains a website atww.sec.gothat contains reports, proxy and information staets, and other information regarding issuersfiteat
electronically with the SEC. We make available foéeharge on the Investor Relations section ofcauporate website all of the reports we
with or furnish to the SEC as soon as reasonalalgtipable after the reports are filed or furnish@dpies of this Annual Report on Form 10-K
may also be obtained without charge by contactivgstor Relations, Intuit Inc., P.O. Box 7850, Mtain View, California 94039-7850 or by
calling 650-944-6000.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW
Intuit’s Mission

We seek to be a premier innovative growth comphaayitnproves our customers’ financial lives so puwidly they can’t imagine going back
to the old way.

Our customers include small and medium-sized base® consumers, accounting professionals andcfadanstitutions. We help them solve
important business and financial management praglsoch as running a small business, paying billsimcome taxes, or managing personal
finances. Our innovative products and services Eiynghe lives of more than 50 million people, helg them save and make money.

Emerging technology and market trends are chanpiaavay people live and work, and the way we helta@mers. Wek evolving, too. We'v
adapted our product line, moving from the desktothe Web and mobile devices. By offering many iservonline, we're connecting
customers to our solutions and with each otheragsathat add more value to our products
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and services. We're taking a global view as weliether helping our customers expand their busittesgerseas markets, creating and selling
our own products internationally, or extending birimg horizons beyond geographic borders.

Our Business Portfolio

We organize our portfolio of businesses into fotmgpal categories — Small Business Group, Tarahtial Services and Other Businesses.
These categories include seven financial repogegments.

Small Business Group:This category includes three segments — Financed&gement Solutions, Employee Management Solutions,
Payment Solutions.

«  Our Financial Management Solutions segment destuQuickBooks financial and business managemémiae and services;
technical support; financial supplies; and Intuiéb¥ites, which provides website design and hostngices for small and medium-
sized businesses.

«  Our Employee Management Solutions segment pesvidyroll products and services for small busiggess

¢ Our Payment Solutions segment provides mercteamices for small businesses, including credit@etit card processing, electronic
check conversion and automated clearing housecsstvi

Tax: This category includes two segments — ConsumerahaxAccounting Professionals.
¢ Our Consumer Tax segment includes TurboTax irctar preparation products and services for consuared small businesses.

*  Our Accounting Professionals segment includes ltac@roSeries and ProLine Tax Online professiaraptoducts and services. T
segment also includes QuickBooks Premier Accouriditton and the QuickBooks ProAdvisor Programdocounting professionals.

Financial Services:This segment consists primarily of outsourced @nfinancial management solutions for banks anditcoaibns provided
by our Intuit Financial Services business.

Other BusinessesThis segment includes Quicken personal financeuartsdand services, Mint.com online personal finaemices, Intuit
Health online patient-to-provider communicationwians, and our businesses in Canada, the Unitedd¢im, India and Singapore.

Our Growth Strategy

We innovate to drive growth, adapting our appro@cimeet changing demographic, technology, marketggographic trends. We build
innovative offerings to solve our customers’ probée based upon our three-point growth strategy.

< Driving growth in our core businesséWe’re committed to helping consumers, small busiassnd accountants save and make
money through our core business offerings, inclgdinrboTax, Quicken, QuickBooks, ProSeries and ttacén addition, we offer
other relevant products to encourage existing costs to upgrade to more feature-rich versionsrttest their personal and business
needs.

« Building adjacent businesses and entering new gamges.By pursuing partnerships, completing acquisitiond ereating new
offerings, we're accelerating our entry into nevsibesses. The Intuit Payment Network, for exanmipteases the value of
QuickBooks by giving businesses an electronic adttive to accepting checks for payment. Intuit Heptovides clinical,
administrative and financial services that conpeotiders and patients.

« Accelerating our transition to connected servicThrough our Connected Services strategy, we'reighog new ways for people and
businesses to connect with each other and usedatgirto full advantage, whether on the desktap\eb or mobile devices. Intuit
ProLine Tax Online, for example, lets accountingfessionals prepare and file tax returns for coresuand small business clients
online rather than on the desktop. Through thstegy we intend to delight customers by offeringyet-use connected services that
solve their problems, while building a durable catipve advantage for Intuit.

This strategy recognizes the emergence and infuefthe digital generation, the increasing releeaof social networks, and customers’
growing reliance on the Web, mobile devices andrinfationbased technology to manage important tasks. Itedknowledges the potential
new market opportunities in rapidly developing emmies. The end result is a global market thatiiist from traditional services that are
paper-based, human-produced, and brick-and-mootand) to one where people understand, demand abcheenthe benefits of connected
services.
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Our Connected Services Vision

To meet the needs of an increasingly connecteddywenr are moving aggressively on three fronts éat& products and services that are
available how, where and when customers want them.

* How we connect people: Our products bring peaple services together. They connect customerstoloud, and people to each
other. And in the burgeoning social arena, we"eated online communities, available in nearly ey@oduct, that allow customers to
connect and work together to share insights, acMckexpertise.

Our software-advantaged servicesable customers to seamlessly connect our produatk as QuickBooks, to other offerings, such
as small business payroll.

Our software as a serviagfferings, also known as SaaS, connect customersrtonline products, such as TurboTax Online or
QuickBooks Online.

And we are increasingly using our products as Hagsta, orplatform as a servicap connect people to each other - and to us -
enabling them to share information and solve proBléogether. The Intuit Partner Platform enabl@sliparty developers to create
and sell applications to our customers.

«  Where we connect people: Mobility is mandatofgr-customers and Intuit. As smartphones and tallecome indispensible, we're
developing products that customers can use whetkeggrare and on whatever device they carry. Tais$ helps us acquire new
customers by putting our products on the newestdsyand improves ease of use on existing products

*  When we connect them: Availability is essent@@listomers demand the convenience of accessimgeotices and their data from
anywhere, at any time. As we move to the cloudsemgbrking to provide the reliability customers egpand the functionality to help
them improve their financial lives, while securglptecting their information. We're committed t@yiding customers with highly
reliable service that meets or exceeds industrydstals.

We continue to make significant progress in thigiemment. Connected services generated $2.4 tjlio more than 60 percent of our total
revenue in the 2011 fiscal year. Within connectmises, software-as-a-service offerings by themeseproduced about $1.5 billion, or nearly
40 percent of our total revenue in that period.

Summary

Generations age. Borders blur. Technology advarksethe way we live and work evolves, we adaptsitategy to meet and lead these
changes. Yet our commitment remains consistente@@ing innovative products and services that areomvenient and easy to use that
customers actively recommend them to others. B&nbour success formula for more than a quartetigeas we've worked to solve people’s
important business and financial management prahlédmd we’ll maintain that commitment as we conéna evolve, working to help people
solve each other’s problems, connecting peopletple and to solutions, wherever they are, wheninegrwant them.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We offer our products and services in the seveinbas segments described'Business Overviewabove. The following table shows the
classes of similar products or services, consistéhtour reportable segments, that accounted 36 dr more of total net revenue in the last
three fiscal years.

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

2011 2010 2009
Financial Management Solutions 18% 18% 19%
Employee Management Solutions 12% 12% 12%
Consumer Tax 34% 33% 32%
Accounting Professionals 10% 11% 11%
Financial Services 9% 10% 10%
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Our products and services are sold mainly in theddrStates and are described below. Internatimtal net revenue was less than 5% of
consolidated total net revenue for fiscal 20111,®8and 2009 . For financial information about thesgments, sé®dlanagement’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gplerations”in Item 7 and Note 15 to the financial statementiéém 8 of this report.

Financial Management Solutions

QuickBooksOur QuickBooks product line brings bookkeeping ddltées and business management tools to smalhaedium-sized business
users in an easy-to-use design that does not eetiigm to be familiar with debit and credit accinmtWe offer a range of desktop and online
products and services to suit the needs of diftasgres of businesses. Our desktop software predoclude QuickBooks Pro and QuickBooks
Pro for Mac, which provide accounting functionality small businesses; QuickBooks Premier, whidvjles small businesses with advanced
accounting functionality and business planninggpahd QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions, designedafger businesses. Our Premier and
Enterprise products also come in a range of ingitsgiecific editions, including Contractor, Manufathg and Wholesale, Nonprofit,
Professional Services, and Retail. Our online offgy include QuickBooks Simple Start Online, whprbvides accounting functionality
suitable for very small, less complex businessesckBooks Online Essentials and QuickBooks Onlihesrovide online accounting
functionality suitable for slightly larger business All three offerings allow multiple users to ess the application from any location via the
Internet using a personal computer, tablet devicarartphone.

QuickBooks Technical SupportVe offer several technical support options to QuickBooks customers. These include support pleaisare
sold separately and priced based on the lengtheoplan. We also offer a limited amount of freéhtécal support assistance to customers, a
free self-help information section on our QuickBsalom website and free access to the QuickBooksn@onity, an online forum where
QuickBooks users can share information with eablerot

Websites for Small Business@sir Intuit Websites offering helps small businessgtablish a presence on the Web, maintain andgisotheir
websites, and sell or market their products andices online.

Financial Supplie:. We offer a range of financial supplies desigradsfall businesses and individuals that use QuiokB and Quicken.
These include standard paper checks and Checklmather checks with advanced fraud protection featugnvelopes, invoices and deposit
slips; and business identity products such as kasinards and stationery. We also offer tax fotaxsteturn presentation folders and other
supplies for professional tax preparers.

QuickBaseOur QuickBase offering is a Software as a Sen&aag) platform that allows business users to setadiymade online workgroL
applications or create custom solutions for thesibesses. The most common solutions include gro@laboration, sales team management
and employee management. QuickBase customers paytaly or annual subscription fee that varies tasethe number of users and the
amount of data and file storage they need.

Intuit Partner Platform:The Intuit Partner Platform provides the tools depers need to create Web and mobile applicatioatsadd value to
QuickBooks. The platform allows developers to baifiplications that integrate with QuickBooks datd aolve the unique needs of our
customers. Developers can create applicationseinthit Partner Platform using any developmentfpian they choose, and must pass a
standards and security check before offering fmgigrams to customers. All applications are avéglérough the Intuit App Center at
apps.com Here QuickBooks users can find, buy and use egitins connected to the platform. A growing numifexompanies already offer
applications built for the platform, including Bdbm, Expensify and Salesforce.com. In additioeskBooks and eBay have applications in
development which are expected to be availablesaaf2012.

Employee Management Solutior

QuickBooks PayrollQuickBooks Payroll is a family of products sold@subscription basis to small businesses that ugskBooks and
prepare their own payroll or want some assistarite preparing their payroll. It is also sold to aoatants who use QuickBooks and help their
clients manage their payrolls. The product familgludes:

¢ QuickBooks Basic Payroll, which provides paytalk tables and payroll reports;

*  QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll, which provides p#yex tables, payroll reports, federal and statgroll tax forms, and eFile & Pay
for federal and state payroll taxes;

¢ QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll for Accountants,chithas several accountant-specific features irtiaddo the features in
QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll; and

¢ QuickBooks Online Payroll, for use with QuickBaoOnline.
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We also offer QuickBooks Assisted Payroll, throwgtich we provide the back-end aspects of payratessing, including tax payments and
filings, for customers who process their payroghg QuickBooks. Direct deposit is included withi€aBooks Online Payroll and available
with each of the other offerings for an additiofes.

Intuit Online Payroll.Intuit Online Payroll provides small business pélyservices that do not require the use of QuickBod his offering is
sold on a subscription basis and includes onlineghietax calculation, payroll reports, federal astdte payroll tax forms, electronic paymen
federal and state payroll taxes, and direct deposit

Intuit Full Service Payroll This offering is also sold on a subscription basid provides comprehensive payroll services $toovers who
prefer not to perform payroll tasks themselveauitritull Service Payroll does not require the us®uoickBooks and includes initial setup of
payroll records, processing of payrolls based dorination submitted online by the payroll custontirect deposit of paychecks, electronic
payment of federal and state payroll taxes, elaatrfiling of federal and state payroll tax fornasd preparation and issuance of year end W-2
forms.

Other Employee Management Solutiong offer workers’ compensation administration afd (%) administration services to small business
employers for additional fees.

Payment Solution:

Merchant ServicesWe offer a full range of merchant services to srhalinesses that include credit card, debit cdedtrenic benefits, and g
card processing services; check verification, ctggerantee, and electronic check conversion, imttudutomated clearing house (ACH) and
Check 21 capabilities; and Web-based transactioogssing services for online merchants. In additiomansaction processing services, we
provide a full range of support for our clientstthecludes customer service, merchant and consuoikctions, chargeback and retrieval
support, and fraud and loss prevention screening.

GoPaymentGoPayment allows users to accept credit card patgusing a smartphone or tablet device. They céer éme credit card
information manually or use a card swiper thatchs to the phone to capture the information. Tdayalso send electronic receipts to their
customers via email or text message.

Point of Sale Solutior. We offer Basic and Pro versions of QuickBookslPof Sale, which helps retailers process saleggusarcodes, track
inventory and customer purchases, and integratisQuickBooks financial software. The Pro versi@as ladvanced inventory features and
provides the ability to manage up to 20 stores feosingle office. We sell these software produdth wr without the accompanying hardware
and technical support.

Consumer Tax

Our TurboTax products and services are designeddble individuals and small business owners tpgreeand file their own federal and state
personal and small business income tax returnkiguand accurately. They are designed to be easgepyet sophisticated enough for
complex tax returns. Some of these offerings aeélavle on mobile devices such as smartphonesadels.

Tax Return Preparation Offeringd-or the 2010 tax season we offered a range ofaoé products and services that included desktdp a
online versions of TurboTax Basic, for simple regjrTurboTax Deluxe, for taxpayers who itemize déidns; TurboTax Premier, for
taxpayers who own investments or rental properig; BurboTax Home and Business, for small businesgcs. We also offered TurboTax
Business desktop software for larger businessafiollax Free Edition online for the simplest retyrsd SnapTax, an application that allows
users with simple federal and state returns togreepnd electronically file them from their smadphs. These offerings are subject to change
for the 2011 tax season. TurboTax Live Communitgrionline forum where participants can learn feomd share information with other users
while preparing their income tax returns.

Electronic Filing and Other Servict. Our desktop, online and mobile tax preparaticst@mmers can electronically file their federal atates
income tax returns through our electronic filingnter. For the 2010 tax season our online tax pegjgar and filing services were offered
through the websites of thousands of financialtimébns, electronic retailers, and other onlinerchants, and on Yahoo!®inance Tax Cente
MSN Money® Tax Center and AOL Tax Center. Finaniiatitutions can offer our online tax preparatamd filing services to their customers
through a link to TurboTax Online or through TurlaaTor Online Banking, which provides functionalthat is integrated with their online
banking services. For the 2010 tax season we #flsted TurboTax customers the option to receivér iheome tax refunds on a prepaid debit
card.
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Intuit Tax Freedom Projec. Under the Intuit Tax Freedom Project, we provadéne federal and state income tax return prefarand
electronic filing services at no charge to eligitdgpayers. In fiscal 2011 we provided approximalieB million free federal returns under this
initiative. We are a member of the Free File Aliana consortium of private sector companies thatdmtered into an agreement with the
federal government to provide free online fedes&lgreparation and filing services to eligible tayers. See alstCompetition — Consumer
Tax” later in this Item 1 for more information on theeErFile Alliance.

Accounting Professional:

Our Accounting Professionals segment provides sofvand services for accountants and tax prepiarershlic practice. These include
offerings that help professional accountants argtaparers provide accounting, payroll, tax plagrand tax compliance services to their
individual and business clients, and that help themmage their own practices more effectively.

Tax Offerings Our tax offerings for accounting professionals laacerte, ProSeries and ProLine Tax Online. Lacssftware is designed for
full-service accounting firms that prepare the namstiplex returns. We offer two versions of our Rnd&s software: ProSeries Professional
Edition, designed for year-round tax practices grapare moderately complex tax returns; and PieS8asic Edition, designed for the needs
of smaller and seasonal tax practices. ProLineQialine is designed for year-round tax practices pnepare moderately complex tax returns
and want the advantages of an online offering. Aating professionals license these tax products fitat fee for unlimited use, or use them to
print or electronically file tax returns on a “pagf-return’basis. Accountants and tax preparers using Ladert&eries and Proline Tax Onl
can file their clients’ tax returns using our eteoic filing services.

Accounting Offering. Our accounting offering for professionals, QuiokBs Premier Accountant Edition, provides the t@wld file-sharing
capabilities needed to efficiently complete boolkeg, trial balance, write-up, and financial refrogttasks. Our QuickBooks ProAdvisor
Program is a subscriptidmased membership that provides QuickBooks and ®uicks Payroll software for professional accountateshnica
support, training, product certification, accessiarketing tools and discounts on products purchasebehalf of clients.

Financial Services

Our Intuit Financial Services business providesoutced online banking solutions that are hostexlirdata centers and delivered as on-
demand services to medium-sized financial instingi We also work with these financial institutidagrovide other Intuit products and
services, such as TurboTax for Online Bankinghtrtcustomers.

We offer online banking services that financiatitagsions make available to their retail customédnsese services include the ability to view
transaction history, account balances, check imagdstatements; fund transfers between accoumtes:institutional transfers; bill payment
and bill presentment; Personal FinanceWorks, oorprehensive online personal financial manageméatian; and TurboTax for Online
Banking, which provides tax preparation and filsggvices that are integrated with online bankireyegal of these services can be accessed
from mobile devices.

Other Businesses

Personal Financt

Our personal finance offerings help users organinderstand and manage their personal financesQ@igken line of desktop software
products allow customers to reconcile bank accoyuag bills, record credit card and other transagj and track investments, mortgages and
other assets and liabilities. Quicken also alloust@mers to flag their tax-related financial trastigms and download that information into our
TurboTax consumer tax return preparation softwéfe .offer Quicken Starter Edition and Quicken Delasewell as Quicken Premier, which
offers more robust investment and tax planningstoQuicken Home and Business, which allows custentemanage both personal and small
business finances in one application; and Quickesestials for Mac. Our Mint.com personal financeise is free to users and shows them all
of their financial accounts in one online locatipnovides tools that help them set up budgets amuitor spending; identifies money-saving
ideas; and provides step-by-step guidance and adviachieving their financial goals. We also offévlint application that is accessible from
smartphones.

Intuit Health
Our Intuit Health offerings provide online patigotprovider communication solutions. Services afvered through a standard Web browser

on a subscription basis and typically include fesgisuch as appointment scheduling, patient pristration, prescription renewal and
electronic bill payment.
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Global Business

In Canada, we offer versions of QuickBooks thathaee “localized,” that is, customized to meet the&jue needs of customers in that specific
international location. These include QuickBook#wsare offerings, payroll offerings and servicerdaWe also offer consumer tax return
preparation software, professional tax prepargti@uucts and services, merchant payment processingces, and localized versions of
Quicken and Mint in Canada. In the United Kingdawe, offer localized versions of QuickBooks and Q@iokks Payroll, including products
and services sold in partnership with banks. Ig&gore, we offer a localized version of QuickboGksine in partnership with a large
telecommunications provider. In India, we offerdibtMoney Manager, a mobile personal financial nggamaent solution, in partnership with a
large Indian bank.

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Since the markets for software and related sendoesharacterized by rapid technological changéjrey customer needs and frequent new
product introductions and enhancements, a contghah level of investment is required to innovatel quickly develop new products and
services as well as enhance existing offerings.gDanluct development efforts are becoming more maod than ever as we pursue our
Connected Services strategy, which reflects a wohdre people and businesses are increasingly ctathby technology and expect access to
services at any time in any place.

We develop many of our products and services iatgriWe have a number of United States and forppents and pending applications that
relate to various aspects of our products and tolgy. We supplement our internal development &foy acquiring or licensing products and
technology from third parties, and establishingeottelationships that enable us to enhance or ekpanofferings more rapidly. We expect to
expand our third party technology relationshipsvascontinue to pursue our Connected Services girate

Our traditional core desktop software products —ickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries and Quicketend to have predictable annual
development and product release cycles. We alsela@innovative new offerings such as Intuit GoPagtrfor which development cycles can
be more rapid. Developing consumer and professiaxedoftware and services presents unique chathgcause of the demanding
development cycle required to accurately incorpotax law and tax form changes within a rigid tiaiéé¢. The development timing for our
payroll, merchant services, financial institutioasd patient-to-provider communication offeringsi@s with business needs and regulatory
requirements and the length of the developmentayepends on the scope and complexity of eachgbroje

In our Financial Services business, we have deeelaperfaces with the systems of many of the majoviders of core processing software
and services to financial institutions. These sysitgerfaces allow us to access a financial institis host system to provide end users access
to their account data. In addition to developing meterfaces, we continue to enhance our manyiagistterfaces in order to deliver more
robust connectivity and increase operating efficies.

We continue to make substantial investments inareseand development, and we expect to focus durdwesearch and development efforts
on enhancing existing products and services ardkgaloping new products and services that willroffiereased ease of use, be customize
specific customer categories, be Web-based or eadnild feature improved integration with other itréind third party products and services
and with our internal information systems. We agpect to continue to focus significant researdah @evelopment efforts on ongoing projects
to update the technology platforms for severalwfafferings. Our research and development expenses $634 million or 16% of total net
revenue in fiscal 2011 ; $573 million or 17% ofainet revenue in fiscal 2010 ; and $556 millar8% of total net revenue in fiscal 2009 .

SEASONALITY

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds businesses are highly seasonal. Revenuedun@uickBooks software

products tends to be highest during our secondtardifiscal quarters. Sales of income tax prepangproducts and services are heavily
concentrated in the period from November throughilAlm our Consumer Tax business, a greater ptigroof our revenue has been occurring
later in this seasonal period due in part to tlteewgn in sales of TurboTax Online, for which reversieecognized upon printing or electronic
filing of a tax return. The seasonality of our Comer Tax and Accounting Professionals revenuesis afffected by the timing of the

availability of tax forms from taxing agencies aheé ability of those agencies to receive electrdamcreturn submissions. Delays in the
availability of tax forms or the ability of taxirggencies to receive submissions can cause reversiéttfrom our second fiscal quarter to

future fiscal quarters. These seasonal patterng tiad our total net revenue is usually highesirduour second quarter ending January 31 and
third
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quarter ending April 30. We typically report lossesur first quarter ending October 31 and fowtiarter ending July 31, when revenue from
our tax businesses is minimal while operating espsrtontinue at relatively consistent levels. Webe the seasonality of our revenue and
profitability is likely to continue in the future.

MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS
Markets

Our primary target customers are small and mediizeddusinesses, consumers, accounting professjarad medium-sized financial
institutions. The markets in which we compete halveays been characterized by rapid technologicahgh, shifting customer needs, and
frequent new product introductions and enhancentsnt®mpetitors. Over the past several years, fdespread availability of the Internet,
mobile devices, and the explosion of social medieehaccelerated the pace of change and revolutidiie way that customers learn about,
evaluate and purchase products and services.

Real-time, personalized online and mobile shoppixgeriences are rapidly becoming the standarddditian, many customers now begin
shopping in one channel and ultimately purchasmother. This creates a need for integrated, mh#nnel, shop-anduy experiences. Mark
and industry changes quickly make existing prodants$ services obsolete. Our success depends @bility to respond rapidly to these
changes with new business models, updated conveesitiategies, new or enhanced products and sepétternative distribution methods and
other changes in the way we do business.

Our target customers for online banking servicesnaedium-sized financial institutions seeking atsourced solution that allows them to
compete with the larger national banks in theirkeirWe also provide online financial managemehitsms to financial institution customers
of core processors.

Marketing Programs

To sell our products and services to small and omeesized businesses, consumers and accountingspiaf@ls, we use a variety of traditional
and innovative marketing programs to generate sofvrders, stimulate demand, and generally maiatad increase customer awareness of
our product portfolio. These programs include: Wedrketing and targeted advertising, such as seargime optimization and purchasing key
words from major search engine companies; plaampromoting our mobile applications in "app stgreérect-response mail and email
campaigns; telephone solicitations; newspaper, magabillboard, radio and television advertisisgcial media campaigns; and coordinated
promotional offers with major retailers. We als@ wgorkflow-integrated, ipproduct discovery in some of our software prodtctsarket othe
related products and services, including thirdypproducts and services. In addition, we createketarg campaigns that attract new users
through free promotional offerings that are desihtreultimately convert them to paying customers.

Our Financial Services business focuses its mangcetiforts on identifying potential financial intstion clients and marketing our online
banking services to consumer end users in cooparafith our financial institution clients. We alamrk with these financial institutions to
provide their customers with other Intuit produatel services, such as TurboTax for Online Banking.

Sales and Distribution Channel

Multi-Channel Shop-and-Buy Experienc®sir consumer and small and medium-sized businedsroers increasingly use the Internet and
mobile devices, such as smartphones and tabletsséarch products and services. Some customemrouyse our products and services
entirely online or through their mobile devicesh@ns purchase desktop products and services usngternet. Still others make their final
decision at a retail location. We coordinate oubsites, promotions and retail displays to supgustintegrated, multi-channel, shop-and-buy
model.

Direct Sales Channt. We sell many of our products and services forlsama medium-sized businesses, consumers and thiogu
professionals directly through our websites antiasiters. Telesales continues to be an effectiamiel for serving customers that want live
help to select the products and services thatiginé for their needs.

Our Financial Services business sells its prodaistsservices to financial institutions using a ciales model and, to a lesser but increasing
extent, in cooperation with core processing pastn@ur typical sales cycle is approximately nindé&months for new financial institutions,
and four to six months for add-on sales to existingtomers.

Retail Channe. We sell our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken dgslsoftware, as well as our QuickBooks Payroll Bridit Online Payrol
services and merchant credit card payment proagssirvices, at retail locations across the UnitiadeS. We sell these products and services
directly and through distributors to office supplyperstores, warehouse clubs, consumer electna@taiters, general mass merchandisers,
online retailers and catalogs. In Canada and atiemational markets we
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also rely on distributors and other third partidsovgell products into the retail channel. The tefa@annel provides broad customer reach
through retailer-sponsored advertising and exposuretail foot traffic. This channel also givesthie opportunity to communicate our
products, services and messages through multiptshtpoints and allows us to serve our customerslatively modest cost.

Other ChannelsWe have strategies to address the alliance padakitjon provider and personal computer hardwaaaufacturer channels.
Revenue from these channels is currently lessfgigni than revenue from our direct and retail cteds, but it is growing. We sell our
consumer and small business products and serVicasgh selected alliance partners, primarily bankeit unions, and securities and
investment firms. These alliance partners helgeashi new customers at the point of transactiordaind growth and market share by
extending our online reach. Solution providers comalour products and services with value-added etanty, sales and technical expertise to
deliver a complete solution at the local level.&ehships with selected personal computer hardwemeufacturers help us attract new
customers for our core software offerings. As weasd our mobile and global offerings, we expect svategic partnerships will become
increasingly important to our business. For exampkeare marketing and selling some of our offesittgough mobile phone service and
hardware providers.

Our Financial Services business has joint marketingngements with several core processing ven@lbes; include Fiserv, Inc.; Open
Solutions, Inc.; Fidelity Information Services, Inand Computer Services Inc. To deliver bill paytnend bill presentment services to our
financial institution customers, we also mainta@tue-added reseller relationships with major prexédsuch as Fidelity Information Services
and Fiserv.

COMPETITION

Overview

We face intense competition in all of our businesbeth domestically and internationally. Competitinterest and expertise in many of the
markets we serve, particularly small business, wores tax and online banking, have grown markedbr dlre past few years and we expect
this trend to continue. Some of our existing coritpes have significantly greater financial, tectaliand marketing resources than we do. In
addition, the competitive landscape can shift rigmd new companies enter markets in which we coméis is particularly true for online
products and services, where the barriers to eméyower than they are for desktop software prtsdand services. To attract customers, many
online competitors are offering free or low-pricantry-level products which we must take into ac¢onmur pricing strategies.

Our most obvious competition comes from other camgmathat offer technology solutions similar tosudowever, for many of our products
and services, other important competitive alteueatifor customers are third party service providexh as professional accountants and
seasonal assisted tax preparation businesses. Manlsaand processes, or general-purpose softaeeeglso important competitive
alternatives. Many of our new customers previouslyd pencil and paper or software such as wordepsots and spreadsheets, rather than
competitors’ software and services, to performriiial tasks. We believe that there is a long-teend away from manual methods and toward
the use of desktop and online software as well @silendevices to accomplish these tasks that wiltioue to provide growth opportunities.

Competition Specific to Business Segments

Small Business Grouur QuickBooks desktop product is the leading stmadiness financial management software in the k&t8il channel.
Our small business products and services face ditimpechallenges from companies such as The Sagaplc, which offers software and
associated services that directly target smallisss customers. Increasingly, our small businesdugts and services also face competition
from free or low-cost online accounting offeringsveell as free online banking and bill payment gew offered by financial institutions and
others. In our payroll business we compete diresttii Automatic Data Processing, Inc. (ADP), Paychad many other companies with
payroll offerings, including online payroll offegs. In our merchant services business we compegetlyi with large financial institutions such
as Wells Fargo, JP Morgan Chase and Bank of Amaridawith many payment processors, including Bketa Corporation, Elavon, Global
Payments and FIS-Certegy.

Consumer TaxIn the private sector we face intense competifiom H&R Block, which provides assisted tax pregimm services in its stores

and a competing software offering called H&R BlddkHome, and from several other tax preparationiserproviders and online offerings,
including 2nd Story Software’s TaxACT. These conmaebfferings subject us to significant price press
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We also face competitive challenges in our Consumagrbusiness from publicly funded government ergtithat offer electronic tax
preparation and filing services at no cost to ifdlial taxpayers. We are a member of the Free Hilanke, a consortium of private sector
companies that has entered into an agreement nétfetleral government. Under this agreement, thebmee companies provide online federal
tax preparation and filing services at no costligitde federal taxpayers, and the federal goveminmas agreed not to provide a competing
service. Approximately 20 states have also adopted File Alliance public-private agreements whipgproximately 20 other states offer some
form of direct government tax preparation and §jlservices free to qualified taxpayers. We contitwuactively work with others in the private
and public sectors to advance the goals of the Fiteclliance policy initiative and to support sugssful public-private partnerships. However,
future administrative, regulatory or legislativeigity in this area could harm our Consumer Taxibess.

Accounting ProfessionalOur Lacerte professional tax offerings face contipetifrom competitively-priced tax and accountirgjutions that
include integration with non-tax functionality. T§eeinclude CCH'’s ProSystems fx Office Suite andriibon Reuters’ CS Professional Suite
and GoSystems Tax. Our ProSeries professionalffasirgs face competition from CCH’s ATX and TaxWiefferings. We also face growing
competition from online tax and accounting offegng/hich may be marketed more effectively or haweelr pricing than our offerings for
accounting professionals.

Financial ServicesThe market for online banking services is highlynpetitive. In the area of consumer online bankangumber of

companies offer outsourced online banking senticdmancial institutions, including Online Resoesg S1 Corporation and FundsXpress (a
subsidiary of First Data Corporation). In additiseyeral companies whose primary offerings are paveessing or bill payment processing
services also provide online banking services. &lw@snpanies include Fiserv, Inc., Open Solutioms,, IFidelity Information Services, Inc.,
and Jack Henry. In addition, many of these firnferodur products through a referral or reselleaagement with us. We also compete for new
customers with relatively recent entrants intodhéne financial management solutions market. Asegotiate service contract renewals with
current customers, competitive pressures may requsito make concessions on pricing and other rabterms to convince these customers to
remain with us.

Competitive Factors

We believe the most important competitive factarsdur core offerings — QuickBooks, TurboTax, LaeeProSeries and Quicken — are ease
of use, product features, size of the installedaner base, brand name recognition, value propositost, reliability, and product and support
quality. Access to distribution channels is alspamtant for our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quickefiware products. In addition, support
from accounting professionals and the ability fastomers to upgrade within product families asrthasinesses grow are significant
competitive factors for our QuickBooks productsodRrctivity is an important competitive factor ftwetfull-service accounting firms to which
we market our Lacerte software products. We belieeeompete effectively on these factors as ouckBooks, TurboTax, and Quicken
products are the leading products in the U.S.Irsetdés channel for their respective categories.

For our service offerings such as small businegsoflamerchant payment processing, outsourcecheridanking, and patient-to-provider
communication solutions, features and ease oftbedntegration of these products with relatedvgafe, brand name recognition, effective
distribution, quality of support, cost, and scdi@pbf operations are important competitive fastor

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT

We provide customer service and technical suppotelephone, e-mail, online chat, text messagintjne communities, and our customer
service and technical support websites. We havifué and outsourced customer service and techsiggport staffs. We supplement these
staffs with seasonal employees and additional outény during periods of peak call volumes, suclargng the tax return filing season or
following a major product launch. We outsourcedgesal firms domestically and internationally. Moour internationally outsourced
consumer and small business customer service ahdital support personnel are currently locatelhdtia and the Philippines.

We offer free self-help information through ourhiaical support websites for our QuickBooks, TurbTAaccounting Professionals and
Quicken software products. Customers can use obsites to find answers to commonly asked questmscheck on the status of orders.
Under certain support plans, customers can alsowseebsites to receive product updates electatigicSupport alternatives and fees vary by
product. We also sponsor online user communitieb a8 Intuit Community for small businesses andaeting professionals, and TurboTax
Live Community, where consumers can share knowleshgleproduct advice with each other.
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MANUFACTURING AND DISTRIBUTION

Desktop Software and Supplit

The key processes in manufacturing desktop softasgrenanufacturing compact discs (CDs), printingdscand related materials, and
assembling and shipping the final products.

For retail manufacturing, we have an agreement itlato Digital Services, Inc. (ADiS), a divisior Bertelsmann AG, under which ADiS
provides a majority of the manufacturing volume dar launches of QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quickemvell as for day-to-day
replenishment after product launches. ADiS hasatifmars in multiple locations that can provide redamcy if necessary. We also have an
agreement with JVC America Inc. under which JVCviles secondary outsourced manufacturing voluméhiese launches and for dayeday
replenishment.

For retail distribution, we have an agreement VWS under which ADIS handles all logistics sengc®ur retail product launches are
operationally complex. Our model for product defivéor retail launches and replenishment is a hy/bfidirect to store deliveries and
shipments to central warehouse locations. Thisvallionproved inventory management by our retaiMfs.also ship products for many of our
smaller retail customers through distributors.

ADiIS also provides most of the manufacturing voluane distribution services for our direct desktofivgare orders. We have an exclusive
agreement with Harland Clarke, a division of M&F Mdavide Corporation, to fulfill orders for all ofus printed checks and most other
products for our financial supplies business.

We have multiple sources for all of our raw materand availability has historically not been andfigant problem for us.

Prior to major product releases for our core dgsktaftware products we tend to have significanelewf backlog, but at other times backlo
minimal and we typically ship products within a felays of receiving an order. Because of this flatitun in backlog, we believe that backlog
is not a reliable predictor of our future core depksoftware sales.

Online Products and Services

Intuit’s data centers house most of the systemsyorks and databases required to operate and deliveonline products and services. These
include QuickBooks Online, online payroll servicegrchant payment processing services, websiténgastrvices for small businesses,
TurboTax Online, ProLine Tax Online, consumer arafgssional electronic tax filing services, outsmd online banking services, and
Mint.com. Through our data centers, we connectoensts to our products and services and store cestand business information. As our
businesses continue to move toward delivering roafi@e products and services in conjunction with Gonnected Services strategy, our
infrastructure will become even more critical i tuture.

Currently we have a number of data centers thapamearily located in the western United States. &k executing on a multi-year plan to
transition to fewer data centers in more geograglyiciverse locations. Our primary data centdogated in Washington state and over time
we expect this data center to support the hostiighigh availability requirements of many of ouisting and future connected services
offerings. We have a primary backup facility atoalocated data center in Nevada.

PRIVACY AND SECURITY OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION AND TR ANSACTIONS

We are subject to various federal, state and iateynal laws and regulations and to financial tlngtbn requirements relating to the privacy i
security of customer and employee personal infaomatiVe are also subject to laws and regulatioasdpply to the Internet, behavioral
tracking, telemarketing, email activities, datatimgsand retention, financial and health informatiand credit reporting. Additional laws in all
of these areas are likely to be passed in thedutuhich could result in significant limitations onchanges to the ways in which we can col
use, host, store or transmit the personal inforrnadind data of our customers or employees, commatenieith our customers, and deliver
products and services, or may significantly inceeagr compliance costs. If our business expandswindustry segments and new uses of
data that are regulated for privacy and securityp @ountries outside the United States that tstriet data protections laws, our compliance
requirements and costs will increase.

Through a Master Privacy Policy Framework desigtedge consistent with globally recognized privacyngiples, we comply with United
States federal and other country guidelines anctipes to help ensure that customers and empl@areesware of, and can control, how we use
information about them. Our primary websites, saslQuickBooks.com and TurboTax.com, have
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been certified by TRUSTe, an independent orgaminatiat operates a website privacy certificatiomgpam representing industry standard
practices to address users’ and regulators’ cosarout online privacy. We also use privacy states® provide notice to customers of our
privacy practices, as well as provide them the oty to furnish instructions with respect to ufeheir personal information. We particip:
in industry groups whose purpose is to develomfiuénce industry best practices, and to influgmaielic policy for privacy and security.

To address security concerns, we use security safdg to help protect the systems and the infoomatiistomers give to us from loss, misuse
and unauthorized alteration. Whenever customensiné sensitive information, such as a credit canchber or tax return data, to us through
one of our websites we use industry standardsdoyphthe data as it is transmitted to us. We worfrotect our systems from unauthorized
internal or external access using numerous comalbreivailable computer security products as welirdernally developed security
procedures and practices.

GOVERNMENT REGULATION

The financial services industry is subject to extesm and complex federal and state regulation.fidancial institution customers, which
include commercial banks and credit unions, operatearkets that are subject to rigorous regulatmgrsight and supervision. The
compliance of our products and services with tliegairements depends on a variety of factors inietuthe particular functionality, the
interactive design and the charter or license effithancial institution. Our financial services tarsers must independently assess and
determine what is required of them under thesela¢gigns and are responsible for ensuring that gsitesns and the design of their websites
conform to their regulatory obligations.

Our Intuit Financial Services business is not diyesubject to federal or state regulations spealfy applicable to financial institutions such as
banks and credit unions. However, as a provideeofices to financial institutions, this businessxamined by the Federal Financial
Institution Examination Council under the InfornatiTechnology examination guidelines. Although \eéidve we are not subject to direct
supervision by federal and state banking agencittbsregard to other regulations, we have from ttm&me agreed to examinations of our
business and operations by these agencies.

Our Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals lessies are also subject to federal and state goeetmerjuirements, including regulatic
related to the electronic filing of tax returnse throvision of tax preparer assistance and thendalisclosure of customer information. In
addition, we offer certain other products and sy such as small business payroll, merchant patypnecessing services, prepaid debit c:
and patient-to-provider communication solutionsjchitare subject to special regulatory requiremehdswe expand our products and services,
we may become subject to additional governmentlatign. New laws or regulations may be adopted tbatd impose significant limitations
on our business and increase our cost of complidfieecontinually analyze new business opportunitiesh domestically and internationally,
and new businesses and business models that weepuesy require additional costs for regulatory cliamge.

We are subject to federal and state laws and govamhregulations concerning employee safety antlthaad environmental matters. The
Occupational Safety and Health Administration, Bmvironmental Protection Agency, and other fedaral state agencies have the authority to
put regulations in place that may have an impaaiwroperations.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Our success depends on the proprietary technolodppeied in our offerings. We protect this propnigteechnology by relying on a variety of
intellectual property mechanisms, including coplgtjgpatent, trade secret and trademark laws, céstis on disclosure and other methods. For
example, we regularly file applications for patemtgpyrights and trademarks and service marksderdio protect intellectual property that we
believe is important to our business. We hold allslud growing patent portfolio that we believeinigportant to Intuit's overall competitive
advantage, although we are not materially depenaleany one patent or particular group of patemtsur portfolio at this time. W e also have
a number of registered trademarks that includetimuickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries, Qaicland Mint. We have registered these
and other trademarks and service marks in the ti§itates and, depending on the relevance of eacil bo other markets, in many foreign
countries. Most registrations can be renewed peagtigtat 10-year intervals. We also license intgli@l property from third parties for use in
our products.

Although our portfolio of patents is growing, thatents that have been issued to us could be detednd be invalid and may not be
enforceable against competitive products in everigdgliction. In addition, third parties have assdrand may, in the future, assert infringement
claims against us and our customers. These claichsuay litigation may result in invalidation of opiroprietary rights or a finding of
infringement along with an assessment of damagggation, even if without merit,
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could result in substantial costs and diversioregburces and management attention. In additiind, plarty licenses may not continue to be
available to us on commercially acceptable termst all.

EMPLOYEES

As of July 31, 2011 we had approximately 8,000 employees in majdcesfin the United States, Canada, India, the driiegdom and othe
locations. We believe our future success and grovilttdepend on our ability to attract and retairatified employees in all areas of our
business. We do not currently have any collectagaining agreements with our employees, and weusemployee relations are generally
good. Although we have employmenetated agreements with a number of key employtbese agreements do not guarantee continued s¢
We believe we offer competitive compensation agaéa@d working environment. We were named onEatunemagazine’s “100 Best
Companies to Work For” in each of the last ten geBlowever, we face intense competition for quadifemployees, and we expect to face
continuing challenges in recruiting and retention.
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ITEM 1A
RISK FACTORS

Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardKimg statements. All statements in this repofieothan statements that are purely
historical, are forward-looking statements. Wordshsas “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” #ieve,” “forecast,” “estimate,” “seek,” and
similar expressions also identify forward-lookirtgtements. In this report, forward-looking statetaénclude, without limitation, the
following:

* our expectations and beliefs regarding futunedoet and growth of the business;
e our expectations regarding competition and dilita to compete effectively;

* our expectations regarding the development ofréuproducts, services, business models and teynplatforms and our research
and development efforts;

e our expectation that we will continue to payoanparable cash dividend on a quarterly basis;

* our expectation that we will return excess agesherated by operations to our stockholders threeghrchases of our common stock
and the payment of cash dividends;

» the assumptions underlying our critical accaumpolicies and estimates, including our estimeggarding product rebate and return
reserves; the collectability of accounts receivaseck volatility and other assumptions used torete the fair value of share-based
compensation; the fair value of goodwill; and expdduture amortization of acquired intangible #sse

» our belief that our exposure to currency exclesfgctuation risk will not be significant in thattire;

* our assessments and estimates that determiredfeative tax rate;

« our belief that our income tax valuation allowars sufficient;

» our belief that we will not need funds generdtedn foreign operations to fund our domestic ofiers;

« our belief that our cash and cash equivalentgstments and cash generated from operationbevglfficient to meet our seasonal
working capital needs, capital expenditure requéets, contractual obligations, debt service requingts and other liquidity
requirements associated with our operations ftgegt the next 12 months;

» our belief that our facilities are suitable adkquate for our near-term needs and that we @itilite to locate additional facilities as
needed; and

e our assessments and beliefs regarding the futiceme of pending legal proceedings and the lighilitany, that Intuit may incur as
result of those proceedings.

We caution investors that forward-looking stateraent only predictions based on our current exfientabout future events and are not
guarantees of future performance. We encourageoyoead carefully all information provided in thieport and in our other filings with the
SEC before deciding to invest in our stock or tarm@n or change your investment. These forwlaking statements are based on informe
as of the filing date of this Annual Report, andunelertake no obligation to revise or update amydod-looking statement for any reason.

Because forward-looking statements involve risk$ @mcertainties, there are important factors they sause actual results to differ materially
from those contained in the forward-looking statataeThese factors include the following:

We face intense competitive pressures that may hatmoperating results.

We face intense competition in all of our business@d we expect competition to remain intensbaénfiture. Our competitors and potential
competitors range from large and established estit emerging start-ups. Our competitors may dgltce superior products and services,
reduce prices, have greater technical, marketindgo#tmer resources, have greater name recognitawe larger installed bases of customers,
have well-established relationships with our curegerd potential customers, advertise aggressivetheat us to market with new products and
services. In addition, we may face competition frexisting companies, with large established consurser-bases and broad-based platforms,
who may change or expand the focus of their busistrategies and target our customers, such aslsmsaesses and financial institutions.
also face intensified competition from providerdrele accounting, tax, payments, banking and dthancial services. In order to
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compete, we have also introduced free offeringseireral categories, but we may not be able tocatttesstomers or effectively monetize all of
these offerings, and customers who have formeiily foat Intuit’s products and services may electise free offerings instead. These
competitive factors may diminish our revenue arafifability, and harm our ability to acquire andaia customers.

Our consumer tax business also faces significampetition from the public sector, where we faceribk of federal and state taxing authori
developing software or other systems to facilitatereturn preparation and electronic filing atamarge to taxpayers. These or similar
programs may be introduced or expanded in thedutuhich may cause us to lose customers and revEouexample, during tax season 2(
the federal government introduced a prepaid deld program to facilitate the refund process. Qursamer and professional tax businesses
provide this service as well. Although the FreeRilliance has kept the federal government frormpei direct competitor to Intuit’s tax
offerings, it has fostered additional online conit@t and may cause us to lose significant revespmortunities. The current agreement with
the Free File Alliance is scheduled to expire iridber 2014. We anticipate that governmental enéno@nit at both the federal and state levels
may present a continued competitive threat to agiress for the foreseeable future.

Future revenue growth depends upon our ability tdapt to technological change and successfully irdu@e new and enhanced products,
services and business mode

The Software as a Service (SaaS), desktop softavatenobile technology industries are characteri@edhpidly changing technology,
evolving industry standards and frequent new proohimductions. As we continue to grow our Saa8bite and other offerings, we must
continue to innovate and develop new products eatlifes to meet changing customer needs and atrdcetain talented software develof
We need to continue to develop our skills, toold eapabilities to capitalize on existing and enmsggechnologies, which require us to devote
significant resources.

A number of our businesses also derive a signifiaamount of their revenue from one-time upfronétise fees and rely on customer upgrades
and service offerings to generate a significantiporof their revenues. In addition, our consumet professional tax businesses depend
significantly on revenue from customers who retesch year to use our updated tax preparation dng $software and services. As our
existing products mature, encouraging customepsitohase product upgrades becomes more challenglags new product releases provide
features and functionality that have meaningfuténgental value. If we are not able to develop dedrty demonstrate the value of new or
upgraded products or services to our customersiemenues may be harmed. In addition, as we caatinintroduce and expand our new
business models, including offerings that are stijpson-based or that are free to end users, we may becessful in monetizing or increas
customer adoption of these offerings.

The number of people who access products and sartlicough devices other than personal computerisiding mobile phones, smartphones,
and handheld computers such as tablets, has iecre@aamatically in the past few years. We havetéichexperience to date in developing
products and services for users of these altematvices, and the versions of our products andcesrdeveloped for these devices may nc
compelling to users. As new devices and new platfoare continually being released, it is diffidolpredict the problems we may encounte
developing versions of our products and servicesi$e on these alternative devices and we may toegelote significant resources to the
creation, support, and maintenance of such offeritigve are slow to develop products and techriekothat are compatible with these
alternative devices, of if our competitors are ablachieve those results more quickly than uswilldail to capture a significant share of an
increasingly important portion of the market folina services, which could adversely affect ouribess.

In some cases, we may expend a significant amduesources and management attention on offerimggsdio not ultimately succeed in their
markets. We have encountered difficulty in launghiew products and services in the past. If weudgg customer needs in the future, our
new products and services may not succeed ancvenues and earnings may be harmed. We have abstédl, and in the future expect to
invest, in new business models, geographies, gtest@nd initiatives. Such endeavors may involgaificant risks and uncertainties, including
distraction of management from current operatiempenses associated with the initiatives and inaategreturn on investments. Because these
new initiatives are inherently risky, they may betsuccessful and may harm our financial condiot operating results.

Business interruption or failure of our informatiortechnology and communication systems may impag #vailability of our products an
services, which may damage our reputation and haoor future financial results.

As we continue to transition our business to mam@nected services, we become more dependent @omtiauing operation and availability
our information technology and communication systemd those of our external service providers. Waat have redundancy for all of our
systems, many of our critical applications residerly one of our data centers, and our disastavery planning may not account for all
eventualities. In addition, we are in the processpalating our customer
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facing applications and the supporting informatiechnology infrastructure to meet our customergeetations for continuous service
availability. Any difficulties in upgrading thes@lications or infrastructure or failure of our ®®s or those of our service providers may
result in interruptions in our service, which maguce our revenues and profits, cause us to lederoers and damage our reputation. Any
prolonged interruptions at any time may resuloist customers, additional refunds of customer asmegative publicity and increased
operating costs, any of which may significantlyrhasur business, financial condition and resultspérations.

We are in the process of migrating our applicatiand infrastructure to new data centers. If we aibexecute the transition to the new data
centers in an effective manner, we may experienpdanned service disruptions or unforeseen inceeimseosts which may harm our operat
results and our business. We do not maintain need-back-up of all our data, and in the event ghiicant system disruption we may
experience loss of data or processing capabilitveg;h may cause us to lose customers and may iadgtdrarm our reputation and our
operating results.

Our business operations, data centers, informé&idmology and communications systems are vulnetabdlamage or interruption from
natural disasters, human error, malicious attdiles,power loss, telecommunications failures, catep viruses, computer denial of service
attacks, terrorist attacks and other events beyonaontrol. The majority of our research and depgient activities, our corporate
headquarters, our principal information technoleggtems, and other critical business operationtoaeg¢ed near major seismic faults. We do
not carry earthquake insurance for direct quakateellosses. Our future financial results may beeriadly harmed in the event of a major
earthquake or other natural or man-made disaster.

We rely on internal systems and external systemstaiaed by manufacturers, distributors and otleevise providers to take and fulfill
customer orders, handle customer service requedtha@st certain online activities. Any interruptionfailure of our internal or external
systems may prevent us or our service providers fiocepting and fulfilling customer orders or cacsepany and customer data to be
unintentionally disclosed. Our continuing effortsupgrade and expand our network security and atfigmmation systems as well as our high-
availability capabilities may be costly, and prohtewith the design or implementation of system eokenents may harm our business and our
results of operations.

Our hosting, collection, use and retention of persd customer information and data create risk thatay harm our business.

A number of our businesses collect, use and rédage amounts of personal customer informationdate, including credit card numbers, tax
return information, bank account numbers and pastsy@ersonal and business financial data, soe@irity numbers, healthcare information
and payroll information. We may also develop newibess models that use certain personal informatiodata derived from personal
information. In addition, we collect and maintaiergonal information of our employees in the ordinasurse of our business. Some of this
personal customer and employee information is Aettisome transactions are executed by third pamiegidition, as many of our products
and services are Web-based, the amount of datéoneefer our users on our servers (including peasorformation) has been increasing and
will continue to increase as we further transitiaum businesses to connected services. We and adokguse commercially available security
technologies to protect transactions and persof@amation. We use security and business contoolignit access and use of personal
information. However, individuals or third partiegy be able to circumvent these security and basimeasures, and errors in the storage, ust
or transmission of personal information may resuli breach of customer or employee privacy orttbeéssets, which may require notificat
under applicable data privacy regulations. We esnptmtractors, temporary and seasonal employeeswayohave access to the personal
information of customers and employees or who ma@gete transactions in the normal course of thelied. While we conduct background
checks of our employees and other individuals anid &ccess to systems and data, it is possibkeotiia or more of these individuals may
circumvent these controls, resulting in a secuiach.

We are subject to laws, rules and regulationsingldb the collection, use, and security of useadslew laws in this area have been passed by
several jurisdictions, and other jurisdictions emasidering imposing additional restrictions. Thesw laws may be interpreted and applied
inconsistently from jurisdiction to jurisdiction dmur current data protection policies and prastioay not be consistent with those
interpretations and applications. In addition, abdity to execute transactions and the possessidruse of personal information and data in
conducting our business subjects us to legislatheregulatory burdens that may require notificatmcustomers or employees of a security
breach, restrict our use of personal informatiod laimder our ability to acquire new customers orkatto existing customers. As our business
continues to expand to new industry segments tlagtlm more highly regulated for privacy and datasgy, and to countries outside the
United States that have more strict data protedfiass, our compliance requirements and costs magase. We have incurred — and may
continue to incur — significant expenses to conith mandatory privacy and security standards aotbpols imposed by law, regulation,
industry standards or contractual obligations.

18




Tables of Contents

A major breach of our security measures or thoghiof parties that execute transactions or hottimanage personal information may have
serious negative consequences for our businesbsging possible fines, penalties and damagescesticustomer demand for our services,
harm to our reputation and brands, further reguteéind oversight by federal or state agencies|aagdof our ability to provide financial
transaction services or accept and process custmedit card orders or tax returns. From time rioeti we detect, or receive notices from
customers or public or private agencies that treseldetected, vulnerabilities in our servers, afiwsare or third-party software components
that are distributed with our products. The existeaf vulnerabilities, even if they do not resalti security breach, may harm customer
confidence and require substantial resources toeaddand we may not be able to discover or rerteegiech security vulnerabilities before t
are exploited. In addition, hackers develop andajepiruses, worms and other malicious softwaregpams that may attack our offerings.
Although this is an industry-wide problem that affesoftware across platforms, it is increasindfgaing our offerings because hackers tend
to focus their efforts on the more popular programg offerings and we expect them to continue tsaldf hackers were able to circumvent
our security measures, or if we were unable toadete intrusion into our systems and contain sattusion in a reasonable amount of time,we
may lose personal information. Although we have gm@rctially available network and application segyrititernal control measures, and
physical security procedures to safeguard our Bystéhere can be no assurance that a securitytyrieawision, loss or theft of personal
information will not occur, which may harm our busss, customer reputation and future financialltesimd may require us to expend
significant resources to address these problersidimg notification under data privacy regulations

If we are unable to develop, manage and maintaiitical third party business relationships, our bugss may be adversely affect

Our growth is dependent on the strength of ourrtess relationships and our ability to continuegwedop, maintain and leverage new and
existing relationships. We rely on various thirdtpgartners, including software and service previd suppliers, vendors, manufacturers,
distributors, contractors, financial institutiomsre processors, licensing partners and developpaetriers, among others, in many areas of our
business in order to deliver our offerings and apeour business. We also rely on third partiesufgport the operation of our business by
maintaining our physical facilities, equipment, povgystems and infrastructure. In certain instantbese third party relationships are sole
source or limited source relationships and caniffieut to replace or substitute depending on ligeel of integration of the third party’s
products or services into, or with, our offeringsléor the general availability of such third pastproducts and services. In addition, there may
be few or no alternative third party providers endors in the market. Further, there can be naasse that we will be able to adequately
retain third party contractors engaged to helppeyate our business. The failure of third partieprovide acceptable and high quality prodt
services and technologies or to update their prisgservices and technologies may result in a plisr to our business operations and our
customers, which may reduce our revenues and profiuse us to lose customers and damage ourtiepufdternative arrangements and
services may not be available to us on commercialgonable terms or we may experience businessuptions upon a transition to an
alternative partner.

In particular, we have relationships with bankgdirunions or other financial institutions, botha@istomers and as suppliers of certain critical
services we offer to our other customers. If maoooemic conditions or other factors cause any e$¢hinstitutions to fail, consolidate, stop
providing certain services or institute cost-cigtefforts, our business and financial results mdfes and we may be unable to offer those
services to our customers.

Increased government regulation of our businesseayninarm our operating results

Many of our businesses are in highly regulatedsgriealuding our tax, payroll, payments, finandatvices, prepaid debit card and healthcare
businesseslhere have been significant new regulations anghtened focus by the government on many of theszsadn addition, as we see

to grow our business, we may expand into more fighdulated businesses or countries, which mayestibjs to increased regulatory scrutiny.
The application of these laws and regulations tobmsinesses is often unclear and compliance Wwéke regulations may involve significant
costs or require changes to our business pradtie¢sesult in reduced revenue. In addition, negulations or changes in current regulations
may affect our operating results. Any changesweatnay incur as a result of any such regulationg noh be sustained over time depending

a number of factors, including market and indus#actions to such regulations.

In order to meet regulatory standards, we may feired to increase investment in compliance andtiagdunctions or new technologies. In
addition, government authorities may enact othesJaules or regulations that place new burdemregrictions on our business or determine
that our operations are directly subject to existimes or regulations, such as requirements etkatelata collection, use, transmission,
retention,processing and security, which may makebasiness more costly, less efficient or impdssib conduct, and may require us to
modify our current or future products or servioghjch may harm our future financial results.
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The tax preparation industry continues to recerigtitened attention from federal and state goventsn®lew legislation, regulation, public
policy considerations, litigation by the governmenprivate entities, or new interpretations ofstixig laws may result in greater oversight of
the tax preparation industry, restrict the typeprofducts and services that we can offer or theeprive can charge, or otherwise cause us to
change the way we operate our tax businessesaraif tax products and services. This in turn magease our cost of doing business and
limit our revenue opportunities. In addition, ifrquractices are not consistent with new interpretat of existing laws, we may become subject
to lawsuits, penalties, and other liabilities ttit not previously apply. We are also requireddmply with a variety of state revenue agency
standards in order to successfully operate ouptegaration and electronic filing services. Charigesgate-imposed requirements by one or
more of the states, including the required usepetsic technologies or technology standards, nigiyificantly increase the costs of providing
those services to our customers and may preveinbmsdelivering a quality product to our customigrs timely manner.

Our Financial Services business provides servizésiks, credit unions and other financial institug that are subject to extensive and
complex federal and state regulation. As a result financial institution customers require that ptoducts and services comply with the
regulations applicable to these customers. If veeuaiable to comply with these regulations, we mayii significant costs and penalties, face
litigation or governmental proceedings, and loseahility to sell to these customers. Any of thadeerse events may harm our future finar
results and our reputation.

If we fail to process transactions effectively ailfto adequately protect against disputed or pdtahfraudulent activities, our revenue an
earnings may be harmed.

Our operations process a significant volume anthdehllue of transactions on a daily basis, esfigérmour payroll and payments businesses.
Due to the size and volume of transactions thabharelle, effective processing systems and contrelessential to ensure that transactions are
handled appropriately. Despite our efforts, itasgible that we may make errors or that funds neamisappropriated due to fraud. In our
payroll and payments businesses, we have beenienp@g an increasing amount of fraudulent actegithot only by our customers, but also
targeted fraud by third parties aimed directly @t offerings. In addition to any direct damages finéls that any such problems may create,
which may be substantial, a loss of confidenceuinamntrols may seriously harm our business andagenour brand. The systems supporting
our business are comprised of multiple technoldgsfgrms that are difficult to scale. If we are bleto effectively manage our systems and
processes we may be unable to process customendataccurate, reliable and timely manner, wiigty harm our business. In our payments
processing service business if merchants for whenpracess payment transactions are unable to paydsedue to their customers in
connection with disputed or fraudulent merchamgeations, we may be required to pay those amamt®ur payments may exceed the
amount of the customer reserves we have establish@dke such payments.

Third parties claiming that we infringe their propetary rights may cause us to incur significant labjexpenses and prevent us from selling
our products.

As the number of products in the software industcyeases and the functionality of these produathér overlap, and as we acquire
technology through acquisitions or licenses, we imagome increasingly subject to infringement claimsluding patent, copyright, and
trademark infringement claims. Litigation may beegsary to determine the validity and scope opttent rights of others. We have received
an increasing number of allegations of patentigeiment claims in the past and expect to receive laims in the future based on allegati
that our offerings infringe upon patents held bydtiparties. Some of these claims are the subfagtiding litigation against us and against
some of our customers. These claims may involverpétolding companies or other adverse patent awako have no relevant product
revenues of their own, and against whom our owergatmay provide little or no deterrence. The wtienoutcome of any allegation is
uncertain and, regardless of outcome, any such¢laith or without merit, may be time consumingiefend, result in costly litigation, divert
management’s time and attention from our businesgiire us to stop selling, delay shipping or regtesur products, or require us to pay
monetary damages for royalty or licensing feespaatisfy indemnification obligations that we havigh some of our customers. Our failure to
obtain necessary license or other rights, or littgaarising out of intellectual property claims yrt@arm our business.

We rely on third party intellectual property in oysroducts and services.

Many of our products and services include intellatproperty of third parties, which we license endgreements that must be renewed or
renegotiated from time to time. We may not be éblebtain licenses to these third party technolgiecontent on reasonable terms, or at all.
If we are unable to obtain the rights necessanswthis intellectual property in our products aadvices, we may not be able to sell the
affected offerings and customers who are curramtigg the affected product may be disrupted, whiely in turn harm our future financial
results, damage our brand, and result in custonssr Also, we and our customers have been and amdinae to be subject to infringement
claims as a result of the third party intellectpidperty incorporated in to our offerings. Althoughk try to mitigate this risk and we may not be
ultimately liable for any potential
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infringement, pending claims require us to useifitant resources, require management attentioncantt result in loss of customers.

Some of our offerings include third-party softwé#net is licensed under so-called “open source’hies, some of which may include a
requirement that, under certain circumstances, aleenavailable, or grant licenses to, any modifaratior derivative works we create based
upon the open source software. Although we hawabished internal review and approval processasitigate these risks, we may not be sure
that all open source software is submitted for apglrprior to use in our products. Many of the siglssociated with usage of open source may
not be eliminated, and may, if not properly addedssiarm our business.

Our intellectual property rights are valuable, arehy inability to protect them could reduce the valof our products, services, and brand.

Our patents, trademarks, trade secrets, copyragttother intellectual property rights are importssets for us. We aggressively protect our
intellectual property rights by relying on federstiate and common law rights in the U.S. and irtiionally, as well as a variety of
administrative procedures. We also rely on contiaatestrictions to protect our proprietary rightgroducts and services. The efforts that we
take to protect our proprietary rights may not alsvbe sufficient or effective. Protecting our iteetual property rights is costly and time
consuming and may not be successful in every logafAny significant impairment of our intellectyadoperty rights could harm our business,
our brand and our ability to compete.

Policing unauthorized use and copying of our presligdifficult, expensive, and time consuming. eat U.S. laws that prohibit copying give
us only limited practical protection from softwareacy and the laws of many other countries provieley little protection. We frequently
encounter unauthorized copies of our software beahg through online marketplaces. Although we itw# to evaluate and put in place
technology solutions to attempt to lessen the irnphpiracy and engage in efforts to educate cormsarand public policy leaders on these
issues and cooperate with industry groups in @féarts to combat piracy, we expect piracy to peesistent problem that results in lost
revenues and increased expenses.

Because competition for our key employees is inesnge may not be able to attract, retain and depetoe highly skilled employees we ne
to support our planned growth.

Much of our future success depends on the contisaedce and availability of skilled personnel,liming members of our executive team,
those in technical, marketing and staff positidigerienced personnel in the software, mobile teldygies, data security, and Software as a
Service industries are in high demand and compeatftir their talents is intense, especially in @aliia and India, where the majority of our
employees are located. Also, as we strive to caatto adapt to technological change and introdegeand enhanced products and business
models, we must be able to secure, maintain anelolgv¥he right quality and quantity of engaged eochmitted talent. Although we strive to
be an employer of choice, we may not be able tdimoa to successfully attract, retain and develep prersonnel which may cause our busi
to suffer.

As our product and service offerings become moghtly integrated, we may be required to recognilze telated revenue over relative
longer periods of time.

Our expanding range of products and services, lddmbinations in which we offer them, generatiedint revenue streams than our
traditional desktop software businesses, and tbewsnting policies that apply to revenue from theferings are complex. For example, as we
offer more online services bundled with softwaredurcts, we may be required to defer a higher péagenof our software product revenue
future fiscal periods. In addition, as we offer mgervices on a subscription basis, we recognizmntee from those services over the periods in
which the services are provided. This may resuigmificant shifts of revenue from quarter to dearor from one fiscal year to the next.

The nature of our products and services necessiatmely product launches and if we experience sfgrant product quality problems or
delays, it may harm our revenue, earnings and regutiagn.

All of our tax products and many of our non-taxgwots have rigid development timetables that irszehe risk of errors in our products and
the risk of launch delays. Our tax preparationvgafe product development cycle is particularly @rading due to the need to incorporate
unpredictable tax law and tax form changes eacham@ because our customers expect high levelsonfracy and a timely launch of these
products to prepare and file their taxes by thdfiterg deadline. Due to the complexity of our ptmts and the condensed development cycles
under which we operate, our products sometimesagofibugs” that may unexpectedly interfere with tpeeration of the software. The
complexity of our products may also make it difftdor us to consistently deliver offerings thaintain the features, functionality and level of
accuracy that our customers expect. When we enepopritblems we may be required to modify our caliigribute patches to customers who
have
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already purchased the product and recall or reggckaisting product inventory in our distributiomaninels. If we encounter development
challenges or discover errors in our productsitatair development cycle it may cause us to delaypooduct launch date. Any major defects
or launch delays may lead to loss of customersanehue, negative publicity, customer and emplalsgatisfaction, reduced retailer shelf
space and promotions, and increased operating sgpesuch as inventory replacement costs, legalfiegayments resulting from our
commitment to reimburse penalties and interest pgidustomers due solely to calculation errorsinansumer tax preparation products.

Our businesses are highly seasonal and our quarngegsults could fluctuate significantly.

Several of our businesses are highly seasonal wiistbrically has caused significant quarterly fuations in our financial results. Revenue
and operating results are usually strongest duhiagecond and third fiscal quarters ending Jansignd April 30 due to our tax businesses
contributing most of their revenue during thosertpra and the timing of the release of our smadimess software products and upgrades. We
typically experience lower revenues, and operdtisges, in the first and fourth quarters endingo®et 31 and July 31. Our financial results
may also fluctuate from quarter to quarter and yegear due to a variety of factors, includingrmtpas in product sales mix that affect average
selling prices; product release dates; the timingetivery of federal and state tax forms; any gleétaour ability to successfully submit
electronically filed tax returns with governmentagies; changes in consumer behavior; the timirguofliscontinuation of support for older
product offerings; changes to our bundling strategigh as the inclusion of upgrades with certaferisfgs; changes to how we communicate
the availability of new functionality in the futuany of which may impact the pattern of revenwmgaition); and the timing of acquisitions,
divestitures, and goodwill and acquired intangémsset impairment charges. Any fluctuations in qaerating results may adversely affect our
stock price.

We are frequently a party to litigation and regulaty inquiries which could result in an unfavorableutcome and have an adverse effect on
our business, financial condition, results of opgran and cash flows.

We are subject to various legal proceedings, claintsregulatory inquiries that have arisen outefdrdinary conduct of our business and are
not yet resolved and additional claims and inggirigy arise in the future. The number and sigmifiezof these claims and inquiries have
increased as our businesses have evolved. Anyguirags, claims or inquiries initiated by or against whether successful or not, may be time
consuming; result in costly litigation, damage aigaiconsent decrees, injunctive relief or increasets of business; require us to change our
business practices or products; require signifieambunts of management time; result in diversiosigiificant operations resources; or
otherwise harm of business and future financialltes

The continued global economic downturn may harm dousiness and financial condition.

The continued global economic downturn has causdptions and extreme volatility in global finaacmarkets and increased rates of default
and bankruptcy, and has impacted consumer and bomsifiess spending. These macroeconomic developrhame affected and may continue
to negatively affect our business and financialdition. In particular, because the majority of oewenue is derived from sales within the U.S.,
economic conditions in the U.S. have an even gréafeact on us than companies with a more diversgnational presence. Potential new
customers may not purchase or delay purchase giroducts and services, and many of our existirgjorners may discontinue purchasing or
delay upgrades of our existing products and sesvitereby negatively impacting our revenues aturéufinancial results. Decreased
consumer spending levels may also reduce creditlahii card transaction processing volumes caugidgctions in our payments revenue.
Poor economic conditions and high unemploymentchased, and may continue to cause, a significammedse in the number of tax returns
filed, which may have a significant effect on thember of tax returns we prepare and file. In additiveakness in the end-user consumer and
small business markets may negatively affect tisé flaw of our distributors and resellers who mayturn, delay paying their obligations to
us, which may increase our credit risk exposurecause delays in our recognition of revenue orréuiales to these customers. Additionall
macroeconomic or other factors continue to caus&aredit unions, mortgage lenders and othenfirg institutions to fail, or result in

further cost-cutting efforts or consolidation oé#e entities, we may lose current or potentialacusts, achieve less revenue per customer
and/or lose valuable relationships with such oféhentities that provide critical services to austomers. Any of these events may harm our
business and our future financial results.

We regularly invest resources to update and imprag internal information technology systems andfseare platforms. Should our
investments not succeed, or if delays or other sswith new or existing internal technology systearsl software platforms disrupt our
operations, our business could be harmed.

We rely on our network and data center infrastmgctind internal technology systems for many ofdmuelopment, marketing, operational,
support, sales, accounting and financial repordictiyities. We are continually investing resourtespdate and improve these systems and
environments in order to meet existing, as wethasgrowing and changing
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requirements of our business and customers. Ifaperéence prolonged delays or unforeseen diffiealth updating and upgrading our systems
and architecture, we may experience outages anchotaye able to deliver certain offerings and depeiew offerings and enhancements that
we need to remain competitive. Such improvemendsigogrades are often complex, costly and time aoivsy In addition such improvemer
can be challenging to integrate with our existieghthology systems, or may uncover problems witheaisting technology systems.
Unsuccessful implementation of hardware or softwgrdates and improvements could result in outadjsgjption in our business operations,
loss of revenue or damage to our reputation.

Our international operations are subject to incread risks which may harm our business, operatinguks, and financial condition.

In addition to uncertainty about our ability to geate revenues from our foreign operations andrekpao international markets, there are
risks inherent in doing business internationalhyluding:

« trade barriers and changes in trade regulations;

» difficulties in developing, staffing, and simatieously managing a large number of varying forejggrations as a result of distance,
language, and cultural differences;

« stringent local labor laws and regulations;

«  profit repatriation restrictions, and foreigmancy exchange restrictions;

« political or social unrest, economic instabilitgpression, or human rights issues;
« geopolitical events, including acts of war aeddrism;

e import or export regulations;

« compliance with U.S. laws such as the Foreigm@x Practices Act, and local laws prohibitingreqt payments to government
officials;

« different and more stringent user protectiotagaotection, privacy and other laws; and

«  risks related to other government regulatioreguuired compliance with local laws.

Violations of the complex foreign and U.S. laws aedulations that apply to our international operat may result in fines, criminal actions
sanctions against us, our officers or our employgezhibitions on the conduct of our business amtiage to our reputation. Although we have
implemented policies and procedures designed tm@i® compliance with these laws, there can be sorasce that our employees, contrac

or agents will not violate our policies. These sisitherent in our international operations and ezfmn increase our costs of doing business
internationally and may result in harm to our bessy operating results, and financial condition.

If actual product returns exceed returns reservas duture financial results may be harmec

We ship more desktop software products to ouribigiors and retailers than we expect them to getiyder to reduce the risk that distributors
or retailers may run out of products. This is mautrly true for our Consumer Tax products, whielvda short selling season and for which
returns occur primarily in our fiscal third and ftuquarters. Like many software companies thatkseir products through distributors and
retailers, we have historically accepted signifigaroduct returns. We establish reserves agaimetree for product returns in our financial
statements based on estimated returns and wecloselitor product sales and inventory in the rathdnnel in an effort to maintain adequate
reserves. In the past, returns have not differguifscantly from these reserves. However, if we engnce actual returns that significantly
exceed reserves, it may result in lower net revenue

Unanticipated changes in our income tax rates mdfeat our future financial results.

Our future effective income tax rates may be fabtyrar unfavorably affected by unanticipated chanigethe valuation of our deferred tax
assets and liabilities, or by changes in tax lantheir interpretation. In addition, we are subjecthe continuous examination of our income
returns by the Internal Revenue Service and otheatithorities. We regularly assess the likelihobddverse outcomes resulting from these
examinations to determine the adequacy of our pravifor income taxes. These continuous examingtioay result in unforeseen tax-related
liabilities, which may harm our future financiakréts.
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Amortization of acquired intangible assets and impaent charges may cause significant fluctuation our net income

Our acquisitions have resulted in significant exgg including amortization and impairment of aceplitechnology and other acquired
intangible assets, and impairment of goodwill. Totssts and expenses in these categories werexapyately $91 million in fiscal 2011 , $91
million in fiscal 2010 , and $101 million in figt2009 . Although under current accounting rulesdyvill is not amortized, we may incur
impairment charges related to the goodwill alrestprded and to goodwill arising out of future asdions. We test the impairment of
goodwill annually in our fourth fiscal quarter oone frequently if indicators of impairment arisén€eltiming of the formal annual test may
result in charges to our statement of operatiomiirfourth fiscal quarter that may not have besasonably foreseen in prior periods. The total
costs and expenses for fiscal 2011 included a gitloatnd intangible asset impairment charge of ##bion for our Intuit Health reporting uni
We recorded the goodwill and intangible assetshfat reporting unit on our balance sheet in May®idlconnection with our acquisition of
Medfusion, Inc. At July 31, 2011 , we had $1.9ibillin goodwill and $180 million in net acquiredangible assets on our balance sheet, both
of which may be subject to impairment charges afthiure. New acquisitions, and any impairmentef¥alue of acquired intangible assets,
may have a significant negative impact on our fifimancial results.

Our acquisition and divestiture activities may digrt our ongoing business, may involve increased expes and may present risks not
contemplated at the time of the transactions.

We have acquired and may continue to acquire coiapaproducts and technologies that complemensiategic direction. Acquisitions
involve significant risks and uncertainties, indhagt

» inability to successfully integrate the acquitedhnology and operations into our business aridtaia uniform standards, controls,
policies, and procedures;

« inability to realize synergies expected to refoim an acquisition;
» challenges retaining the key employees, custsmesellers and other business partners of th&radgoperation;

« the internal control environment of an acquiesdity may not be consistent with our standardsraagl require significant time and
resources to improve;

« unidentified issues not discovered in our ddigelnce process, including product or service dquadisues, intellectual property issues
and legal contingencies.

Because acquisitions and divestitures are inhgreisity, our transactions may not be successfulraag, in some cases, harm our operating
results or financial condition. If we use debttad acquisitions or for other purposes, our integgpense and leverage may increase
significantly. If we issue equity securities as sideration in an acquisition, current shareholdpestentage ownership and earnings per share
may be diluted.

We have issued $1 billion in a debt offering and ynicur other debt in the future, which may advetgeaffect our financial condition and
future financial results.

In fiscal 2007 we issued $500 million in senior @aigred notes due in March 2012 and $500 millioseimior unsecured notes due in

March 2017. As this debt matures, we will havexpeand significant resources to either repay oneefce these notes. If we decide to refin:
the notes, we may be required to do so on diffevefess favorable terms or we may be unable inaate the notes at all, both of which may
adversely affect our financial condition.

We have also entered into a $500 million five-yeaolving credit facility. Although we have no cent plans to request any advances under
this credit facility, we may use the proceeds of future borrowing for general corporate purposefpfuture acquisitions or expansion of
business.

This debt may adversely affect our financial conditand future financial results by, among othéngh:

* increasing our vulnerability to downturns in duwsiness, to competitive pressures and to adee

seomic and industry conditions;

*  requiring the dedication of a portion of our egfed cash from operations to service our indelgtgsirthereby reducing the amount of
expected cash flow available for other purposesuding capital expenditures and acquisitions; and

» limiting our flexibility in planning for, or regting to, changes in our businesses and our indastr
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Our current revolving credit facility imposes réstions on us, including restrictions on our akilio create liens on our assets and the ability of
our subsidiaries to incur indebtedness, and reqisit® maintain compliance with specified financ&lios. Our ability to comply with these
ratios may be affected by events beyond our cantr@ddition, our short- and long-term debt inéadovenants that may adversely affect our
ability to incur certain liens or engage in certpipes of sale and leaseback transactions. If wadbrany of the covenants under our short- and
long-term debt or our revolving credit facility add not obtain a waiver from the lenders, thenjexttlio applicable cure periods, any
outstanding indebtedness may be declared immegidtel and payable.

In addition, changes by any rating agency to oaditrating may negatively impact the value anditiity of both our debt and equity
securities. If our credit ratings are downgradedtber negative action is taken, the interestpateable by us under our revolving credit faci
may increase. In addition, any downgrades in oedicrratings may affect our ability to obtain adiutiial financing in the future and may affect
the terms of any such financing.

We are subject to risks associated with informatidisseminated through our services.

The laws relating to the liability of online serggcompanies for information such as online cordexseminated through their services are
subject to frequent challenges. In spite of setdedin the U.S., claims are made against onlimeises companies by parties who disagree
the content. Where our online content is acceseatainternet outside of the U.S., challenges beprought under foreign laws which do
provide the same protections for online serviceamamies as in the U.S. These challenges in eittterds foreign jurisdictions may rise to
legal claims alleging defamation, libel, invasidrpavacy, negligence, copyright or trademark infrement, or other theories based on the
nature and content of the materials disseminateditiin the services. Certain of our services inchml&ent generated by users of our online
services. Although this content is not generatedsyyclaims of defamation or other injury may bedmagainst us for that content. Any costs
incurred as a result of this potential liability yn@arm our business.

Our stock price may be volatile and your investmenuld lose value.

Our stock price is subject to changes in recomm@mtaor earnings estimates by financial analydianges in investors' or analysts' valuation
measures for our stock, our credit ratings and etarlends unrelated to our performance. Furtherpsgeculation in the press or investment
community about our strategic position, financiahdition, results of operations, business or segcofiour products, can cause changes in our
stock price. These factors, as well as general@oanand political conditions and the timing of anncements in the public market regarding
new products, product enhancements or technologibzainces by our competitors or us, and any anmouects by us of acquisitions, major
transactions, or management changes may advefésty aur stock price. Further, any changes inatmunts or frequency of share
repurchases or dividends may also adversely afigcstock price. A significant drop in our stockcercould expose us to the risk of securities
class actions lawsuits, which may result in suligthoosts and divert management's attention asglurees, which may adversely affect our
business.

Our business depends on our strong reputation ahd value of our brands.

Developing and maintaining awareness of our brésdstical to achieving widespread acceptanceuwfexisting and future products and
services and is an important element in attraatieyy customers. Adverse publicity (whether or netified) relating to events or activities
attributed to us, our employees or agents mayshrmir reputation and reduce the value of our lwabdmage to our reputation and loss of
brand equity may reduce demand for our productssamdces and thus have an adverse effect on tureftinancial results, as well as require
additional resources to rebuild our reputation sesdore the value of the brands.
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ITEM 1B
UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
ITEM 2
PROPERTIES

Our principal locations, their purposes and ther@tipn dates for the leases on facilities at tHosations as of July 31, 2011 are shown in the
table below. We have renewal options on many ofl@ases.

Principal
Approximate Lease
Square Expiration
Location Purpose Feet Dates
Mountain View and Menlo Principal offices, corporate headquarters and headers for Financial 754,000 2012 - 2026
Park, California Management Solutions and Employee Management Sokibusinesses
San Diego, California Headquarters for Consumer Tax business, geneieédfpace and data center 537,000 2012 - 2017
Quincy, Washington Primary data center 240,000 Owned
Woodland Hills and Headquarters for Payment Solutions and Financiali&ss businesses and data 239,000 2013 - 2018
Westlake Village, centers
California
Plano, Texas Headquarters for Accounting Professionals businedsdata center 166,000 2026
Bangalore, India Headquarters for Intuit India 164,000 2012 - 2015

We also lease or own facilities in a number of $enalomestic locations and internationally in Cametie United Kingdom, Singapore and
several other locations. We believe our faciliges suitable and adequate for our current and teearneeds, and that we will be able to locate
additional facilities as needed. See Note 10 tdittancial statements in Item 8 of this reportfioore information about our lease commitme

ITEM 3
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal procewydi, as well as demands, claims and threatengdtian, that arise in the normal course of our
business, including assertions that we may benigiing patents or other intellectual property rightethers. We currently believe that, in
addition to any amounts accrued, the amount ofrpiaidosses, if any, for any pending claims of #yyye (either alone or combined) will not
have a material impact on our consolidated findrat&tements. The ultimate outcome of any litigai®uncertain and, regardless of outcome,
litigation can have an adverse impact on Intuitdouse of defense costs, negative publicity, divarsiomanagement resources and other fa
Our failure to obtain necessary license or otlgnts, or litigation arising out of intellectual prerty claims could adversely affect our business.

ITEM 4
RESERVED
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PART Il

ITEMS5
MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF

EQUITY SECURITIES
Market Information for Common Stocl

Intuit’'s common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ GloBalect Market under the symbol “INTU.” The follovg table shows the range of high
and low sale prices reported on the NASDAQ Glolee& Market for the periods indicated. The cloginige of Intuit's common stock on
August 31, 2011 was $49.33 .

High Low

Fiscal year ended July 31, 2010

First quarter $31.29 $27.20
Second quarter 31.97 28.79
Third quarter 36.43 29.00
Fourth quarter 40.00 33.24
Fiscal year ended July 31, 2011

First quarter $48.31 $38.05
Second quarter 50.54 44.19
Third quarter 56.40 46.98
Fourth quarter 56.46 46.36

Stockholders
As of August 31, 2011 we had approximately 700 rédwlders and approximately 177,000 beneficiatiad of our common stock.

Dividends

Historically, Intuit never paid any cash divideratsits common stock. We followed a disciplined ¢alpallocation process that funds internal
development of offerings and services, enablegexténvestment in skills, technologies or compariteat accelerate our growth, and returns
funds not used in the business to shareholderaghrour stock repurchase program. In August 202Board of Directors declared the first
cash dividend in our history of $0.15 per sharewtstanding common stock payable on October 181 2@%tockholders of record at the close
of business on October 10, 2011. We currently edxqgecontinue paying comparable cash dividends guaaterly basis; however, future
declarations of dividends and the establishmefutofe record dates and payment dates are subjdot ffinal determination of our Board of
Directors.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securit

None.
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Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer andikdted Purchasers

Stock repurchase activity during the three montited July 31, 2011 was as follows:

Total Number Approximate
of Shares Dollar Value
Purchased of Shares
as Part of That May Yet
Total Number Average Publicly Be Purchased
of Shares Price Paid Announced Under
Period Purchased per Share Plans the Plans
May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011 727,50( $53.21 727,50( $851,341,75
June 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011 4,157,09 $50.83 4,157,09 $640,053,30
July 1, 2011 through July 31, 2011 = $— = $640,053,30
Total 4,884,59 $51.18 4,884,59
Notes:
1. All shares purchased as part of publicly angedrplans during the three months ended July 311 2&re purchased under a plan we

announced on August 19, 2010 under which we wetteared to repurchase up to $2 billion of our commstock from time to time
over a three-year period ending on August 16, 2813uly 31, 2011 , authorization from our Boarddifectors to expend up to $640
million remained available under that plan. On Asigl8, 2011 we announced a new stock repurchageaon under which we are
authorized to repurchase up to an additional $®bibf our common stock from time to time ovehaee-year period ending on

August 15, 2014.
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Company Stock Price Performance

The graph below compares the cumulative total $tolcler return on Intuit common stock for the lageffull fiscal years with the cumulative
total returns on the S&P 500 Index and the Morgami8y Technology Index for the same period. Thabrassumes that $100 was invested in
Intuit common stock and in each of the other ingliee July 31, 2006 and that all dividends werevesied. Intuit did not pay cash dividends
during this period. The comparisons in the gragbwere based on historical data — with Intuit coomstock prices based on the closing
price on the dates indicated — and are not intetaléorecast the possible future performance afitistcommon stock.

COMPARISON OF 5§ YEAR CUMLULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Armong Intuit Inc., the S&P 500 Index
and Margan Stanley Technology Index

S1H0 -
$160 -
5140
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06 mor fon (4,1 mo m

—B— Intuit Inc. — = — S&P 500 -« -@- - - Morgan Stanley Technology Index

#5100 invested on 773106 in stock of index, including reinvestment of dividends.
Fizcal year ending July 31.

Copyright® 2011 S&F, a divizion of The MoGraw-Hill Companies Inc. Al rights reserved.

7/06 7107 7/08 7/09 7/10 7/111
Intuit Inc. 100.0( 92.7¢ 88.5¢ 96.21 128.7: 151.2¢
S&P 500 100.0( 116.1¢ 103.2¢ 82.6¢ 94.07 112.5¢
Morgan Stanley Technology 100.0( 137.2¢ 131.9¢ 117.7¢ 131.3¢ 156.9¢
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ITEM 6
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables show Intuit's selected finaaldnformation for the past five fiscal years. Tdwmparability of the information is affected
by a variety of factors, including acquisitions alidestitures of businesses, issuance of long-tiht, share-based compensation expense,
amortization of acquired technology and other aeglintangible assets, and repurchases of commok shder our stock repurchase
programs.

In fiscal 2007 we acquired Digital Insight Corpaoatfor a total purchase price of approximately3®&ibillion. In that fiscal year we also issued
$1 billion in senior notes. In fiscal 2008, 2009&010 we acquired several smaller companies, dimuHomestead Technologies Inc.,
Electronic Clearing House, Inc., PayCycle, Inc.nMsoftware Inc. and Medfusion, Inc. We have ineldidhe results of operations for each of
them in our consolidated results of operations fthair respective dates of acquisition.

During fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2008 we transitiomedtain outsourced payroll customers in connedtiith a sale of assets to Automatic Data
Processing, Inc. (ADP). In addition, we sold ouulnDistribution Management Solutions businesfisnal 2008 and our Intuit Real Estate
Solutions business in fiscal 2010. We accountedhfese two businesses as discontinued operatiahsacordingly, we have reclassified the
selected financial data for all periods presentecttiect them as such.

To better understand the information in these w@bfesestors should redilanagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€alndition and
Results of Operatiol” in Item 7 of this report, and the financial statetseand related notes in Item 8 of this report.

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data Fiscal

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Total net revenue $ 3851 $ 3458 $ 3,10¢ $ 2,99 $ 2,60¢
Total costs and expenses 2,84¢ 2,592 2,42¢ 2,34¢ 1,97¢
Operating income from continuing operations 1,007 863 683 644 63C
Total share-based compensation expense includetbincosts and expenses 152 134 13C 111 75
Net income from continuing operations 634 53¢ 447 447 43¢
Net income from discontinued operations — 35 — 30 1
Net income 634 574 447 477 44C

Net income per common share:

Basic net income per share from continuing openatio $ 207 $ 171 $ 13 $ 13¢ $ 1.2¢
Basic net income per share from discontinued ojzgrat — 0.11 — 0.0¢ —
Basic net income per share $ 207 $ 182 $ 13 $ 14t $ 1.2¢
Diluted net income per share from continuing operst $ 20 $ 166 $ 13t $ 13z $ 1.2¢
Diluted net income per share from discontinued atens — 0.11 — 0.0¢ —
Diluted net income per share $ 20 $ 177 $§ 13t § 141 § 1.2
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Consolidated Balance Sheet Data At July 31,

(In millions) 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Cash, cash equivalents and investments $ 1421 $ 162: $ 1347 $ 82¢ $ 1,30
Long-term investments 63 91 97 28¢ —
Working capital 44¢ 1,07¢ 884 307 792
Total assets 5,11( 5,19¢ 4,82¢ 4,667 4,25
Current portion of long-term debt 50C — — — —
Long-term debt 49¢ 99¢ 99¢ 99¢ 99¢
Other long-term obligations 19C 15¢€ 187 122 57
Total stockholders’ equity 2,61¢ 2,821 2,551 2,08( 2,03¢
ITEM 7

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Our Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Fira@n€ondition and Results of Operations (MD&A) indés the following sections:
« Executive Overview that discusses at a highlleue operating results and some of the trendsaffatt our business.

«  Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates thatbelieve are important to understanding the aptions and judgments underlying
our financial statements.

« Results of Operations that includes a more etaliscussion of our revenue and expenses.

« Liquidity and Capital Resources which discuds®saspects of our statements of cash flows, cltsimgeur balance sheets and our
financial commitments.

You should note that this MD&A discussion contdiosvard-looking statements that involve risks andertainties. Please see the section
entitled“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factoe’the beginning of ltem 1A for important informatito consider when evaluating
such statements.

You should read this MD&A in conjunction with thedncial statements and related notes in ltemtBisfreport. In fiscal 2009 we acquired
PayCycle, Inc. and in fiscal 2010 we acquired Minftware Inc. and Medfusion, Inc. We have inclutteresults of operations for each of
them in our consolidated results of operations fthair respective dates of acquisition.

We have reclassified our financial statements fiquexiods presented to reflect our Intuit RealdEstSolutions business as discontinued
operations. SetResults of Operations — Discontinued Operatioheter in this Item 7 for more information. Unlegberwise noted, the
following discussion pertains only to our continglioperations.

Executive Overview

This overview provides a high level discussion of operating results and some of the trends tiattadur business. We believe that an
understanding of these trends is important in otdemnderstand our financial results for fiscal 2@k well as our future prospects. This
summary is not intended to be exhaustive, norirgénded to be a substitute for the detailed disicun and analysis provided elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Overview of Financial Results

Total net revenue for fiscal 2011 was $3.9 billjamn increase of 11% compared with fiscal 200ur Small Business Group and our Const
Tax segment were the key drivers of revenue groRétvenue from our Small Business Group increasé6l ddmpared with fiscal 2010 due to
growth in connected services offerings and improviéering mix. Revenue from our Consumer Tax segnrereased 13% compared with
fiscal 2010 due to growth in TurboTax Online fedensits. Operating income from continuing operasiamcreased 17% in fiscal 2011
compared with fiscal 2010 due to higher revenudigdbr offset by higher costs and expenses. Coséoénue as a percentage of total revenue
was slightly lower in fiscal 2011 compared withcé$ 2010 due to growth in TurboTax Online units &wler amortization expense. Operating
expenses were
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higher due to increases in spending for staffingeases and marketing programs, the addition ofadipgrexpenses for acquired businesses,
higher share-based compensation expenses, andlij@nd intangible asset impairment charge. Mebime from continuing operations
increased 18% in fiscal 2011 compared with fis€dl®, in line with the increase in operating incomMauted net income per share from
continuing operations for fiscal 2011 increased 20%2.00as a result of the increase in net income and ¢leére in weighted average dilul
shares compared with fiscal 2010 .

We ended fiscal 2011 with cash, cash equivalerddrarestments totaling $1.4 billion . In fiscal 20ve generated cash from operations, from
net sales of investments, and from the issuancermfnon stock under employee stock plans. Duringdémee period we used cash for the
repurchase of shares of our common stock undestoak repurchase programs and for capital expemdit\t July 31, 2011 , authorization
from our Board of Directors to expend up to $640liom remained available under the existing progr®r stock repurchases through

August 16, 2013. On August 18, 2011 we announagglastock repurchase program under which we ateodméd to repurchase up to an
additional $2 billion of our common stock from tirteetime over a three-year period ending on Audbst2014. In August 2011 our Board of
Directors declared the first cash dividend in oigtdry of $0.15 per share of outstanding commonlksfmyable on October 18, 2011 to
stockholders of record at the close of busines®awober 10, 2011.

Seasonality

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds offerings are highly seasonal. Revenue foomQuickBooks software products
tends to be highest during our second and thichfiguarters. Sales of income tax preparation misdand services are heavily concentrated in
the period from November through April. In our Comeer Tax business, a greater proportion of ourmeednas been occurring later in this
seasonal period due in part to the growth in safldairboTax Online, for which revenue is recognizgan printing or electronic filing of a tax
return. The seasonality of our Consumer Tax andArting Professionals revenue is also affectedhbytiming of the availability of tax forms
from taxing agencies and the ability of those agemnio receive electronic tax return submissioredais in the availability of tax forms or the
ability of taxing agencies to receive submissioas cause revenue to shift from our second fiscaftquto future fiscal quarters.

These seasonal patterns mean that our total netuevis usually highest during our second quartding January 31 and third quarter ending
April 30. We typically report losses in our first@rter ending October 31 and fourth quarter endirlg 31, when revenue from our tax
businesses is minimal while operating expensesragntt relatively consistent levels. We believe skasonality of our revenue and
profitability is likely to continue in the future.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

In preparing our financial statements, we makevegis, assumptions and judgments that can hagamificint impact on our net revenue,
operating income or loss and net income or losgjedisas on the value of certain assets and lt@slion our balance sheet. We believe that the
estimates, assumptions and judgments involvederaticounting policies described below have thetgseaotential impact on our financial
statements, so we consider these to be our craaaunting policies. Senior management has redehe development and selection of these
critical accounting policies and their disclosumdhis Annual Report on Form 10-K with the AudidaRisk Committee of our Board of
Directors.

Revenue Recognitic

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged soétwerducts, software subscriptions, hosted seryvieehnical support plans, financial
supplies, implementation services, transaction, feeschant services hardware, and multiple elermeahgements that may include a
combination of these items. We follow the appraeri@venue recognition rules for each type of rereefror additional information, see
“Revenue Recognitionin Note 1 to the financial statements in Item 8hi$ report. We generally recognize revenue whesyasive evidence
of an arrangement exists, we have delivered thdyatoor performed the service, the fee is fixedeterminable and collectibility is probable.
However, determining whether and when some of theteria have been satisfied often involves exséng judgment and using estimates that
can have a significant impact on the timing and amof revenue we report. For example, for multigdiement arrangements containing only
software and software-related elements, we mustimesjudgment and use estimates in order to (@¢ate the total price among the various
elements we must deliver; (2) determine whetheelinered services are essential to the functionalfithe delivered products and services
determine whether vendgpecific evidence of fair value exists for eachelivéred element; and (4) determine whether andweaeh elemer
has been delivered. For multiple element arrangésremtaining both software and non-software elésmeme must exercise judgment and use
estimates in order to (1) determine whether andwvegseh element has been delivered; (2) determefathvalue of each element using the
selling price hierarchy of vendor-specific evidewtdair value (VSOE) of fair value if availabldnitd-party evidence (TPE) if VSOE is not
available, and estimated selling price (ESP) ifirexi VSOE nor TPE is available; and (3) allocatettital price among the various elements
based on the relative selling price method. If vegemo change any of these judgments or estimiatasyld cause a material
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increase or decrease in the amount of revenuavihatport in a particular period. Amounts for feeflected or invoiced and due relating to
arrangements where revenue cannot be recognizedfreted on our balance sheet as deferred revaemdieecognized when the applicable
revenue recognition criteria are satisfied.

In connection with the sale of certain products,pr@vide a limited amount of free technical supmsistance to customers. We do not defer
the recognition of any revenue associated withssaflehese products since the cost of providing fitge technical support is insignificant. The
technical support is generally provided within gear after the associated revenue is recognizedreegroduct enhancements are minimal
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost ofigray this free support upon product shipment.

Return and Rebate Resen

As part of our revenue recognition policy, we estienfuture product returns and rebate paymentestadlish reserves against revenue at the
time of sale based on these estimates. Our retlitymllows distributors and retailers, subjecttmtractual limitations, to return purchased
products. Product returns by distributors and l&tarelate primarily to the return of excess ahdabete products. In determining our product
returns reserves, we consider the volume and prigef products in the retail channel, historioaiurn rates for prior releases of the product,
trends in retailer inventory and economic trendd thight impact customer demand for our productslding the competitive environment
and the timing of new releases of our products).f\Mlig reserve for excess and obsolete productiérdistribution channels.

Our rebate reserves include distributor and retaéées incentive rebates and arsdr rebates. Our estimated reserves for distrilautd retaile
incentive rebates are based on distributors’ atadlees’ actual performance against the terms amdlitions of rebate programs, which we
typically establish annually. Our reserves for eisér rebates are estimated based on the term®adiiens of the specific promotional rebate
program, actual sales during the promotion andhcsl redemption trends by product and by typproimotional program.

In the past, actual returns and rebates have ffeteti significantly from the reserves that we hagtablished. However, actual returns and
rebates in any future period are inherently unaerthwe were to change our assumptions and egéisnaur revenue reserves would change,
which would impact the net revenue we report. thiatreturns and rebates are significantly gretii@n the reserves we have established, the
actual results would decrease our future repodedrue. Conversely, if actual returns and rebatesignificantly less than our reserves, this
would increase our future reported revenue. Fomgike, if we had increased our fiscal 2011 retuazerves by 1% of notensignment sales
retailers for QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken, tmial net revenue for fiscal 2011 would have baleout $3 million lower.

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

We make ongoing assumptions relating to the cdligity of our accounts receivable. The accounteieable amounts presented on our
balance sheets include reserves for accounts figat mot be paid. In determining the amount of éhesserves, we consider our historical level
of credit losses. We also make judgments aboutrditworthiness of significant customers basedmgoing credit evaluations, and we assess
current economic trends that might impact the lefelredit losses in the future. Our reserves tgareerally been adequate to cover our actual
credit losses. However, since we cannot reliabfdimt future changes in the financial stabilityoof customers, we cannot guarantee that our
reserves will continue to be adequate. If actuatliclosses are significantly greater than theriesere have established, that would increase
our general and administrative expenses and realurceeported net income. Conversely, if actual itledses are significantly less than our
reserve, this would eventually decrease our geamcbdministrative expenses and increase ourtezgbnet income. We had a total of $191
million in gross accounts receivable and an allavedior doubtful accounts of $20 million on our bada sheet at July 31, 2011 .

Fair Value of Investmen

As described in Note 2 to the financial stateménttem 8 of this report, we estimate the fair \eabf our available-for-sale securities each
guarter. These investments consist of cash equitglmunicipal bonds, U.S. treasury securities, dggncy securities, corporate notes and
municipal auction rate securities. Fair value ifirdgl as the price that would be received fromgile of an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in the principal or most advantageous market ferabset or liability in an orderly transaction bedw market participants on the measurement
date. When identical or similar assets are tradextiive markets, the level of judgment requiredgtimate their fair value is relatively low.
This is generally true for our cash equivalentsicwhwve consider to be Level 1 assets, and our npalibonds, U.S. agency securities and
corporate notes, which we consider to be Levels2tas However, significant judgment is requiregédtimate the fair value of assets and
liabilities when observable inputs are not ava#afblevel 3). For example, we use a discounted flagshmodel to estimate the fair value of our
municipal auction rate securities because we hatermined that the market for those securities is
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inactive. We based this determination on the faat tiue to a decrease in liquidity in the globabdrmarkets, regularly scheduled auctions for
the municipal auction rate securities we hold hgeeerally failed since February 2008. Some of #eikputs to our discounted cash flow
model are inherently uncertain. The key inputstidel projected future interest rates; the likelyitignof principal repayments; the probability
full repayment; publicly available pricing data f@cently issued similar securities that are nbfest to auctions; and the impact of the redt
liquidity for auction rate securities. At July 31011 , we held a total of $59 million in municialction rate securities.

We record unrealized gains and losses on our &aifar-sale securities in other comprehensive imedn the equity section of our balance
sheet until the security is sold or we determira the decrease in fair value is other-than-tenrgok&le consider a number of factors in
determining whether to recognize an impairmentg@haincluding the reason for the decrease in fue, the severity of the decrease in fair
value, the length of time that the fair value hasrbless than the cost basis of the security jla@dial condition and near-term prospects of the
issuer, and whether we intend to sell or may beired to sell the security before anticipated reegwf our cost basis. Changes in our
estimates of the fair values of our available-falessecurities may result in material increasedegreases in our net income in the period in
which the change occurs.

Business Combinatior

As described in Note IDescription of Business and Summary of Significdotounting Policies — Business Combinatioris,ltem 8 of this
report, under the acquisition method of accountweggenerally recognize the identifiable assets iseduthe liabilities assumed, and any
noncontrolling interests in an acquiree at thdirfalues as of the date of acquisition. We meagowill as the excess of consideration
transferred, which we also measure at fair valuer the net of the acquisition date fair valuethefidentifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. The acquisition method of accounting reguis to exercise judgment and make significaithages and assumptions regarding the
fair values of the elements of a business comhinais of the date of acquisition, including the falues of identifiable intangible assets,
deferred tax asset valuation allowances, liabdlitiglated to uncertain tax positions, and contingen This method also requires us to refine
these estimates over a one-year measurement penieflect new information obtained about facts aimdumstances that existed as of the
acquisition date that, if known, would have affeictee measurement of the amounts recognized &sbélate. If we are required to
retroactively adjust provisional amounts that weeheecorded for the fair values of assets andliisgs in connection with acquisitions, these
adjustments could materially decrease our operaticgme and net income and result in lower asdegaon our balance sheet.

Significant estimates and assumptions that we mage in estimating the fair value of acquired tedbgy, customer lists, and other
identifiable intangible assets include future cliglvs that we expect to generate from the acquiiesets. If the subsequent actual results and
updated projections of the underlying businessigtthange compared with the assumptions and gliojes used to develop these values, we
could record impairment charges. In addition, weehastimated the economic lives of certain acquaesets and these lives are used to
calculate depreciation and amortization expensauifestimates of the economic lives change, dedies or amortization expenses could be
accelerated or slowed.

Goodwill, Acquired Intangible Assets and Other Ldiiged Assets — Impairment Assessments

We estimate the fair value of acquired intangitsisets and other long-lived assets that have fusiédul lives whenever an event or change in
circumstances indicates that the carrying valuth@fasset may not be recoverable. We test for patémpairment of goodwill and other
intangible assets that have indefinite useful limasually in our fourth fiscal quarter or wheneirgficators of impairment arise. The timing of
the annual test may result in charges to our senéwf operations in our fourth fiscal quarter tbatild not have been reasonably foreseen in
prior periods.

As described in Note 1 to the financial stateménttem 8 of this report, in order to estimate thie value of goodwill we use a weighted
combination of a discounted cash flow model (kn@srithe income approach) and comparisons to publitetied companies engaged in sirr
businesses (known as the market approach). Thenmepproach requires us to use a number of assamapincluding market factors specific
to the business, the amount and timing of estimfatieste cash flows to be generated by the busioessan extended period of time, long-term
growth rates for the business, and a rate of rehahconsiders the relative risk of achievingdheh flows and the time value of money. We
evaluate cash flows at the reporting unit level stmednumber of reporting units that we have idediimay make impairment more probable
than it would be at a company with fewer reportimits and more integrated operations following &sitjans. Although the assumptions we
use in our discounted cash flow model are condistéh the assumptions we use to generate oumatestrategic plans and forecasts,
significant judgment is required to estimate theoam and timing of future cash flows from each mipg unit and the relative risk of
achieving those cash flows. When using the manetaach, we make judgments about the comparabilipublicly traded companies enga
in similar businesses. We base our judgments doriasuch as size, growth rates, profitabilityk rsnd return on investment. We also make
judgments when adjusting market multiples of reemperating
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income, and earnings for these companies to refiedt relative similarity to our own businessese ¥ad a total of $1.9 billion in goodwill on
our balance sheet at July 31, 2011 . See Notdtetéinancial statements in Item 8 of this reportd summary of goodwill by reportable
segment.

We estimate the recoverability of acquired intateydssets and other long-lived assets that haite fiseful lives by comparing the carrying
amount of the asset to the future undiscounted ftasis that we expect the asset to generate. lardalestimate the fair value of those assets,
we estimate the present value of future cash flioara those assets. The key assumptions that wwse discounted cash flow model are the
amount and timing of estimated future cash flowbd@enerated by the asset over an extended pErtode and a rate of return that considers
the relative risk of achieving the cash flows amel ime value of money. Significant judgment isuieed to estimate the amount and timing of
future cash flows and the relative risk of achigvihose cash flows. We also make judgments abeutetinaining useful lives of acquired
intangible assets and other long-lived assetshiéna finite lives. We had a total of $ 180 millimnnet acquired intangible assets on our
balance sheet at July 31, 2011 .

Assumptions and estimates about future valuesemdining useful lives are complex and often subjeciThey can be affected by a variety
factors, including external factors such as induatrd economic trends, and internal factors suathasges in our business strategy and our
internal forecasts. For example, if our future apieg results do not meet current forecasts orifexperience a sustained decline in our market
capitalization that is determined to be indicatif& reduction in fair value of one or more of ogporting units, we may be required to record
future impairment charges for goodwill and acquirgdngible assets. Impairment charges could nalgdecrease our future net income and
result in lower asset values on our balance sheet.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 we performed annual goodwill impairment test. As describedite 1,“Description of Business and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Godighcquired Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lives$ets,’in step one of that test we
compared the estimated fair value of each repottirigito its carrying value. The estimated fairuesd of all of our reporting units except Intuit
Health exceeded their carrying values and we caoleduhat they were not impaired. During this analyge also concluded that the estimated
fair values of all of our reporting units exceptuit Health substantially exceeded their carryiafpes. We completed step two of the test for
our Intuit Health reporting unit and determinedtttiee goodwill and acquired intangible assets dasedt with it were impaired. Consequently,
we recorded a goodwill and intangible asset impaittharge of approximately $30 million in fisc@l12. See Note 2Fair Value
Measurement- Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair ValuesoNon-Recurring Basisfor more information.

As discussed above, estimates of fair value foofadlur reporting units can be affected by a varadtexternal and internal factors. The market
for online patient-to-provider communication satus is dynamic and competition is intense. Circams¢s that negatively affected our
estimate of the fair value of our Intuit Health oefing unit included unforeseen delays in develggiigh quality, timely offerings and
marketing them effectively. If we experience furtdelays the fair value of our Intuit Health refogtunit could decline further and we may be
required to record additional goodwill and intarigibsset impairment charges in the future.

Accounting for Sha-Based Compensation Plans

At July 31, 2011 , there was $307 million of tatakecognized compensation cost related to non-eestarebased compensation arrangem
granted under all equity compensation plans whiehwill amortize to expense in the future. Totalagagnized compensation cost will be
adjusted for future changes in estimated forfeguvge expect to recognize that cost over a weightedage vesting period of 2.4 years.

We use a lattice binomial model and the assumptiessribed in Note 12 to the financial statememiseim 8 of this report to estimate the fair
value of stock options granted. We estimate theetqa term of options granted based on impliedois@patterns using a binomial model.
estimate the volatility of our common stock at tlae of grant based on the implied volatility obpcly traded one-year and two-year options
on our common stock. Our decision to use implieldtildy is based upon the availability of activahaded options on our common stock and
our assessment that implied volatility is more espntative of future stock price trends than hisabwolatility. We base the risk-free interest
rate that we use in our option valuation modell@implied yield in effect at the time of optioragt on constant maturity U.S. Treasury issues
with equivalent remaining terms. In the past, weemgaid any cash dividends on our common stockwaandid not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future. Consequewtyyused an expected dividend yield of zero in qatioo valuation model. In July 2011 we
determined that it was probable that we would Eshalividends in the future and as a result werbegang an expected dividend yield in our
option valuation model. Seé®ividends"in Item 5 of this report for more information. Wetienate forfeitures at the time of grant and revise
those estimates in subsequent periods if actudifores differ from those estimates. We use hisébidata to estimate pre-vesting option
forfeitures and record share-based
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compensation expense only for those awards thabgoected to vest. We amortize the fair value diomis on a straight-line basis over the
requisite service periods of the awards, whichgareerally the vesting periods. We may elect todiferent assumptions under our option
valuation model in the future, which could matdyiaffect our net income or loss and net incom&ss per share.

Restricted stock units (RSUs) granted typicallyt\esed on continued service. Prior to July 20Jd yalued these time-based RSUs at the date
of grant using the intrinsic value method, adjudtedestimated forfeitures. Certain RSUs granteseioior management vest based on the
achievement of pre-established performance or madads. Prior to July 2011, we estimated thevalue of performance-based RSUs at the
date of grant using the intrinsic value method @iredprobability that the specified performanceecié would be met, adjusted for estimated
forfeitures. As discussed above, in July 2011 werdgined that it was probable that we would payadisidends in the future. Since RSU
holders are not entitled to dividends, startinguty 2011 we began reducing the market price ofstack on the date of grant, which is used in
the intrinsic value method, by the present valuthefdividends expected to be paid on the shanmésglthe vesting period, discounted at the
appropriate risk-free interest rate. We amortizeftir value of time-based RSUs on a straightiasis adjusted for estimated forfeitures over
the restriction period. We amortize the fair valoéperformancesased RSUs over the requisite service period atjusr estimated forfeiture
for each separately vesting tranche of the awamrd e¥timate the fair value of market-based RSUSseatlate of grant using a Monte Carlo
valuation methodology and amortize those fair valoeer the requisite service period adjusted fomeged forfeitures for each separately
vesting tranche of the award.

Legal Contingencie

We are subject to certain legal proceedings, asasalemands, claims and threatened litigationdhiaé in the normal course of our business.
We review the status of each significant matteriguly and assess our potential financial expodfitee potential loss from any claim or legal
proceeding is considered probable and the amourbeaeasonably estimated, we record a liability @m expense for the estimated loss.
Significant judgment is required in both the detimattion of probability and the determination of \lier an exposure is reasonably estimable.
Our accruals are based on the best informatioriabtaiat the time. As additional information becanawailable, we reassess the potential
liability related to our pending claims and litigat and may revise our estimates. Potential ldéghllities and the revision of estimates of
potential legal liabilities could have a materialpiact on our financial position and results of atiens.

Income Taxe— Estimates of Deferred Taxes, Valuation Allowarsces Uncertain Tax Positions

We estimate our income taxes based on the vanipisslictions where we conduct business. Signifigatigment is required in determining ¢
worldwide income tax provision. The calculationocafr tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertt@s in the application of complex tax rules
and the potential for future adjustment of our utaie tax positions by the United States Internat@&ue Service or other taxing jurisdictions.
We estimate our current tax liability and assesgptarary differences that result from differing treants of certain items for tax and accour
purposes. These differences result in deferred$arts and liabilities, which we show on our baasteeet. We must then assess the likelihood
that our deferred tax assets will be realized.heoextent we believe that realization is not likelg establish a valuation allowance. When we
establish a valuation allowance or increase thismance in an accounting period, we record a cpoeding tax expense in our statement of
operations.

At July 31, 2011 , we had net deferred tax asse$d49 million which included a valuation allowana® $8 million for certain state and
foreign net operating loss carryforwards. We reedrthe valuation allowance to reflect uncertainéieeut whether we will be able to utilize
some of our deferred tax assets before they expire valuation allowance is based on our estimaftésxable income for the jurisdictions in
which we operate and the period over which ourmedetax assets will be realizable. While we hawesidered future taxable income in
assessing the need for a valuation allowance, wikl éo the future be required to increase the w#dnaallowance to take into account
additional deferred tax assets that we may be ertalrlealize. An increase in the valuation allovewould have an adverse impact, which
could be material, on our income tax provision aatlincome in the period in which we record thegase.

We recognize and measure benefits for uncertaipaaitions using a two-step approach. The firgt &do evaluate the tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return by determiifititge weight of available evidence indicates tihég more likely than not that the tax posit
will be sustained upon audit, including resolutairany related appeals or litigation processest&opositions that are more likely than not of
being sustained upon audit, the second step istsure the tax benefit as the largest amountdtrabie than 50% likely of being realized
upon settlement. Significant judgment is requileévaluate uncertain tax positions. We evaluateuogertain tax positions on a quarterly
basis. Our evaluations are based upon a numbectdrs, including changes in facts or circumstanceanges in tax law, correspondence with
tax authorities during the course of audits andaiVe settlement of audit issues. Changes indbegnition or measurement of uncertain tax
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positions could result in material increases orelgges in our income tax expense in the periochishwwe make the change, which could have
a material impact on our effective tax rate andratyeg results.

Results of Operations

Financial Overview

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2011-2010 2010-2009
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2011 2010 2009 % Change % Change
Total net revenue $3,85! $3,45¢ $3,10¢ 11% 11%
Operating income from continuing operations 1,007 863 683 17% 26%
Net income from continuing operations 634 53¢ 447 18% 21%
Diluted net income per share from continuing operst $2.0( $1.6¢€ $1.3¢ 20% 23%

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 20

Total net revenue increased $396 million or 11%sical 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 , drivenrbyenue growth in our Small Business
Group and our Consumer Tax segment. In our Smalir&gs Group, revenue was up 12% . Financial ManageSolutions segment revenue
increased 15% due to growth in QuickBooks OnlineickBooks Enterprise, and Intuit Websites revemubta a lesser extent to higher
QuickBooks desktop revenue. Employee ManagementiSos segment revenue increased 10% due to faeoo#flering mix, improved
customer adoption of payroll direct deposit sersj@nd price increases for desktop payroll custeni®yment Solutions segment revenue
increased 11% due to growth in the merchant custase and slightly higher transaction volume peramant. In our Tax businesses,
Consumer Tax segment revenue increased 13% d@4agfowth in total TurboTax federal units that vdaiven by 20% higher TurboTax
Online federal units. Accounting Professionals segihnevenue increased 7% due to price increasgeaised pay-per-return usage, and new
offerings. Financial Services segment revenue aserd 4% due to growth in bill-pay revenue partiaffget by the effect of the sale of that
segment's lending business in the fourth quartéiscdl 2010. Other Businesses segment revenuedsed 15% due to strong performance in
our Canadian and United Kingdom small businesgiofis and our fiscal 2010 acquisitions of Mint aviddfusion.

Operating income from continuing operations inceelas7% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 201®tal cost of revenue as a percent of
revenue decreased slightly due to growth in TurlxoDaline units and $3illion lower expense for amortization of acquiiathngible asset
Total operating expenses were $234 million highehe fiscal 2011 period, including about $74 raillifor higher staffing expenses, about $47
million for higher marketing program expenses im 8mall Business Group and our Consumer Tax segrabatit $70 million due to operati
expenses for Mint and Medfusion, and about $20ianifor higher share-based compensation expengealdd recorded a $30 million

goodwill and intangible asset impairment chargeofar Intuit Health reporting unit during fiscal 201Se&'Cost of Revenue’and“Operating
Expense” later in this Item 7 for more information.

Net income from continuing operations increal8% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 ,iirelwith the increase in operating income
for that period. Diluted net income per share frmontinuing operations for fiscal 2011 increased 20%2.00 as a result of the increase in net
income and the decline in weighted average dilstetes compared with fiscal 2010 .

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 20

Total net revenue increased $346 million or 11%sical 2010 compared with fiscal 2009 . In our SrBaisiness Group, Financial
Management Solutions segment revenue increasedu%odstrength in Intuit Websites and higher aversg]ling prices for QuickBooks.
Employee Management Solutions segment revenueaisede1 5% due to our July 2009 acquisition of PalgCagiad price increases for desktop
payroll customers. Payment Solutions segment reverareased 8% due to growth in the merchant custtase, partially offset by lower
transaction volume per merchant. In our Tax busiegsConsumer Tax segment revenue increasedii8% 19% growth in TurboTax Onli
units. Accounting Professionals segment revenue Gfé due to price increases. Financial Servicemsagrevenue increased 7% due to
growth in bill-pay end users and transaction volsrmed new offerings. Other Businesses segmentuevienreased 22% due to higher
Quicken revenue and a favorable currency impaotimCanadian business.
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Operating income from continuing operations inceed®6% in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 200®tal costs and expenses were

$166 million higher in fiscal 2010 . Total costddaxpenses for fiscal 2010 increased about $38mitlue to higher cost of service and other
revenue associated with growth in service and athernue; about $42 million due to higher incentieenpensation expenses that were dir
related to our financial performance; and about®dBon due to operating expenses for PayCyclent\ind Medfusion. Seét€ost of

Revenu” and“Operating Expensestater in this Item 7 for more information.

Net income from continuing operations increased 2i%scal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009 . Our effective ftate for fiscal 2010 was
approximately 34% and our effective tax rate fecéil 2009 was approximately 31%. Skeome Taxes’later in this Item 7 for more
information on the discrete tax items that affedteth of these effective tax rates. Diluted nebme per share from continuing operations for
fiscal 2010 increased 23% to $1.66 as a resuli®fricrease in net income and the decline in weijaterage diluted shares compared with
fiscal 2009.

Business Segment Resu

The information below is organized in accordanceéawur seven reportable business segments. Résutisr Other Businesses segment have
been adjusted for all periods presented to exdlesllts for our Intuit Real Estate Solutions bussevhich became a discontinued operation in
the second quarter of fiscal 2010. See Note 8ddittancial statements in ltem 8 of this reportrfwre information.

Segment operating income is segment net revenseséggnent cost of revenue and operating expensgmedt expenses do not include ce
costs, such as corporate selling and marketinglystodevelopment, and general and administratipeeses and share-based compensation
expenses, which are not allocated to specific saggn&@hese unallocated costs totaled $685 miltidiscal 2011 , $609 million in fiscal 2010
and $514 million in fiscal 2009 . Unallocated cogicreased in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal®0de to increases in corporate selling and
marketing expenses in support of the growth oftuginesses and higher share-based compensatiomsexj$gment expenses also do not
include amortization of acquired technology, anzation of other acquired intangible assets, andlgilband intangible asset impairment
charges. See Note 15 to the financial statemeritsrim8 of this report for reconciliations of tosdgment operating income to consolidated
operating income for each fiscal year presented.

We calculate revenue growth rates and segmenttpgraargin figures using dollars in thousands. Sehcesults may vary slightly from figu
calculated using the dollars in millions presented.

Financial Management Solutiol

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2011-2010 2010-2009
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 40t $ 382 $ 38¢
Service and other revenue 29¢ 22¢ 19¢
Total segment revenue $ 701 $ 611 $ 57¢ 15% 6%
% of total revenue 18% 1&8% 19%
Segment operating income $ 22C $ 152 $ 113 44% 34%
% of related revenue 31% 25% 20%

Financial Management Solutions (FMS) product reeesulerived primarily from QuickBooks desktop safte products and financial supp
such as paper checks, envelopes, invoices, busiaeds and business stationery. FMS service ared odlvenue is derived primarily from
QuickBooks Online; QuickBooks support plans; Iniiebsites, which provides website design and hgsténvices for small and medium-
sized businesses; QuickBase; and royalties fronll fmsiness online services.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

FMS total net revenue increased $90 million or li6%scal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010. Highéi% revenue in fiscal 2011 was driven
by strong growth in QuickBooks Online, QuickBookst&rprise, and Intuit Websites revenue, and t@seleextent by growth in QuickBooks
desktop revenue. Higher average selling priceQfackBooks offerings more than offset a 9% decimotal QuickBooks software units for
fiscal 2011.
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FMS segment operating income as a percentageatédetevenue increased to 31% in fiscal 2011 fr&fb th fiscal 2010. Segment operating
income increased in fiscal 2011 due to the incréasevenue described above, $13 million in lowaffg\g expenses, and cost of product
revenue efficiencies, partially offset by about $iillion in higher expenses for advertising andestmarketing programs.

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 2009

FMS total net revenue increased $32 million or &% scal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009. About fadlthis increase was due to Intuit
Websites customer growth. In our QuickBooks desktaginess, higher average selling prices more dfffaet a 2% decline in total paid
QuickBooks software units. Average selling pricesevhigher in fiscal 2010 because we offered fgwemotional discounts compared with
fiscal 2009. QuickBooks Online and QuickBooks Eptise Solutions customer growth also contributetigher revenue in fiscal 2010.

FMS segment operating income as a percentageatédetevenue increased to 25% in fiscal 2010 fr6f% i fiscal 2009 due to the increas

revenue described above, partially offset by higluat of revenue and customer service expensesiatesbwith growth in Intuit Websites.
Fiscal 2010 segment operating income also bendfibed a decrease of about $16 million in staffixpenses compared with fiscal 2009.

Employee Management Solutic

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2011-2010 2010-2009
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 261 $ 24¢ $ 237
Service and other revenue 19¢ 16¢ 12¢
Total segment revenue $ 457 $ 41¢ $ 36¢ 10% 15%
% of total revenue 12% 12% 12%
Segment operating income $ 271 $ 25¢ $ 20¢ 7% 22%
% of related revenue 5% 60% 57%

Employee Management Solutions (EMS) product revésnderived primarily from QuickBooks Basic Payraiid QuickBooks Enhanced
Payroll, which are products sold on a subscripkiasis that offer payroll tax tables, payroll reppfederal and state payroll tax forms, and
electronic tax payment and filing to small busimssthat prepare their own payrolls. EMS serviceahdr revenue is derived primarily from
QuickBooks Online Payroll, QuickBooks Assisted Rélyintuit Online Payroll, Intuit Full Service Peyll, fees for direct deposit services, and
fees for other small business payroll and emplagaragement services. Service and other revendkisosegment also includes interest
earned on funds held for customers.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

EMS total net revenue increased $39 million or Iif%scal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010. Revemas higher in fiscal 2011 due to more
customers choosing our Enhanced desktop payrolbatide payroll solutions, improved customer adoptf payroll direct deposit services,

and price increases for desktop payroll custonfdrduly 31, 2011 total payroll customers were up\2Btle online payroll customers were up
13% compared with July 31, 2010.

EMS segment operating income as a percentageatédetevenue decreased slightly to 59% in fiscallZom 60% in fiscal 2010. Revenue
growth as described above was partially offsetighpédr cost of revenue associated with offering mix.

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 2009

EMS total net revenue increased $53 million or Iif%scal 2010 compared with fiscal 2009. Revenas Wigher in fiscal 2010 due to our
July 2009 acquisition of PayCycle and price incesa®r desktop payroll customers.

EMS segment operating income as a percentageatédetevenue increased to 60% in fiscal 2010 fr@eb  fiscal 2009. Higher revenue w
partially offset by higher costs and expenses durit acquisition of PayCycle.
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Payment Solution

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2011-2010 2010-2009
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 31 $ 31 $ 28
Service and other revenue 317 282 263
Total segment revenue $ 34¢ $ 313 $ 291 11% 8%
% of total revenue 9% 9% 9%
Segment operating income $ 64 $ 67 % 31 (3%) 112%
% of related revenue 19% 21% 11%

Payment Solutions product revenue is derived pilynitom Point of Sale solutions. Payment Solutiaesvice revenue is derived primarily
from merchant services for small businesses tltdtidie credit card, debit card, electronic beneéitg] gift card processing services; check
verification, check guarantee and electronic chankversion, including automated clearing house (A&@hktl Check 21 capabilities; from Web-
based transaction processing services for onlinelmats; and from GoPayment mobile payment procgssrvices.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Payment Solutions total net revenue increased@8hon or 11% in fiscal 2011 compared with fis@i10, driven by 11% growth in the
merchant customer base. Transaction volume perhastincreased 1% in fiscal 2011 compared withafi2010.

Payment Solutions segment operating income ascamge of related revenue decreased to 19% &l #2841 from 21% in fiscal 2010 due to
higher interchange fees in cost of revenue andenighpenses for staffing and advertising and atieketing programs, which more than
offset the increase in revenue described above.

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 2009

Payment Solutions total net revenue increased $dmor 8% in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal@@ driven by 15% growth in the
merchant customer base. Transaction volume perhastdeclined 3% in fiscal 2010 compared with fig@09, reflecting continued lower
levels of consumer spending.

Payment Solutions segment operating income ascapi@ge of related revenue increased to 21% ialf&&10 from 11% in fiscal 2009. In

fiscal 2010, segment operating income was highertduhe increase in revenue described above amrdatees of about $9 million in the
allocation of facilities expenses and about $8iorilin staffing expenses.

Consumer Tax

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2011-2010 2010-2009
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 261 $ 27¢ $ 25€
Service and other revenue 1,031 871 74C
Total segment revenue $ 1,29¢ $ 1,14¢ $ 99¢ 13% 15%
% of total revenue 34% 33% 32%
Segment operating income $ 85C $ 74¢€ $ 62¢ 14% 19%
% of related revenue 65% 65% 63%

Consumer Tax product revenue is derived primardynf TurboTax federal and state consumer and sralhbss desktop tax return prepare
software. Consumer Tax service and other revenderised primarily from TurboTax Online tax retysreparation services and electronic tax
filing services.
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Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Consumer Tax total net revenue increased $152omitir 13% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 20T6tal TurboTax federal units were up
12% in that period, driven by TurboTax Online feadamit growth of 20%. Online federal units reprasel approximately 75% of total federal
TurboTax units for the 2010 consumer tax seasoff,aup approximately 70% for the 2009 tax season.

Consumer Tax segment operating income as a pegeeofaelated revenue was flat at 65% in fiscall28dd in fiscal 2010. The revenue
increase described above was partially offset bidr costs and expenses, including about $29 milfidigher expenses for advertising and
other marketing programs.

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 2009

Consumer Tax total net revenue increased $150omitir 15% in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscal 2008tal federal TurboTax units were up
11% and TurboTax Online federal units grew 19%sné&l 2010. Online federal units represented apprately 70% of total federal TurboTax
units for the 2009 consumer tax season.

Consumer Tax segment operating income as a pegeeafaelated revenue increased to 65% in fisca0ZBom 63% in fiscal 2009. The

growth in fiscal 2010 Consumer Tax revenue wasalbrioffset by higher segment costs and experisekiding an increase of about
$11 million in advertising and other marketing aades expenses to support the launch and subsqeoemition of TurboTax 2009.

Accounting Professiona

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2011-2010 2010-2009
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 34C $ 308 $ 322
Service and other revenue 59 70 30
Total segment revenue $ 39¢ $ 37z $ 352 7% 6%
% of total revenue 10% 11% 11%
Segment operating income $ 22¢ $ 21C $ 18¢€ 9% 13%
% of related revenue 57% 56% 53%

Accounting Professionals product revenue is derprémarily from ProSeries and Lacerte professidaalpreparation software products and
from QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition and Pdeisor Program for professional accountants. ActiagrProfessionals service and
other revenue is derived primarily from ProLine Tamline tax return preparation services, electrdauicfiling services, bank product
transmission services and training services.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Accounting Professionals total net revenue incr@&26 million or 7% in fiscal 2011 compared withdal 2010 due to price increases,
increased pay-per-return usage, and new offerings as ProLine Tax Online.

Accounting Professionals segment operating incosree gercentage of related revenue increased $lighi7% in fiscal 2011 from 56% in
fiscal 2010. Higher revenue for the fiscal 201ligmbwvas partially offset by modestly higher stadfiand other operating expenses.

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 2009

Accounting Professionals total net revenue fordig9010 increased $21 million or 6% compared wigh&l 2009 due to price increases.

Accounting Professionals segment operating incosree gercentage of related revenue increased tarb@%cal 2010 from 53% in fiscal 2009
due to higher revenue and operating efficienciéseaed in this segment’s product development arstiocner support functions in fiscal 2010.
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Financial Service:

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2011-2010 2010-2009
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ — $ — $ —
Service and other revenue 34¢ 33z 311
Total segment revenue $ 34€ $ 33z $ 311 4% 7%
% of total revenue 9% 1C% 10%
Segment operating income $ 83 $ 71 $ 69 17% 2%
% of related revenue 24% 21% 22%

Financial Services service and other revenue iseprimarily from outsourced online banking salus that are hosted in our data centers
and delivered as on-demand service offerings tdand credit unions. Financial Services serviakather revenue also includes fees for
implementation services.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Financial Services total net revenue increasednillibn or 4% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscdlZD. Revenue growth in fiscal 2011 was
driven by higher bill-pay revenue, partially off¢st the effect of the sale of this segment's legdlinsiness in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010.
Revenue from the lending business was less thamfilion for all of fiscal 2010. Bill-pay revenue@w due to a 15% increase in bill-pay end
users and higher transaction volumes for fiscall2tdmpared with fiscal 2010. Continuing downwarit@pressure that resulted in lower
revenue per user partially offset the effect ofvgtoin the bill-pay end user customer base.

Financial Services segment operating income ascpege of related revenue increased to 24%¢dalf011 from 21% in fiscal 2010 due to
higher revenue partially offset by higher staffexpenses.

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 2009

Financial Services total net revenue increasedn§iftibn or 7% in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscdl@9. Revenue growth was driven about
equally by higher bill-pay revenue and higher Fo&Works revenue. Bill-pay revenue grew due to &b ii&rease in bill-pay end users and
higher transaction volumes. Lower revenue per padially offset growth in the bilpay end user customer base. FinanceWorks was irteo
during fiscal 2009.

Financial Services segment operating income asaptage of related revenue decreased slightlsL% i fiscal 2010 from 22% in fiscal

2009 due to higher revenue partially offset by bighegment costs and expenses. Cost of revengagart about $14 million due to volume,
sales mix and higher data center costs.

Other Businesses

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2011-2010 2010-2009
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 182 $ 17z $ 15C
Service and other revenue 11¢ aC 65
Total segment revenue $ 30z $ 262 $ 21t 15% 22%
% of total revenue 8% 7% 7%
Segment operating income $ 67 $ 64 $ 62 4% 5%
% of related revenue 22% 25% 29%

Other Businesses consist primarily of Quicken, Miotn, Intuit Health, and our businesses in CantdgalJnited Kingdom, Singapore and
India. Quicken product revenue is derived primaftim Quicken desktop software products. Quickewmise and other revenue is derived
primarily from fees from consumer online transatsi@nd Quicken Loans trademark royalties.
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Mint.com service revenue is derived primarily freead generation fees. Intuit Health service revaaukerived from online patient-forovider
communication services and fees for implementaemices. In Canada, product revenue is derivedasily from localized versions of
QuickBooks and Quicken as well as consumer degktopeturn preparation software and professionaptaparation products. Service
revenue in Canada consists primarily of revenum fpayroll services and QuickBooks support plansh&nUnited Kingdom, product revenue
is derived primarily from localized versions of QkiBooks and QuickBooks Payroll. Our newest intéomatl offerings include QuickBooks
Online in Singapore and Intuit Money Manager, a iteopersonal financial management service, in India

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Other Businesses total net revenue increased $i0rmar 15% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscallZ0due to strong performance in our
Canadian and United Kingdom small business offarengd our fiscal 2010 acquisitions of Mint and Mesibn. In addition, favorable currency
impacts in our Canadian and United Kingdom busieesscounted for approximately three percentagggpof Other Businesses revenue
growth in fiscal 2011.

Other Businesses segment operating income agarpiage of related revenue decreased to iaX¥écal 2011 from 25% in fiscal 2010. Higt
fiscal 2011 revenue as described above was offskigier costs and expenses associated with aal 2910 acquisitions of Mint and
Medfusion and by our continued investment in enmeygnarket opportunities.

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 2009

Other Businesses total net revenue increased $i@mar 22% in fiscal 2010 compared with fiscald®0 Revenue increased in fiscal 2010 due
to 23% higher Quicken revenue that was driven Ighéii unit sales and a favorable foreign currengyeichin our Canadian business. The
weaker U.S. dollar accounted for approximately sguercentage points of Other Businesses segmegnuevgrowth in fiscal 2010 compared
with fiscal 2009.

Other Businesses segment operating income as arpage of related revenue decreased to 25% il #6d® from 29% in fiscal 2009. Higher
fiscal 2010 revenue as described above was offskigiher costs and expenses associated with ouefbgr 2009 acquisition of Mint and by
our continued investment in emerging market opputites. Canadian costs and expenses were alsorhigtie 2010 periods due to the wea
U.S. dollar.

Cost of Revenue

% of % of % of
Fiscal Related Fiscal Related Fiscal Related
(Dollars in millions) 2011 Revenue 2010 Revenue 2009 Revenue
Cost of product revenue $ 144 10% $ 144 10% $ 15€ 11%
Cost of service and other revenue 51C 22% 46C 23% 422 24%
Amortization of acquired technology 17 n/e 49 n/e 59 n/e
Total cost of revenue $ 671 17% $ 652 19% $ 637 20%

Our cost of revenue has three components: (1)afgebduct revenue, which includes the direct co$tmanufacturing and shipping our
desktop software products; (2) cost of service@ther revenue, which reflects direct costs assediafith providing services, including data
center costs related to delivering online servieast (3) amortization of acquired technology, whiepresents the cost of amortizing develc
technologies that we have obtained through acéprisitover their useful lives.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 20

Cost of service and other revenue as a percenfeggrwice and other revenue decreased slightlisagaf 2011 compared with fiscal 20diQe tc
unit growth in TurboTax Online, which has relatiwéwer costs of revenue compared with our otherise offerings.

Amortization of acquired technology decreasedsodl 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 due to the detigm of the amortization for certain
Intuit Financial Services intangible assets thataaguired in fiscal 2007.
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Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 20

Cost of product revenue as a percentage of produehue decreased slightly in fiscal 2010 compaigid fiscal 2009due to product mix. Co
of service and other revenue as a percentageitsend other revenue decreased slightly in fi2040 compared with fiscal 2009 due to unit
growth in TurboTax Online, which has relatively lemcosts of revenue compared with our other sefiegings.

Amortization of acquired technology decreasedsodl 2010 compared with fiscal 2009 due to the detigm of the amortization for certain

Intuit Financial Services intangible assets thataeguired in fiscal 2007. Partially offsetting thiscrease, we recorded a charge of $6 million
for certain acquired technology that we no longégnd to use in our Financial Management Solutsaggnent.

Operating Expenses

% of % of % of
Total Total Total
Fiscal Net Fiscal Net Fiscal Net
(Dollars in millions) 2011 Revenue 2010 Revenue 2009 Revenue
Selling and marketing $ 1,117 29% $ 97€ 28% $ 907 29%
Research and development 634 16% 573 17% 55€ 18%
General and administrative 354 9% 34¢ 10% 284 9%
Amortization of other purchased intangible assets 44 1% 42 1% 42 1%
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge 3C 1% — —% — —%
Total operating expenses $ 2,17: 56% $ 1,93¢ 56% $ 1,78¢ 57%

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 20

Total operating expenses as a percentage of tetabmenue were flat at 56% in fiscal 2011 andsod 2010 . Revenue grew $396 million
while total operating expenses increased $234anilh fiscal 2011 . Total operating expenses irsdaabout $74 million for staffing
expenses, about $47 million for higher marketinggpam expenses in our Small Business Group andriConsumer Tax segment, about
$70 million for the operating expenses of acqulvadinesses, and about $20 million for higher shaed compensation expense. Shwawec
compensation expense increased because the medebpour common stock was higher at the timewfbroad-based July 2010 grants of
stock options and restricted stock units comparitid tive prior fiscal year. This increased the téadd value of these awards at the time of
grant, which is being recognized as expense oerdiated service periods. In fiscal 2011 we atsorded a $30 million goodwill and
intangible asset impairment charge for our Intuekh reporting unit. See Note 2 to the financiatesments in Item 8 of this report for more
information.

Fiscal 2010 Compared with Fiscal 20

Total operating expenses as a percentage of tetaémenue decreased slightly to 56% in fiscal 28dt 57% in fiscal 2009 . Revenue grew
$346 million and total operating expenses incre&gé&® million in fiscal 2010 . Total operating erge increases included about $42 million
due to higher expenses for incentive compensaliatvtere directly related to our financial resaltsl about $46 million for the operating
expenses of acquired businesses.

Non-Operating Income and Expenses

Interest Expens
In March 2007 we issued $1 billion in senior noteterest expense of $60 million in fiscal 2061 million in fiscal 2010 , and $51 million
in fiscal 2009 consisted primarily of interest @0® million in principal amount of the senior not$.40% and interest on $500 million in

principal amount of the senior notes at 5.75%. 3dw@or notes are due in March 2012 and March 2@t7age redeemable by Intuit at any til
subject to a make-whole premium.
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Interest and Other Incorr

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

(In millions) 2011 2010 2009
Interest income $ 10 ¢ 9 % 21
Net gains (losses) on executive deferred compenmsptan assets 6 4 (6)
Quicken Loans royalties and fees — — 8
Net foreign exchange gain (loss) Q) 1 Q)
Other 4 @ Q)
Total interest and other income $ 19 % 13 3 21

Interest and other income consists primarily ofiast income and net gains and losses on exealgfeered compensation plan assets. Higher
average invested balances and higher interestnegaked in slightly higher interest income irci$2011 compared with fiscal 2010 . The
effect of lower interest rates more than offsetdffect of higher average invested balances andteekin lower interest income in fiscal 2010
compared with fiscal 2009 . In accordance with arithtive guidance, we record gains and lossescessd with executive deferred
compensation plan assets in interest and othemie@nd gains and losses associated with the rdiatslities in operating expenses. The total
amounts recorded in operating expenses generddlgtdhe total amounts recorded in interest andrdtitome. Total interest and other income
for fiscal 2009 included royalties from a tradembecknse agreement that we entered into when wkaal Quicken Loans mortgage business
in July 2002.

Income Taxe

Effective Tax Rate

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2011 was approaiety 34% . In that year we recorded a tax beoéfitpproximately $9 million related to the
reinstatement of the federal research and expetatien credit through December 31, 2011 that waeaetive to January 1, 2010, offset
almost entirely by the impact of a non-deductililarge related to the impairment of goodwill. Exdhggdthose discrete items, our effective tax
rate for that period was approximately 35% andrditidiffer significantly from the federal statutargte of 35%. State income taxes were offset
by the tax benefit we received from the domestadpction activities deduction and the federal reseand experimentation credit.

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2010 was approxiety 34% . In that year we recorded discrete tnelfits of approximately $20 million that
were related to foreign tax credit benefits asdediavith the distribution of profits from certaifi@ur non-U.S. subsidiaries and our plans to
indefinitely reinvest substantially all remainingmU.S. earnings in support of our internationglansion plans. Excluding those discrete tax
benefits, our effective tax rate for fiscal 2010svegproximately 36% and did not differ significgrfilom the federal statutory rate of 35%.
State income taxes were substantially offset bytakévenefit we received from the domestic produrctctivities deduction and the federal
research and experimentation credit.

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2009 was approaiety 31% . In that year we recorded discrete &nefits of approximately $18 million for a
favorable agreement with a state tax authority wédpect to certain tax years including years e to fiscal 2009 and approximately $7
million for the reinstatement of the federal resbaaind experimentation credit through Decembef8Q@9 that was retroactive to January 1,
2008. Excluding those discrete tax benefits, ofgotifve tax rate for that period was approxima&89o and did not differ significantly from tl
federal statutory rate of 35%. State income taxeewffset by the tax benefit we received fromftteral research and experimentation credit,
the domestic production activities deduction, emddéxempt interest income.

See Note 11 to the financial statements in Iterht8is report for more information about our efigettax rates.

Net Deferred Tax Asse

At July 31, 2011, we had net deferred tax asse$449 million which included a valuation allowancf $8 million for certain state and
foreign net operating loss carryforwards. We reedrthe valuation allowance to reflect uncertainéibeut whether we will be able to utilize
some of our deferred tax assets before they eXphéle we believe our current valuation allowanssufficient, we could in the future be
required to increase the valuation allowance te iako account additional deferred tax assetswieatnay be unable to realize. We assess the
need for an adjustment to the valuation allowanta quarterly basis. The assessment is based a@stiorates of future sources of taxable
income for the jurisdictions in which we operatel dine
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periods over which our deferred tax assets willdaizable. See Note 11 to the financial statemianitem 8 of this report for more
information.

We provide U.S. federal income taxes on the eamafdoreign subsidiaries unless the subsidiaeasiings are intended to be indefinitely
reinvested in our international operations. Todkeent that foreign earnings previously treatethdsfinitely reinvested are repatriated, the
related U.S. tax liability may, subject to certhimitations, be reduced by any foreign income tgpaisl on these earnings. At July 31, 2011, the
cumulative amount of earnings upon which U.S. inedaxes had not been provided was approximatelyn#iion. The unrecognized deferr

tax liability for these earnings was approximat®8/million.

Discontinued Operation

In January 2010 we sold our Intuit Real Estate tBwmis (IRES) business for $128 million in cash ascbrded a net gain on disposal of

$35 million. IRES was part of our Other Businessegment. We have accounted for IRES as a discautioperation and segregated its
operating results from continuing operations in statements of operations for all periods pricthe sale. Net revenue from IRES was

$33 million in fiscal 2010 and $74 million in fidc2009. Excluding the net gain on disposal, nebme from IRES was less than $1 million for
each of those periods.

Liquidity and Capital Resource

Overview

At July 31, 2011, our cash, cash equivalents amestments totaled $1.4 billion , a decrease oil$8dlion from July 31, 2010 due to the
factors described itStatements of Cash Flowddelow. Our primary source of liquidity has beenhciiem operations, which entails the
collection of accounts receivable for products sedvices. Our primary uses of cash have been $eareh and development programs, selling
and marketing activities, capital projects, acdigns of businesses, debt service costs and reasgsiof our common stock.

On August 18, 2011 we announced a new stock repsechrogram under which we are authorized to réyasecup to an additional $2 billion
of our common stock from time to time over a thyeas period ending on August 15, 2014. S&eck Repurchase Programddter in this
Item 7 for more information. In August 2011 our Bobaf Directors declared the first cash dividenaim history of $0.15 per share of
outstanding common stock payable on October 181 28%tockholders of record at the close of busimesOctober 10, 2011. S&@ash
Dividend¢" later in this Item 7 for more information.

In March 2007 we issued five-year and ten-yearamamisecured notes totaling $1 billion. Because tantractual maturities are now within
one year, we transferred the $500 million in nates in March 2012 from long-term liabilities to cemt liabilities during fiscal 2011. We also
have a $500 million unsecured revolving line ofdiréacility. To date we have not borrowed undex thcility. The senior notes and the
revolving line of credit are described later insthiem 7.

The following table summarizes selected measuresiofiquidity and capital resources at the dateficated:

July 31, July 31, $ %

(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 Change Change
Cash, cash equivalents and investments $ 1,421  $ 162: $ (207) (12)%
Long-term investments 63 91 (28) (31)%
Current portion of long-term debt 50C — 50C N/A
Long-term debt 49¢ 99¢ (499 (50)%
Working capital 44¢ 1,07¢ (625) (58)%
Ratio of current assets to current liabilities 12:1 19:1

Auction Rate Securitie

At July 31, 2011 , we held a total of $59 millisnmunicipal auction rate securities which we dlésd as long-term investments on our
balance sheet based on the maturities of the widgsecurities. All of these securities are radear better by the major credit rating agencies
and the majority of the securities are collatemdiby student loans guaranteed by the U.S. Depattofi€ducation. Due to a decrease in
liquidity in the global credit markets, in Febru&®08 auctions began failing for the municipal arctate securities we held and in accordz
with authoritative guidance we began estimating
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their fair value based on a discounted cash flowlehthat we prepare. See Note 2 to the financiéstents in Item 8 of this report for more
information. Based on our expected operating clstsfand our other sources of cash, we do not\eelieat the reduction in liquidity of the
municipal auction rate securities we held at JulyZ011 will have a material impact on our oveadlility to meet our liquidity needs.

Statements of Cash Flows

The following table summarizes selected items foamstatements of cash flows for fiscal 2011 , 2848 2009 . See the financial statements
in Item 8 of this report for complete statementsash flows for those periods.

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
(Dollars in millions) 2011 2010 2009
Net cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $ 1,01z % 99 % 812
Investing activities 497 (997) (432
Financing activities (1,006 (467) (110
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 4 1 4
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 50€  § (465 $ 26€

Operating Activities

During fiscal 2011 we generated $1.0 billion infcé®m our continuing operations. This included inebme from continuing operations of
$634 million and adjustments for depreciation ambrtization of $241 million and share-based camp#on expense of $153 million.
Amortization expense was lower in fiscal 2011 coragawith fiscal 2010 due to the completion of theoatization for certain Intuit Financial
Services intangible assets that we acquired ialfid807. Share-based compensation increased al #8d1 compared with fiscal 20b@caus:
the market price of our common stock was highéhatime of our broad-based July 2010 grants afkstptions and restricted stock units
compared with the prior fiscal year.

During fiscal 2010 we generated $998 million isktérom our continuing operations. This includetineome from continuing operations of
$539 million, and adjustments for depreciation ambrtization of $256 million and share-based censation of $135 million. Amortization
expense was lower in fiscal 2010 compared with 2089to the completion of the amortization for agrtintuit Financial Services intangible
assets that we acquired in fiscal 2007.

During fiscal 2009 we generated $812 million isltérom our continuing operations. This includetineome from continuing operations of
$447 million, and adjustments for depreciation anmbrtization of $275 million and share-based censation of $133 million. Depreciation
expense increased in fiscal 2009 compared witkalfi808 due in part to depreciation for a new datater that we began occupying in the
second half of fiscal 2009. Share-based compemsetgeased in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal@280e to our broad use of restricted st
units in addition to stock options.

Investing Activities

We generated $497 million in cash from investingvaties during fiscal 2011 . We received $697lioil in cash from net sales of investments
and we used $213 million in cash for capital exjitemnes.

We used $997 million in cash for investing actestduring fiscal 2010 . We received a net $122ignilin cash from the sale of our Intuit Real
Estate Solutions business. We used $895 milliazash for net purchases of investments, $218 miiliazash for acquisitions of businesses
(primarily Mint and Medfusion), and $130 million aash for capital expenditures.

We used $432 million in cash for investing actestduring fiscal 2009 , including $161 million fibre acquisition of businesses (primarily
PayCycle), $182 million for capital expendituresd&67 million for net purchases of investmenti@hexpenditures in fiscal 2009 included
investments in a new data center which we beganpyieg in the second half of fiscal 2009.

Financing Activities

We used $1.0 billion in cash for financing actiedtiduring fiscal 2011 , including $1.4 billion fire repurchase of common stock under our
stock repurchase programs partially offset by #weipt of $338nillion in cash from the issuance of common stooller employee stock pla
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We used $467 million in cash for financing actastduring fiscal 2010 , including $900 milliorrfine repurchase of common stock under our
stock repurchase programs partially offset by dueipt of $440 million from the issuance of comnstock under employee stock plans.

We used $110 million in cash for financing actastduring fiscal 2009 , including $300 milliorrfiie repurchase of common stock under our
stock repurchase programs partially offset by yeosfi $198 million from the issuance of commoncktander employee stock plans.

Stock Repurchase Programs

Our Board of Directors has authorized a serieofraon stock repurchase programs. Shares of comtack iepurchased under these
programs become treasury shares. During fiscal 2@lfiepurchased 28.2 million shares of our comntocksunder these programs for $1.4
billion ; during fiscal 2010 we repurchased 28.Tiom shares for $900 million; and during fiscal®®we repurchased 10.9 million shares for
$300 million. At July 31, 2011 , authorizationfincour Board of Directors to expend up to $640 ionlllemained available under the existing
program for stock repurchases through August 16320n August 18, 2011 we announced a new stoekehpse program under which we
are authorized to repurchase up to an addition&il$@n of our common stock from time to time owethree-year period ending on August 15,
2014.

Cash Dividends

In August 2011 our Board of Directors declaredftte cash dividend in our history of $0.15 perhaf outstanding common stock payablt
October 18, 2011 to stockholders of record at theecof business on October 10, 2011. We currexbect to continue paying comparable
cash dividends on a quarterly basis; however, éutieclarations of dividends and the establishmefutore record dates and payment date:
subject to the final determination of our BoardDafectors.

Business Combinatior

We completed the business combinations and aciguisitlescribed below during the three fiscal yeaded July 31, 2011 . We have included
the results of operations for each of them in aumrsolidated results of operations from their repealates of acquisition. Their results of
operations for periods prior to the dates of adgtjaiswere not material, individually or in the aggate, when compared with our consolidated
results of operations.

On May 21, 2010 we acquired privately held Medfuasimc. for total consideration of approximatelyd$8illion. The total consideration
included approximately $10 million for the fair ual of cash retention bonuses that is being chamegrpense over a three year service period.
Medfusion is a provider of online patient-to-progiccommunication solutions and became part of dbeCBusinesses segment.

On November 2, 2009 we acquired all of the outstapdquity interests of Mint Software Inc. for tbt@nsideration of approximately

$170 million. The total consideration included appmately $24 million for cash retention bonused #re fair value of assumed equity awe
and Intuit common stock issued to the holder oftNaries D Preferred Stock. The total of $24 millis being charged to expense over a three
year service period. Mint is a provider of onlirergonal finance services and became part of ower@bsinesses segme

On July 23, 2009 we acquired all of the outstandiggity interests of PayCycle, Inc. for a totalghase price of approximately $169 million,
including the fair value of certain assumed stoptiams. PayCycle is a provider of online payrolusions to small businesses and became part
of our Employee Management Solutions segment.

Commitments for Senior Unsecured Notes

On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.4@isr unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 and $filon of 5.75% senior
unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017 (togetheeNdtes). Because their contractual maturitiesiare within one year, we transferred the
March 2012 notes from long-term liabilities to ant liabilities during fiscal 2011. The Notes aeed@emable by Intuit at any time, subject to a
make-whole premium. Interest is payable semianpwailMarch 15 and September 15. At July 31, 20dur maximum commitment for
interest payments under the Notes was $199 million

We monitor the credit markets as part of our onga@ash management activities. We currently inteneither pay off the March 2012 notes
when they become due using operating cash or refnthose notes if the credit markets are favoratfleat time.
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Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreementeeittain institutional lenders for a $500 millionsecured revolving credit facility that w
expire on March 22, 2012. Advances under the cfadility will accrue interest at rates that areialgto, at our election, either Citibank’s base
rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR)spa margin that ranges from 0.18% to 0.575% basealir senior debt credit ratings.
The applicable interest rate will be increased %% for any period in which the total principal @mt of advances and letters of credit under
the credit facility exceeds $250 million. The agnest includes covenants that require us to maimtaatio of total debt to annual earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortingfEBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 to 1.00 andtéo of annual EBITDA to interest payable
of not less than 3.00 to 1.00. We were in comphkanith these covenants at July 31, 2011 . We mayausunts borrowed under this credit
facility for general corporate purposes or for fetacquisitions or expansion of our business. Te d& have not borrowed under the credit
facility. We monitor counterparty risk associateithwhe institutional lenders that are providing ttredit facility. We currently believe that the
credit facility will be available to us should wkeapse to borrow under it.

Liquidity and Capital Resource Requireme

Our cash, cash equivalents and investments totledl billion at July 31, 2011 Of this amount, less than 10% was held by oueifw
subsidiaries and subject to repatriation tax carsitibns. We intend to permanently reinvest a §igant portion of our earnings from fore|
operations, and we currently do not anticipate tawill need funds generated from foreign operatito fund our domestic operations. In
event that funds from foreign operations are needddnd operations in the United States, if Ugkes have not been previously provide:
the related earnings we would provide for and pdditeonal U.S. taxes at the time we change oumitd@ with regard to the reinvestmen
those earnings.

We evaluate, on an ongoing basis, the merits afisiag technology or businesses, or establishirgtegic relationships with and investing in
other companies. We may decide to use cash ancegashalents, investments, and our revolving liheredit facility to fund such activities in
the future.

Based on past performance and current expectatienbgelieve that our cash and cash equivalentesiments and cash generated from
operations will be sufficient to meet anticipateésonal working capital needs, capital expenditemeirements, contractual obligations,
commitments, debt service requirements and otheidity requirements associated with our operationsit least the next 12 months. We
expect to return excess cash generated by opesatiasur stockholders through repurchases of oomeon stock and payment of cash
dividends, after taking into account these opegatind strategic cash needs.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At July 31, 2011 , we did not have any significafftbalance sheet arrangements, as defined in 3@3a)(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K.
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Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our known contractldigations to make future payments at July 31, 2:

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1-3 3-5 More than

(In millions) 1 year years years 5 years Total
Amounts due under executive deferred compensatamn p $ 50 $ — — 3 — $ 5C
Senior unsecured notes 50C — — 50C 1,00(
Interest and fees due on long-term obligations 56 57 57 29 19¢
License fee payable (1) 10 20 20 30 80
Operating leases 52 91 86 21k 444
Purchase obligations (2) 78 92 80 37 287

Total contractual obligations (3) $ 746 $ 26C  $ 24§ 811 §  2,06(
(1) In May 2009 we entered into an agreement&nke certain technology for $20 million in cast &h00 million payable over ten

fiscal years. See Note 10 to the financial stateémienitem 8 of this report for more information.

(2 Represents agreements to purchase productseavides that are enforceable, legally binding spetify terms, including: fixed or
minimum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimamvariable price provisions; and the approximaterty of the payments. The
largest of these commitments relates to futurecawtsed electronic payment fulfillment and bill mgeanent services for our Financ
Services segment.

3) Other long-term obligations on our balanceesla July 31, 2011 included non-current incomelitbilities of $42 million which
related primarily to unrecognized tax benefits. é&e not included this amount in the table abowwabge we cannot make a
reasonably reliable estimate regarding the timiihgettlements with taxing authorities, if any.

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen

For a description of recent accounting pronouncesnand the potential impact of these pronouncenmantwur financial position, results of
operations and cash flows, see Note 1 to the fiahstatements in Item 8 of this report.

ITEM 7A
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Investment Portfolio

There has been significant deterioration and inlitiabn the financial markets during the last thriiscal years. This period of extraordinary
disruption and readjustment in the financial maglestposes us to additional investment risk. Theevahd liquidity of the securities in which
we invest could deteriorate rapidly and the issoéthese securities could be subject to credimgadowngrades. In light of the current market
conditions and these additional risks, we activebnitor market conditions and developments spetifithe securities in which we invest. We
believe that we take a conservative approach tesitmvg our funds in that we invest only in highited securities and diversify our portfolio of
investments. While we believe we take prudent messio mitigate investment related risks, suchsrisknnot be fully eliminated because of
market circumstances that are outside our control.

Our investments consist of instruments that meelityustandards that are consistent with our inwestt policy. This policy specifies that,
except for direct obligations of the United Stagesernment, securities issued by agencies of thtetl&tates government, and money market
funds, we diversify our investments by limiting dwldings with any individual issuer. We do notdhderivative financial instruments in our
portfolio of investments. See Note 2 to the finahstatements in Item 8 of this report for a sumnwdrthe cost and fair value of our
investments by type of issue.

The following table presents our portfolio of casjuivalents and available-for-sale debt securagesf July 31, 2011 by stated maturity. The
table is classified by the original maturity datdd on the security and includes cash equivalertih consist primarily of money market
funds. At July 31, 2011 , the weighted averageatdjusted interest rate earned on our money
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market accounts was 0.04% and the weighted avéaagedjusted interest rate earned on our invessneas 0.76% .

Years Ending July 31,

2017 and
(In millions) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter Total
Cash equivalents $ 854 $ — 3 — — $ —  $ — 8 854
Investments 267 324 191 3 1 88 874
Long-term investments = = = = = 58 59
Total $ 1,121 % 324 $ 191 % 3 % 1 % 147  $ 1,787

Interest Rate Risk

Our cash equivalents and investments are subjecttket risk due to changes in interest ratesrdsteate movements affect the interest
income we earn on cash equivalents and investna@aitshe value of those investments. Should thereeBeserve Target Rate increase by 25
basis points from the level of July 31, 2011 ,thkie of our investments would decrease by appratdty $2 million. Should the Federal
Reserve Target Rate increase by 100 basis poortstfie level of July 31, 2011the value of our investments would decrease Ipycqmately
$10 million.

We are also exposed to the impact of changeséndst rates as they affect our $500 million revajwiredit facility. Advances under the credit
facility accrue interest at rates that are equ&itdoank’s base rate or the London InterBank GfteRate (LIBOR) plus a margin that ranges
from 0.18% to 0.575% based on our senior debt tratihgs. Consequently, our interest expense witudduate with changes in the general
level of these interest rates if we were to boremwy amounts under the credit facility. At July 3011 , no amounts were outstanding under the
credit facility.

On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.4@isr unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 and $itlllon of 5.75% senior
unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017. We carsg thenior notes at face value less unamortizeduison our balance sheets. Since these
senior notes bear interest at fixed rates, we havinancial statement risk associated with chamgé#terest rates. However, the fair value of
these notes fluctuates when interest rates ch&wsgeNote 2 and Note 10 to the financial statemaritem 8 of this report for more

information.

Impact of Foreign Currency Rate Changes

The functional currencies of our international @y subsidiaries are generally the local currenciVe translate the assets and liabilities of
our foreign subsidiaries at the exchange rateffécteon the balance sheet date. We translate tbeénue, costs and expenses at the average
rates of exchange in effect during the period. Whuide translation gains and losses in the stodensl equity section of our balance sheets.
We include net gains and losses resulting fromigorexchange transactions in interest and othemigcin our statements of operations.

Since we translate foreign currencies (primarilyw&dian dollars, British pounds, Indian rupees aind&pore dollars) into U.S dollars for
financial reporting purposes, currency fluctuatioaa have an impact on our financial results. Tie®hcal impact of currency fluctuations t
generally been immaterial. We believe that our eype to currency exchange fluctuation risk is mgri§icant primarily because our global
subsidiaries invoice customers and satisfy thaearftial obligations almost exclusively in theirdbcurrencies. Although the impact of
currency fluctuations on our financial results baserally been immaterial in the past and we beltbat for the reasons cited above currency
fluctuations will not be significant in the futuraere can be no guarantee that the impact of meyructuations will not be material in the
future. As of July 31, 2011 we did not engage ieifgn currency hedging activities.
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ITEM 8
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

1. INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following financial statements are filed astpdithis Report:

Reports of Independe®egistered Public Accounting Firm %
Consolidated Statements of Operations for eacheoftiree years in the period ended July 31, 2011 55
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of July 31, 2012ahd 56
Consolidated Statements of Stockholdé&mguity for each of the three years in the periodeehJuly 31, 2011 57
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eacheofitree years in the period ended July 31, 2011 58
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 60

2. INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following financial statement schedule is fikipart of this Report and should be read in eanijon with the Consolidated
Financial Statements:

Schedule Page

1 Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 93

All other schedules not listed above have beentethltecause they are inapplicable or are not reduir
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intnit.|

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Intuit Inc. as of July 31, 2011 antl020and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity,casth flows for each of the three years in theogeended July 31, 2011 . Our audits also
included the financial statement schedule listetthénindex at Item 15(a) 2. These financial statgsand schedule are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to@sgean opinion on these financial statements dmetisée based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamiqUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether the finestatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referr@adlbove present fairly, in all material respedts,donsolidated financial position of Intuit Inc.
at July 31, 2011 and 2010 , and the consolidateualteeof its operations and its cash flows for eafcthe three years in the period ended

July 31, 2011 , in conformity with U.S. generallycapted accounting principles. Also, in our opinithre related financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic finansiatements taken as a whole, presents fairly imaterial respects the information set forth
therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@inited States), Intuit Ins’interna
control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2Qlbased on criteria establishedriternal Control — Integrated Framewoidsued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread@ommission and our report dated September 14, 2@pressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
September 14, 2011
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intnit.|

We have audited Intuit Inc.'s internal control ofieancial reporting as of July 31, 2011 , based@eria established imternal Control -
Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission (the COSO criteriafuitrinc.'s
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting, and ftar assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting includedthe accompanying Management's Report on Inté€patrol over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the canys internal control over financial reporting ®®n our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stededof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@iq@nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordwer financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etiagutne design and operating effectiveness oftiratecontrol based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we considezeéessary in the circumstances. We believe thadadit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonablesasuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetméor external purposes in accordance with gelyesaktepted accounting principles. A
company's internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftaimeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgexct to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies and @doces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Intuit Inc. maintained, in all m&td respects, effective internal control over fical reporting as of July 31, 201 based on th
COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the 2011
consolidated financial statements of Intuit Inod aur report dated September 14, 2011 expressadauralified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
September 14, 2011
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INTUIT INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In millions, except per share amounts)
Net revenue:
Product
Service and other
Total net revenue
Costs and expenses:
Cost of revenue:
Cost of product revenue
Cost of service and other revenue
Amortization of acquired technology
Selling and marketing
Research and development
General and administrative
Amortization of other acquired intangible assets
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge
Total costs and expenses
Operating income from continuing operations
Interest expense
Interest and other income, net
Income from continuing operations before income=gax
Income tax provision
Net income from continuing operations
Net income from discontinued operations

Net income

Basic net income per share from continuing openatio
Basic net income per share from discontinued ojzerat
Basic net income per share

Shares used in basic per share calculations

Diluted net income per share from continuing operst
Diluted net income per share from discontinued ati@ns
Diluted net income per share

Shares used in diluted per share calculations

See accompanying notes.
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Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2011 2010 2009
1,481  $ 1,412  $ 1,37¢
2,37(C 2,04 1,73¢
3,851 3,45¢ 3,10¢

144 144 15€
51C 46( 427
17 49 59
1,111 97¢€ 907
634 57¢ 55€
354 34¢ 284
44 42 42
30 — —
2,84¢ 2,59 2,42¢
1,00% 86< 688
(60) (62) (59)
19 13 21
96€ 81t 653
332 27¢€ 20¢€
634 53¢ 447
— 35 —
634 ¢ 574  $ 447
207 % 171 % 1.3¢
— 0.11 —
207 % 18z % 1.3¢
307 31¢€ 322
20C % 166 3 1.3¢
— 0.11 —
20C % 171 $ 1.3¢
317 32¢ 33C
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INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

July 31,
(Dollars in millions, except par value; shares hotisands) 2011 2010
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 72z $ 214
Investments 69¢ 1,40¢
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubéfttounts of $20 and $22 171 13E
Income taxes receivable 72 27
Deferred income taxes 94 117
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 82 57
Current assets before funds held for customers 1,84( 1,95¢
Funds held for customers 414 337
Total current assets 2,254 2,29
Long-term investments 63 91
Property and equipment, net 561 51C
Goodwill 1,88¢ 1,91«
Acquired intangible assets, net 18C 25€
Long-term deferred income taxes 55 41
Other assets 111 91
Total assets $ 511C % 5,19¢
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt $ 50C $ =
Accounts payable 12¢ 148
Accrued compensation and related liabilities 21k 20¢€
Deferred revenue 40€ 387
Income taxes payable — 14
Other current liabilities 141 134
Current liabilities before customer fund deposits 1,391 884
Customer fund deposits 414 337
Total current liabilities 1,80¢ 1,221
Long-term debt 49¢ 99¢
Other long-term obligations 19C 15¢
Total liabilities 2,492 2,371
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value
Authorized - 1,345 shares total; 145 shares dagighSeries A,
250 shares designated Series B Junior Particgpatin
Issued and outstanding - None — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value
Authorized - 750,000 shares
Outstanding - 300,597 shares at July 31, 2011348¢B61 shares at July 31, 2010 3 3
Additional paid-in capital 2,88: 2,72t
Treasury stock, at cost (4,316 (3,315
Accumulated other comprehensive income 15 11
Retained earnings 4,031 3,391
Total stockholders’ equity 2,61¢ 2,821

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 511C $ 5,19¢




See accompanying notes.
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(Dollars in millions, shares in thousands)
Balance at July 31, 2008
Components of comprehensive income:
Net income
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Comprehensive net income
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans
Restricted stock units released, net of taxes
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans
Share-based compensation expense
Other
Balance at July 31, 2009
Components of comprehensive income:
Net income
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Comprehensive net income
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans
Restricted stock units released, net of taxes
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans
Share-based compensation expense
Other
Balance at July 31, 2010
Components of comprehensive income:
Net income
Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Comprehensive net income
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans
Restricted stock units released, net of taxes
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans
Share-based compensation expense

Balance at July 31, 2011

INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated

Common Stock Additional Other Total
Paid-In Treasury Comprehensive Retained Stockholders’

Shares Amount Capital Stock Income Earnings Equity
322,600 $ 3 3 241 $ (2,78¢) $ 7% 2,44¢ $ 2,08(
— — — — — 447 447
447
10,107 — — 21¢ — (21) 19¢
96€ — (15) 21 — (21) (15)
(10,907 — — (300) — — (300)
— — 18 — — — 18
— — 132 — — — 132
_ — (4 — = = 4
322,76t 3 2,54¢ (2,84¢) 7 2,84¢ 2,551
— — — — — 574 574
— — — — 4 — 4
57¢
18,28¢ — 38 40z — — 44C
1,55¢ — (26) 28 — (26) (24)
(28,745 — — (900) — — (900)
- - 36 — — — 36
— — 13t — — — 13¢
— — &) 1 — — 1
313,86: 3 2,72¢ (3,319 11 3,391 2,821
— — — — — 634 634
— — — — 4 — 4
63€
12,80¢ — 31 307 — — 33¢
2,162 — (207) 52 — — (55)
(28,239 — — (1,360) — — (1,360)
— — 81 — — — 81
— — 152 — — — 152
300,59° $ 3 3 2,88: $ (4,31¢) $ 15 $ 4,031 $ 2,61¢€

See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigesl by operating activities:

Depreciation
Amortization of acquired intangible assets
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge
Share-based compensation expense
Pre-tax gain on sale of discontinued operations (1)
Deferred income taxes
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensations pl
Other
Total adjustments
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses, income taxes receivable and atkets

Accounts payable

Accrued compensation and related liabilities

Deferred revenue

Income taxes payable

Other liabilities

Total changes in operating assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of available-for-sale debt securities
Sales of available-for-sale debt securities
Maturities of available-for-sale debt securities

Net change in money market funds and other casivaquts held to satisfy customer fund

obligations

Net change in customer fund deposits

Purchases of property and equipment

Capitalization of internal use software

Acquisitions of intangible assets

Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired

Proceeds from divestiture of businesses

Other

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Net proceeds from issuance of common stock undek gtlans

Tax payments related to issuance of restrictedksiois

Purchases of treasury stock

Excess tax benefit from share-based compensatiors pl
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Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2011 2010 2009
634 574 447
164 14¢ 14¢

77 10¢ 12€
30 — —
152 13¢ 133
— (58) —
31 (69) 22
81 36 18
(72) (18 )
19 23 13
484 305 452
(36) 2 (18)
(70) 20 (12)
(24) 40 @
8 33 (55)

28 32 26
(15) 14 (18)
4 (22) A3)
(105) 11¢ (87)
1,01¢ 99¢ 812
(1,257 (3,029) (550)
1,62€ 1,66( 42€
32¢ 474 57
(51) 82 36€
77 65 (366)
(114) (74) (131)
(99 (56) (51)
(195 (13 (20)
— (219) (161)
— 122 —

2 (10) )
497 (997) (432)
33¢ 44C 19¢
(59) (29) (15
(1,360) (900) (300)
71 18 9
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Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2011 2010 2009
Other — (0] 2
Net cash used in financing activities (1,00€6) (467) (110
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equigalen 4 1 (@]
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent 50¢€ (465) 26€
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 214 67¢ 413
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 72z % 214 % 67¢

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Interest paid $ 60 $ 61 $ 56
Income taxes paid $ 27C % 271 $ 19C
License fee payable incurred for acquisition ofghased intangible assets $ — $ — $ 69
1) Because the cash flows of our discontinuedaifms were not material for any period presentegihave not

segregated the cash flows of those businessessa #tatements of cash flows. We have presentedfdot of the gain on disposal of
discontinued operations on these statements offtagh. See Note 8 for more information.

See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Description of Business and Summary of Significa Accounting Policies
Description of Busines

Intuit Inc. provides business and financial manageinsolutions for small and medium-sized busingssesumers, accounting professionals
and financial institutions. Our flagship productglaervices, including QuickBooks, TurboTax anddRen, simplify small business
management including payment and payroll processaxgpreparation and filing, and personal finammSeries and Lacerte are Intuit’s tax
preparation offerings for professional accounta®is: Financial Services business provides onlinking solutions and services to banks and
credit unions. Incorporated in 1984 and headquedter Mountain View, California, we sell our prodsi@and services primarily in the United
States.

Basis of Presentatio

These consolidated financial statements includdittaacial statements of Intuit and its wholly owlngubsidiaries. We have eliminated all
significant intercompany balances and transactiormensolidation. We have reclassified certain anmeypreviously reported in our financial
statements to conform to the current presentaiiziyding amounts related to discontinued operat@amd reportable segments.

In fiscal 2009 we acquired PayCycle, Inc. and $cdl 2010 we acquired Mint Software Inc. and Mefusinc. Accordingly, we have includ
the results of operations for these companies iirconsolidated results of operations from theipessive dates of acquisition. See Note 7. As
discussed in Note 8, in January 2010 we sold aduitIReal Estate Solutions business. We have rgifiled our financial statements for all
periods prior to the sale to reflect this busiressliscontinued operations. Unless noted otherdiseyssions in these notes pertain to our
continuing operations.

Seasonality

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds offerings are highly seasonal. Revenue foomQuickBooks software products
tends to be highest during our second and thimhfiguarters. Sales of income tax preparation prtsdand services are heavily concentrated in
the period from November through April. These seabpatterns mean that our total net revenue iallyshighest during our second quarter
ending January 31 and third quarter ending April\3@ typically report losses in our first quartedang October 31 and fourth quarter ending
July 31, when revenue from our tax businessesrigmail while operating expenses continue at relgtigensistent levels.

Use of Estimates

We make estimates and assumptions that affecintioirets reported in the financial statements andligeosures made in the accompanying
notes. For example, we use estimates in determthimgppropriate levels of reserves for productrret and rebates, the collectibility of
accounts receivable, the appropriate levels obuaraccruals, the amount of our worldwide tax miovi and the realizability of deferred tax
assets. We also use estimates in determining thaiméng economic lives and carrying values of aggglintangible assets, property and
equipment, and other long-lived assets. In additiause assumptions to estimate the fair valuepdrting units, share-based compensation
and illiquid municipal auction rate securities. Piés our intention to establish accurate estimatesuse reasonable assumptions, actual result
may differ from our estimates.

Revenue Recognitic

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged softwesducts, software subscriptions, hosted servieebnical support plans, financial
supplies, implementation services, transaction, feeschant services hardware, and multiple elemeangements that may include a
combination of these items. We recognize revenuervatl four revenue recognition criteria have bewat: persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, we have delivered the produs¢dormed the service, the fee is fixed or deteaile, and collectibility is probable.
Determining whether and when these criteria hawn Isatisfied involves exercising judgment and usistimates and assumptions that can
have a significant impact on the timing and amaintvenue that we recognize.

In some situations, we receive advance payments fnar customers. We defer revenue associated hétfetadvance payments and the rel
fair value of undelivered elements under multigareent arrangements until we ship the productsediopm the services.
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We account for cash consideration (such as satesfives) that we give to our customers or reselisra reduction of revenue rather than ¢
operating expense unless we receive a benefitwbaian identify and for which we can reasonablyreste the fair value.

Product Revenue

We recognize revenue from the sale of our packagéid/are products, financial supplies such as edmheck stock, and merchant services
hardware such as retail point-of-sale equipmentcaedit card readers for mobile phones, when légaltransfers. This is generally when our
customers download products from the Web, whenhigetie products or, in the case of certain agreésnehen products are delivered to
retailers. We sell some of our QuickBooks, Turbo@ar Quicken desktop software products on consightoecertain retailers. We recognize
revenue for these consignment transactions onlynine end-user sale has occurred. For softwareaiptedhat are sold on a subscription basis
and include periodic updates, we recognize reveaiably over the term of the contract. We recoamtpct revenue net of our sales tax
obligations.

We reduce product revenue from distributors anallest for estimated returns that are based oprisi returns experience and other factors,
such as the volume and price mix of products inrét&il channel, return rates for prior releasethefproduct, trends in retailer inventory and
economic trends that might impact customer demanddr products (including the competitive envir@mhand the timing of new releases of
our product). We also reduce product revenue f@rettimated redemption of rebates on certain cuprealuct sales. Our estimated reserve
distributor and retailer sales incentive rebatesb@sed on distributors’ and retailers’ actual grenfince against the terms and conditions of
rebate programs. Our reserves for end user rebegesstimated based on the terms and conditiothe &fpecific promotional rebate program,
actual sales during the promotion and historicdéneption trends by product and by type of promatigmogram.

Service and Other Revenue

Our service revenue consists primarily of hostedises such as QuickBooks Online and TurboTax @nlpayroll services, electronic
merchant payment processing services, electrorifilitag services, and outsourced online bankingises for financial institutions. Our
service revenue also includes QuickBooks techsigpport plans in our Financial Management Solutsegment and implementation fees in
our Financial Services segment and our Intuit Hhelalisiness.

We recognize revenue from hosted services as thizag are performed, provided we have no otheareimg obligations to these customers.
We generally require customers to remit payrollftends to us in advance of the payroll date viatetamic funds transfer. We include in total
net revenue the interest that we earn on thesesfoetiveen the time that we collect them from custsmand the time that we remit them to
outside parties. Service revenue for electroniareyt processing services that we provide to metstiamecorded net of interchange fees
charged by credit card associations because wetdmontrol these fees.

We offer several QuickBooks technical support pland recognize support revenue over the life opthas. We recognize revenue for upfront
fees for implementation services in our Financiedv&es segment and our Intuit Health businesbhataver the greater of the initial life of the
customer contract or the estimated life of the @ustr service relationship.

Other revenue consists primarily of revenue fromeneie-sharing arrangements with third-party serpioeiders. We recognize transaction
fees from revenue-sharing arrangements as endsaker are reported to us by these partners.

Multiple Element Arrangements

We enter into multiple element revenue arrangemiantghich a customer may purchase a combinaticsofifvare, upgrades, hosted services,
technical support, and hardware.

Multiple Element Arrangements with Software andv&rk-Related Elements

For multiple element arrangements that contain eofyware and software-related elements, such &kBooks desktop software and paid
technical support plans, we allocate and defermagdor the undelivered elements based on theilarespecific objective evidence of fair
value (VSOE). VSOE is the price charged when thahent is sold separately. In situations where V&®i&ts for all elements (delivered and
undelivered), we allocate the total revenue todraed under the arrangement among the various eteptesed on their relative fair value.
arrangements where VSOE exists only for the undedity elements, we defer the full fair value ofuheelivered elements and recognize the
difference between the total arrangement fee am@mount deferred for the undelivered items asmaxelf VSOE does not exist for an
undelivered service element, we recognize the tevémm the entire arrangement as the servicedaieered. If VSOE does not exist for
undelivered elements that are specified producteaiures, we defer revenue until the earlier efdalivery of all elements or the point at
which we determine VSOE for these undelivered eteme
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We recognize revenue related to the delivered mtsdar services only if: (1) the above revenue gedoon criteria are met; (2) any
undelivered products or services are not essenttale functionality of the delivered products @aalvices; (3) payment for the delivered
products or services is not contingent upon dejiwdithe remaining products or services; and (4haee an enforceable claim to receive the
amount due in the event that we do not deliveutidelivered products or services.

Multiple Element Arrangements with Software and -Software Elements

In October 2009 the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (FASB) amended the accounting standardscaiyé to revenue recognition for
multiple deliverable revenue arrangements thabatside the scope of industry-specific softwareerie recognition guidance. This new
guidance amended the criteria for allocating caersition in multiple deliverable revenue arrangemémat contained both software and non-
software elements by establishing a selling prieeanchy. The guidance also eliminated the usbdef¢sidual method of allocation and
requires that arrangement consideration be alldcattéhe inception of the arrangement to all deditées using the relative selling price
method.

We adopted this guidance on a prospective basfsugnst 1, 2010, and therefore applied it to relévamenue arrangements originating or
materially modified on or after that date. Our atitmp of this new accounting guidance did not hasggaificant impact on the timing and
pattern of revenue recognition when applied to iplgitelement arrangements because our multipleerieofferings are predominantly
software and software-related and VSOE exists fostrof these offerings.

For multiple element arrangements that contain boftware and non-software elements such as hesteites or credit card readers for
mobile phones, we must: (1) determine whether amelveach element has been delivered; (2) detertiménair value of each element using
the selling price hierarchy of vendor-specific @nde of fair value (VSOE) of fair value if availabthird-party evidence (TPE) if VSOE is not
available, and estimated selling price (ESP) ifrexi VSOE nor TPE is available; and (3) allocatettital price among the various elements
based on the relative selling price method. Oncéawe allocated the total price among the varideiments, we recognize revenue when the
revenue recognition criteria described above arefoneeach element.

VSOE generally exists when we sell the deliveralelearately and we are normally able to establisO& ®r all deliverables in these multiple
element arrangements; however, in certain limitetiinces VSOE cannot be established. This maydaibe we infrequently sell each
element separately, do not price products or sesvidgthin a narrow range, or have a limited salstoty. When VSOE cannot be established,
we attempt to establish selling price for each elenbased on TPE. TPE is determined based on citorgeices for similar deliverables wh
sold separately. When we are unable to establihgerice using VSOE or TPE, we use ESP in olocdtion of arrangement consideration.
ESP is the estimated price at which we would spHagluct or service if it were sold on a stand-albasis. We determine ESP for a product or
service by considering multiple factors includibgt not limited to, pricing practices, market cdiatis, competitive landscape, type of
customer, geographies, stage of product lifecyeternal costs, and gross margin objectives. Siganitt pricing practices that we take into
consideration include historic contractually stapeides, volume discounts where applicable, andpoige lists. The determination of ESP is
made through consultation with and formal apprdyaimanagement, taking into consideration our oVg@to-market strategy.

Shipping and Handling

We record the amounts we charge our customerfiéostipping and handling of our software produstpraduct revenue and we record the
related costs as cost of product revenue in otersents of operations.

Customer Service and Technical Support

We include the costs of providing customer servigder paid technical support contracts on the aosérvice and other revenue line in our
statements of operations. We include customerseand free technical support costs in sellingraadketing expense in our statements of
operations. Customer service and technical sumpsis include costs associated with performingrgpdecessing, answering customer
inquiries by telephone and through websites, e-aradl other electronic means, and providing frebrtieal support assistance to customers. In
connection with the sale of certain products, wevjgle a limited amount of free technical supposistance to customers. We do not defer the
recognition of any revenue associated with salélaxfe products, since the cost of providing ttd@e fechnical support is insignificant. The
technical support is generally provided within gear after the associated revenue is recognizedreegroduct enhancements are minimal
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost ofigray this free support upon product shipment.
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Software Development Costs

We expense software development costs as we ihear until technological feasibility has been estdigd, at which time those costs are
capitalized until the product is available for gexteelease to customers. To date, our softwardbas available for general release concurrent
with the establishment of technological feasibitityd, accordingly, we have not capitalized any ligreent costs. Costs we incur to enhance
our existing products or after the general reledshe service using the product are expensedeipéhniod they are incurred and included in
research and development expense in our statemfeoperations.

Internal Use Softwar

We capitalize costs related to computer softwatainbd or developed for internal use. Software iobthfor internal use has generally been
enterprise-level business and finance softwarevileatustomize to meet our specific operational ae8dftware developed for internal use has
generally been used to deliver hosted servicesit@astomers. Costs incurred in the applicatioretijyment phase are capitalized and
amortized over their useful lives, which are gelhgtaree to five years.

Advertising

We expense all advertising costs as we incur tleeselting and marketing expense in our statemdriperations. We recorded advertising
expense of approximately $177 million for the tweeimonths ended July 31, 2011 , $153 million far twelve months ended July 31, 2010
and $142 million for the twelve months ended July 2009 .

Leases

We review all leases for capital or operating dfesgtion at their inception. We use our increméii@arowing rate in the assessment of lease
classification and define the initial lease ternindude the construction builodt period but to exclude lease extension peridfisconduct ou
operations primarily under operating leases. Fasds that contain rent escalations, we recorctherent payable during the lease term, as
defined above, on a straight-line basis over tha & the lease. We record the difference betwherrént paid and the straight-line rent in a
deferred rent account in other current liabilitiether long-term obligations, as appropriateponbalance sheets.

We record landlord allowances as deferred rentlitis in other current liabilities or other lonigrm obligations, as appropriate, on our bal;
sheets. We record landlord cash incentives as tipgractivity on our statements of cash flows. Weard other landlord allowances as non-
cash investing and financing activities on ourestagnts of cash flows. We classify the amortizatiblandlord allowances as a reduction of
occupancy expense in our statements of operations.

Capitalization of Interest Expense

We capitalize interest on capital projects, inahgdiacilities build-out projects and internal usenputer software projects. Capitalization
commences with the first expenditure for the progaw continues until the project is substantiatiynplete and ready for its intended use. We
amortize capitalized interest to depreciation espeusing the straight-line method over the sanes las the related assets. Capitalized interest
was not significant for any period presented.

Foreign Currency

The functional currencies of our international @iy subsidiaries are generally the local cureshidiVe translate the assets and liabilities of
our foreign subsidiaries at the exchange rateffétteon the balance sheet date. We translate theémue, costs and expenses at the average
rates of exchange in effect during the period. Wiuide translation gains and losses in the stodens! equity section of our balance sheets.
We include net gains and losses resulting fromidarexchange transactions in interest and othemirgcin our statements of operations.
Translation gains and losses and transaction gaid$osses were not significant for any period gmésd.

Income Taxe

We estimate our income taxes based on the vanipisslictions where we conduct business. Signifigatigment is required in determining ¢
worldwide income tax provision. We estimate ourrent tax liability and assess temporary differertbes result from differing treatments of
certain items for tax and accounting purposes. & kidferences result in deferred tax assets ahditias, which we show on our balance sh
We must then assess the likelihood that our defdee assets will be realized. To the extent wéebelthat realization is not likely, we
establish a valuation allowance. When we estalalighluation allowance or increase this allowancanimccounting period, we record a
corresponding income tax expense in our statenfeygerations.
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We review the need for a valuation allowance ttestfuncertainties about whether we will be ablatitize some of our deferred tax assets
before they expire. The valuation allowance analisbased on our estimates of taxable incoménijurisdictions in which we operate and
the periods over which our deferred tax assetsheiltealizable. While we have considered futuraliéeincome in assessing the need for a
valuation allowance for the periods presented, atdccbe required to record a valuation allowanctke into account additional deferred tax
assets that we may be unable to realize. An inerigathe valuation allowance would have an advengact, which could be material, on our
income tax provision and net income in the periodhich we record the increase.

We recognize and measure benefits for uncertaipaaitions using a two-step approach. The firgt &do evaluate the tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return by determiifitige weight of available evidence indicates tihég more likely than not that the tax posit
will be sustained upon audit, including resolutairany related appeals or litigation processest&opositions that are more likely than not of
being sustained upon audit, the second step istsure the tax benefit as the largest amountdtrabie than 50% likely of being realized
upon settlement. Significant judgment is requileévaluate uncertain tax positions. We evaluateuogertain tax positions on a quarterly
basis. Our evaluations are based upon a numbacur§, including changes in facts or circumstancieasnges in tax law, correspondence with
tax authorities during the course of audits andaife settlement of audit issues. Changes indgbegnition or measurement of uncertain tax
positions could result in material increases orelgges in our income tax expense in the periochishwwe make the change, which could have
a material impact on our effective tax rate andratieg results.

A description of our accounting policies associatéith tax-related contingencies and valuation aloees assumed as part of a business
combination is provided undéBusiness Combinationsbelow.

Computation of Net Income Per Share

We compute basic net income or loss per share tistngeighted average number of common sharesaodtisty during the period. We
compute diluted net income per share using the hteijaverage number of common shares and dilutitengial common shares outstanding
during the period. Dilutive potential common shagessist of the shares issuable upon the exer€is®ak options and upon the vesting of
restricted stock units (RSUs) under the treaswgksmethod.

We include stock options with combined exercisegsj unrecognized compensation expense and tafitbeghat are less than the average
market price for our common stock, and RSUs witimisimed unrecognized compensation expense and teefitsethat are less than the avel
market price for our common stock, in the calcolatf diluted net income per share. We excludekstqtions with combined exercise prices,
unrecognized compensation expense and tax betiefitare greater than the average market pricetiocommon stock, and RSUs with
combined unrecognized compensation expense argketefits that are greater than the average marioet for our common stock, from the
calculation of diluted net income per share becthsie effect is anti-dilutive. Under the treasstpck method, the amount that must be paid to
exercise stock options, the amount of compensatipense for future service that we have not yeigeized for stock options and RSUs, and
the amount of tax benefits that will be recordeddiditional paid-in capital when the awards becdexuctible are assumed to be used to
repurchase shares.
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The following table presents the composition ofreRaised in the computation of basic and dilutedno®me per share for the periods
indicated.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2011 2010 2009
Numerator:

Net income from continuing operations $ 634 $ 53¢ $ 447
Net income from discontinued operations — 35 —
Net income $ 634 $ 574 $ 447

Denominator:
Shares used in basic per share amounts:

Weighted average common shares outstanding 307 31€ 32z
Shares used in diluted per share amounts:

Weighted average common shares outstanding 307 31€ 322

Dilutive common equivalent shares from stock optiand restricted stock awards 10 9 8

Dilutive weighted average common shares outstanding 317 328 33C

Basic and diluted net income per share:

Basic net income per share from continuing openatio $ 2.07 $ 1.71 $ 1.3¢
Basic net income per share from discontinued ojoersit — 0.11 —
Basic net income per share $ 2.07 $ 1.82 $ 1.3¢
Diluted net income per share from continuing operst $ 2.0C $ 1.6€ $ 1.3t
Diluted net income per share from discontinued apens — 0.11 —
Diluted net income per share $ 2.0C $ 1.77 $ 1.3t

Weighted average stock options and restricted stoaknits excluded from
calculation due to anti-dilutive effect

Cash Equivalents and Investments

We consider highly liquid investments with matwe#iof three months or less at the date of purcioelse cash equivalents. Cash equivalents
consist primarily of AAA-rated money market funasaill periods presented. Investments consist afabla-for-sale investment-grade debt
securities that we carry at fair value. Lotegm investments consist primarily of municipal Bmt rate securities that we carry at fair valuee

to a decrease in liquidity in the global credit keds, we estimate the fair values of these muniigipeation rate securities based on a discountec
cash flow model that we prepare. See Note 2 forenrdormation. Except for direct obligations of tHaited States government, securities
issued by agencies of the United States governraadtmoney market funds, we diversify our investradry limiting our holdings with any
individual issuer.

We use the specific identification method to conepgeins and losses on investments. We include limedaains and losses on investments,
net of tax, in accumulated other comprehensiverirem the stockholders’ equity section of our besheets. We generally classify available-
for-sale debt securities as current assets basadayy ability and intent to use any and all ofséhgecurities as necessary to satisfy the
significant short-term liquidity requirements ttmaay arise from the highly seasonal nature of ogirmsses. Because of our significant
business seasonality, stock repurchase programacauisition opportunities, cash flow requirememtsy fluctuate dramatically from quarter

to quarter and require us to use a significant arhofithe investments we hold as available-for-saleurities.

Accounts Receivable and Allowances for Doubtfubdots

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiceduarnand are not interest bearing. We maintainllawance for doubtful accounts to rese
for potentially uncollectible receivables. We revieur accounts receivable by aging category totiflesignificant customers or invoices with
known disputes or collectibility issues. For thaseices not specifically reviewed, we provide myses based on the age of the receivable. In
determining the amount of the reserve, we makemedds about the creditworthiness of significantaoners based on ongoing credit
evaluations. We also consider our historical lefedredit
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losses and current economic trends that might itrthadevel of future credit losses. When we deteenthat amounts are uncollectible we
write them off against the allowance.

Funds Held for Customers and Customer Fund Dep

Funds held for customers represent cash held calfbafftour customers that is invested in cash aghequivalents and investment grade
available-for-sale debt securities. Customer fuaplogits consist of amounts we owe on behalf otastomers, such as direct deposit payroll
funds and payroll taxes.

Property and Equipmet

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net@fraalated depreciation. We calculate depreciatginguthe straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which rangma two to 30 years. We amortize leasehold impnmoats using the straight-line method over
the lesser of their estimated useful lives or renngi lease terms. We include the amortization eétssthat are recorded under capital leases in
depreciation expense.

Business Combinatior

The acquisition method of accounting for businesslzinations requires us to use significant estisvated assumptions, including fair value
estimates, as of the business combination dat¢camsdine those estimates as necessary during dasumement period (defined as the period,
not to exceed one year, in which we may adjusptbgisional amounts recognized for a business coatizin) in a manner that is generally
similar to the previous purchase method of accognti

Under the acquisition method of accounting we receseparately from goodwill the identifiable assecquired, the liabilities assumed, and
any noncontrolling interests in an acquiree, gdheaathe acquisition date fair value. We meagyowedwill as of the acquisition date as the
excess of consideration transferred, which we aisasure at fair value, over the net of the acgoisdate amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. Costs that werita complete the business combination such asstment banking, legal and other
professional fees are not considered part of cenafibn and we charge them to general and admatiigrexpense as they are incurred. Under
the acquisition method we also account for acquiadpany restructuring activities that we initiagparately from the business combination.

Should the initial accounting for a business coratiom be incomplete by the end of a reporting pktit falls within the measurement peri
we report provisional amounts in our financial staénts. During the measurement period, we adjespithvisional amounts recognized at the
acquisition date to reflect new information obtairadout facts and circumstances that existed #eeadcquisition date that, if known, would
have affected the measurement of the amounts reapas of that date and we record those adjustmermtur financial statements. We apply
those measurement period adjustments that we degtmbe significant retrospectively to comparatinformation in our financial statemer
including adjustments to depreciation and amoitragxpense.

Under the acquisition method of accounting for bess combinations, if we identify changes to aaglideferred tax asset valuation
allowances or liabilities related to uncertain pasitions during the measurement period and thiegeréo new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed as of the acquigitide, those changes are considered a measurpeni&at adjustment and we record the o

to goodwill. We record all other changes to defétax asset valuation allowances and liabilitiéatesl to uncertain tax positions in current
period income tax expense. This accounting appdiedl of our acquisitions regardless of acquisititate.

Goodwill, Acquired Intangible Assets and Other Lduinged Assets
Goodwill

We record goodwill when the fair value of considieratransferred in a business combination excéweel$air value of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. Goodwill and pthtangible assets that have indefinite usefiddiare not amortized, but we test them for
impairment annually during our fourth fiscal qua@@d whenever an event or change in circumstande&sates that the carrying value of the
asset may not be recoverable.

For goodwill, we perform a two-step impairment téstthe first step, we compare the fair value aétereporting unit to its carrying value. In
accordance with authoritative guidance, we defaievalue as the price that would be received ftbensale of an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in the principal or most advantageous kedrfor the asset or liability in an orderly traogan between market participants on the
measurement date. We consider and use all valuatgthods that are appropriate in estimating threviglue of our reporting units and
generally use a weighted combination of incomeraadket approaches. Under the income approach, timeats the fair value of each
reporting unit based on the present value of futash flows. We use a number of assumptions irdizgounted cash flow model, including
market factors specific to the
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business, the amount and timing of estimated futash flows to be generated by the business ovext@nded period of time, long-term
growth rates for the business, and a rate of rehahconsiders the relative risk of achievingdheh flows and the time value of money. Under
the market approach, we estimate the fair valusach reporting unit based on market multiples wénele, operating income, and earnings for
comparable publicly traded companies engaged ifiagitvusinesses. If the estimated fair value ofréorting unit exceeds the carrying value
of the net assets assigned to that unit, goodsvilbit impaired and no further analysis is required.

If the carrying value of the net assets assignedrporting unit exceeds the estimated fair vafue unit, we perform the second step of the
impairment test. In this step we allocate the ¥alue of the reporting unit calculated in step tmall of the assets and liabilities of that uag,

if we had just acquired the reporting unit in aibass combination. The excess of the fair valuthefreporting unit over the total amount
allocated to the assets and liabilities represthretémplied fair value of goodwill. If the carryingilue of a reporting unit's goodwill exceeds its
implied fair value, we would record an impairmergd equal to the difference. See Not&-2ajr Value Measurements - Assets and Liabilities
Measured at Fair Value on a N-Recurring Basis,for a discussion of the goodwill impairment chatigat we recorded for the twelve months
ended July 31, 2011. We recorded no goodwill impeint charges for the twelve months ended July 310 2r 2009 .

Acquired Intangible Assets and Other Leniged Assets

We generally record acquired intangible assetshthe¢ finite useful lives, such as acquired teobgylin connection with business
combinations. We amortize the cost of acquirednigitsle assets on a straight-line basis over trgtimated useful lives, which range from two
to nine years. We review intangible assets thae fiiemte useful lives and other long-lived assektenever an event or change in circumstances
indicates that the carrying value of the asset n@\be recoverable. We estimate the recoverahifithese assets by comparing the carrying
amount of the asset to the future undiscounted ftasis that we expect the asset to generate. Wimatst the fair value of assets that have
finite useful lives based on the present valuautire cash flows for those assets. If the carryaige of an asset with a finite life exceeds its
estimated fair value, we would record an impairmess$ equal to the difference. See Not&ajr Value Measurements - Assets and Liabilities
Measured at Fair Value on a N-Recurring Basis, for a discussion of the acquired intangible agsggirment charge that we recorded for the
twelve months ended July 31, 2011. We recordednpairment charges for acquired intangible assetthfotwelve months ended July 31,
2010 or 2009 .

Share-Based Compensation Plans

We estimate the fair value of stock options gramisidg a lattice binomial model and a multiple optaward approach. We use historical data
to estimate pre-vesting option forfeitures and rdahare-based compensation expense only for thearls that are expected to vest. We
amortize the fair value of stock options on a gin&iine basis over the requisite service periddb® awards, which are generally the vesting
periods.

Restricted stock units (RSUs) granted typicallyt\esed on continued service. Prior to July 20Jd yalued these time-based RSUs at the date
of grant using the intrinsic value method, adjudtedestimated forfeitures. Certain RSUs granteseioior management vest based on the
achievement of pre-established performance or madads. Prior to July 2011, we estimated thevalue of performance-based RSUs at the
date of grant using the intrinsic value method tiredprobability that the specified performanceeciét would be met, adjusted for estimated
forfeitures. In July 2011 we determined that it wasbable that we would pay cash dividends in theré. Since RSU holders are not entitled
to dividends, beginning in July 2011 we began rauythe market price of our stock on the date ahgjrwhich is used in the intrinsic value
method, by the present value of the dividends ebeleto be paid on the shares during the vestinggediscounted at the appropriate risk-free
interest rate. We amortize the fair value of tinasdxd RSUs on a straight-line basis adjusted fonatd forfeitures over the restriction period.
We amortize the fair values of performance-based®R&ver the requisite service period adjusted $tineated forfeitures for each separately
vesting tranche of the award. We estimate thevidire of market-based RSUs at the date of grangusiMonte Carlo valuation methodology
and amortize those fair values over the requisiteise period adjusted for estimated forfeiturasefach separately vesting tranche of the
award.

See Note 12 for a description of our share-basetheasation plans and more information on the assangwe use to calculate the fair value
of share-based compensation.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Custesnand Suppliers

We operate in markets that are highly competitive epidly changing. Significant technological ches, shifting customer needs, the
emergence of competitive products or services nath capabilities and other factors could negatiurelyact our operating results.
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We are also subject to risks related to chang#seivalue of our significant balance of investme@tsr portfolio of investments consists of
investment-grade securities. Except for directgdilons of the United States government, seculigised by agencies of the United States
government and money market funds, we diversifyimuestments by limiting our holdings with any iadiual issuer.

We sell a significant portion of our products thgbuhird-party retailers and distributors. As autesve face risks related to the collectibility of
our accounts receivable. To appropriately manaigeigk, we perform ongoing evaluations of custogredit and limit the amount of credit
extended as we deem appropriate, but generallyptequire collateral. We maintain reserves foinested credit losses and these losses have
historically been within our expectations. Howewsnce we cannot predict future changes in thenfire stability of our customers, we cannot
guarantee that our reserves will continue to bejaatte. No customer accounted for 10% or more af twt revenue for the twelve months
ended July 31, 2011, 2010 or 2009 , nor did asyaener account for 10% or more of total accountsix@ble at July 31, 2011 or 2010 .

We rely primarily on one thirgharty vendor to perform the manufacturing and ittistion functions for our retail desktop softwaregucts. W
also have a key single-source vendor that prindsfalfills orders for most of our financial sup@i®usiness. While we believe that relying on
key vendors improves the efficiency and reliabibfyour business operations, relying on any onelgefor a significant aspect of our business
can have a significant negative impact on our reeeand profitability if that vendor fails to perforat acceptable service levels for any reason,
including financial difficulties of the vendor.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

ASU 201104, " Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820)

On May 12, 2011 the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (FASB) issued Accounting Standards UpdatdfASo. 2011-04Fair Value
Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve @onfrair Value Measurement and Disclosure RequirémignU.S. GAAP an
IFRSs"(ASU 2011-04). This update amends Accounting Stafsd@odification (ASC) Topic 820Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure.”
ASU 2011-04 clarifies the application of certairisting fair value measurement guidance and exptreldisclosures for fair value
measurements that are estimated using significasttaervable (Level 3) inputs. ASU 2011-04 is effector annual and interim reporting
periods beginning on or after December 15, 2011chvineans that it will be effective for our fiseplarter beginning February 1, 2012. The
new guidance is to be adopted prospectively ang adoption is not permitted. We do not believet tiidoption of ASU 2011-04 will have a
significant impact on our financial position, resubf operations or cash flows.

ASU 201105, " Presentation of Comprehensive Incme

On June 16, 2011 the FASB issued ASU No. 2011©@8mprehensive Income (Topic 220): Presentatio@omprehensive Incom¢ASU
2011-05). This update amends ASC Topic 22@mprehensive Incometo provide that total comprehensive income willrbported in one
continuous statement or two separate but consecstatements of financial performance. Presentafidotal comprehensive income in the
statement of stockholders' equity or the footnet#lsno longer be allowed. The calculation of netdéme and basic and diluted net income per
share will not be affected. ASU 20005 is effective for fiscal years, and interim pes within those years, beginning on or after Dduami5
2011, which means that it will be effective for discal year beginning August 1, 2012. Retrospecéidoption is required and early adoption is
permitted. We do not believe that adoption of A1 P-05 will have a significant impact on our fin&lgosition, results of operations or cash
flows.

2. Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value Hierarchy

The authoritative guidance defines fair value aspttice that would be received from the sale ohsset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participantthermeasurement date. When determining fair vahee;onsider the principal or most
advantageous market for an asset or liability esstiaptions that market participants would use wiraing the asset or liability. In addition,
we consider and use all valuation methods thaappeopriate in estimating the fair value of an aesdiability.

The authoritative guidance establishes a fair valagarchy that is based on the extent and levgldgfment used to estimate the fair value of
assets and liabilities. In general, the authoxigaguidance requires us to maximize the use ofrehbke inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. ggetor liability’s categorization within the faialue hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the measuraemef its fair value. The three
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levels of input defined by the authoritative guidarare as follows:
* Level 1uses unadjusted quoted prices that are availalaletive markets for identical assets or liabilities

« Level 2uses inputs other than quoted prices included ueLe that are either directly or indirectly obsale through correlation wii
market data. These include quoted prices in aatizekets for similar assets or liabilities: quoteitgs for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active; andutgpto valuation models or other pricing method@sdhat do not require significant
judgment because the inputs used in the model, asiatiterest rates and volatility, can be corroteat &y readily observable marl
data for substantially the full term of the asset8abilities.

« Level 3uses one or more unobservable inputs that are sigdpay little or no market activity and that aignificant to the
determination of fair value. Level 3 assets ankiilitées include those whose fair values are deteeh using pricing models,
discounted cash flow methodologies or similar viauimatechniques and significant management judgraeestimation.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value oRecurring Basit

The following table summarizes financial assets famhcial liabilities that we measured at fairwalon a recurring basis at the dates indicated
classified in accordance with the fair value hiengrdescribed above.

At July 31, 2011 At July 31, 2010
Total Total

(In millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Assets:
Cash equivalents, primarily money markek 854 % — — 854 $ 33C % — 3 — 3 33C
funds
Available-for-sale debt securities:

Municipal bonds — 434 — 434 — 1,05(C — 1,05(C

Municipal auction rate securities — — 58 59 — — 87 87

Corporate notes — 28¢ — 28¢ — 334 — 334

U.S. agency securities — 152 — 152 — 174 — 174
Total available-for-sale debt securities — 874 5¢ 93¢ — 1,55¢ 87 1,64t
Total assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis $ 854 $ 874 $ 58 $ 1,787 $ 33C $ 1558 $ 87 $ 1,97¢
Liabilities:
Senior notes (1) $ — $ 108 % — $ 108 $ — $ 1,08 $ — $ 1,08¢
Q) Carrying value on our balance sheets at JuJ)2811 was $999 million and at July 31, 2010 wg@3$million. See Note 10.

The following table summarizes our cash equivalant available-for-sale debt securities by balasheeet classification and level in the fair
value hierarchy at the dates shown:

At July 31, 2011 At July 31, 2010
Total Total

(In millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Cash equivalents:

In cash and cash equivalents $ 61t 3 — — 61F $ 14z $ — 3 — 3 142

In funds held for customers 23¢ — — 23¢ 187 — — 187
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 854 $ — 3 — 3 854 $ 33 % — % — 3 33C
Available-for-sale debt securities:

In investments $ — 3 69¢ $ — % 69¢ $ — $ 140t $ — $ 140¢

In funds held for customers — 17¢ — 17¢% — 15C — 15C

In long-term investments — — 59 59 — — 87 87
Total available-for-sale debt securities $ — 8 874 $ 5¢ § 93 % — $ 155 % 87 $ 164
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We value our Level 1 assets, consisting primarilpnoney market funds, using quoted prices in aatinagkets for identical instruments.
Financial assets whose fair values we measurerecuaring basis using Level 2 inputs consist of ioipal bonds, corporate notes and U.S.
agency securities. We measure the fair valuesesfetlassets using quoted prices in active markessnfidar instruments. Financial liabilities
whose fair values we measure using Level 2 inportsist of debt. See Note 10. We measure the fhievaf our senior notes based on their
trading prices and the interest rates we couldiolitae other borrowings with similar terms. Finagicassets whose fair values we measure |
significant unobservable (Level 3) inputs consfstainicipal auction rate securities that are nagkmliquid. These securities are included in
long-term investments on our balance sheets at3lyl011 and 2010 based on the maturities of tldenlying securities at those dates. There
were no significant transfers between Level 1, L&yand Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy durthg twelve months ended July 31, 2011,
2010 or 2009 .

The following table presents a reconciliation df\aty for our Level 3 assets for the periods shown

Municipal Auction Rate Securities

Long-Term

(In millions) Investments Investments Total

Balance at July 31, 2008 $ — 28t $ 28t
Transfers from long-term to current 17t (a7%) —
Settlements at par (29) (16) (40)
Balance at July 31, 2009 151 94 24t
Settlements at par (157) ) (15¢)
Balance at July 31, 2010 — 87 87
Settlements at par — (28 (28)
Balance at July 31, 2011 $ — § 58 § 5¢

In February 2008 auctions began failing for the rmipal auction rate securities we held and in adance with authoritative guidance we
began estimating their fair value based on a distsalicash flow model that we prepared. All of theninipal auction rate securities we held
were rated A or better by the major credit ratingrecies and the majority of the securities wertateralized by student loans guaranteed by
the U.S. Department of Education. In November 2088ccepted an offer from UBS AG (UBS), one oflihaker-dealers for our municipal
auction rate securities, which gave us the optiosetl UBS all of the municipal auction rate setiesi that we held through them at par valu
June 2010 UBS settled the remaining balance of $iill®n in municipal auction rate securities sulijo the offer at par. We accounted for
the put option at its cost of zero on the date Weentered into the agreement because we conditterevalue of the securities subject to the
put option to be substantially equal to their palues at that date. We classified the remainingrzas of municipal auction rate securities that
we held at July 31, 2011 and 2010 as long-termsimeents based on the maturities of the underlyénaidties at those dates.

We estimated the fair values of the municipal aurctate securities we held at July 31, 2011 , 20402009 based on a discounted cash flow
model that we prepared. Key inputs to our discaliotesh flow model included the projected futureriest rates; the likely timing of principal
repayments; the probability of full repayment colesing guarantees by the U.S. Department of Educati the underlying student loans or
insurance by other third parties; publicly avaigpticing data for recently issued student loarkedssecurities that are not subject to auctions;
and the impact of the reduced liquidity for auctrate securities.
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The following table presents information about ffigant inputs to our discounted cash flow modeieat dates shown:

Inputs to Model at

July 31, July 31, July 31,
2011 2010 2009

Range of average projected future yield rates 1.37% -2.46% 1.48% -2.65% 0.63% -3.78%
_R_ange_ of overall discount rates used in model {fikkel security yield rate plus 1.33% -1 58% 1.52% -1.77% 1.61% -1.86%
illiquidity factor)

Like-kind security yield rate 0.0&% 0.27% 0.36%
Range of illiquidity factors 125 -150 bp: 125 -150 bp 125 -150 bp:
Expected holding period in years 7 7 7

Using our discounted cash flow model we determthed the fair values of the municipal auction regeurities we held at July 31, 2011 , 2010
and 2009 were approximately equal to their pareslés a result, we recorded no decrease in thedhies of those securities for the twelve
months then ended. We do not intend to sell ourioiped auction rate securities and it is not makelly than not that we will be required to ¢
them before recovery at par, which may be at mgtuBiased on our expected operating cash flowsoanather sources of cash, we do not
believe that the reduction in liquidity of our maipial auction rate securities will have a matearigbact on our overall ability to meet our
liquidity needs.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value oN@r-Recurring Basis

Assets measured at fair value on a non-recurrisglaclude reporting units measured at fair vatua goodwill impairment test. Estimates of
fair value for reporting units fall under Level Btbe fair value hierarchy.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 we perfedrour annual goodwill impairment test in conjuactivith our annual planning and
budgeting process. See Note 1 for a complete grigariof our methodology for this test. In step @fi¢he test we compared the estimated fair
values of each of our reporting units to their giug values. We used a weighted combination ofaalinted cash flow model (income
approach) and comparisons to publicly traded comegangaged in similar businesses (market apprdadastimate the fair value of each of
our reporting units. We determined that the estadair values of all of our reporting units excéptiit Health exceeded their carrying values
and that they were not impaired. The estimatedviaire of our Intuit Health reporting unit, whichpart of our Other Businesses segment, fell
below its carrying value of $7illion. As a result, we completed step two of test by allocating the fair value of that reportingt calculate:

in step one of the test to all of the assets atilliiies of the unit, as if we had just acquirethia business combination. In comparing the
residual goodwill resulting from this calculatiamthe carrying value of the goodwill, we determitieat the goodwill and acquired intangible
assets for our Intuit Health reporting unit wergaired. All of the goodwill and acquired intangilalesets associated with our Intuit Health
reporting unit were derived from our fiscal 201@uaisition of Medfusion, Inc. Circumstances thatatggely affected our estimate of the fair
value of the Intuit Health reporting unit includedforeseen delays in developing high quality, tyrafferings and marketing them effectively.
We recorded a goodwill and intangible asset impamntharge of approximately $30 million for ourdittHealth reporting unit in the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2011. This consisted of a goobiwipairment charge of approximately $@4dllion and an acquired intangible asset impairn
charge of approximately $6 million.
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3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments and Funditeld for Customers

The following table summarizes our cash and caslivatpnts, investments and funds held for custorbgisalance sheet classification at the
dates indicated.

July 31, 2011 July 31, 2010
Amortized Cost Amortized Cost

(In millions) Fair Value Fair Value
Classification on balance sheets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 72z $ 72z $ 214 $ 214
Investments 69¢€ 69¢ 1,407 1,40¢
Funds held for customers 413 414 33¢€ 337
Long-term investments 63 63 91 91
Total cash and cash equivalents, investments amntsfleld for customers $ 189%  § 189%  § 2,048 $ 2,05(

The following table summarizes our cash and caslivagnts, investments and funds held for custorbgrisvestment category at the dates
indicated. See Note 2 for more information on ownmipal auction rate securities.

July 31, 2011 July 31, 2010
Amortized Cost Amortized Cost
(In millions) Fair Value Fair Value
Type of issue:
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 961 $ 961 $ 401 $ 401
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Municipal bonds 434 434 1,04¢ 1,05(C
Municipal auction rate securities 59 59 87 87
Corporate notes 287 28¢ 33¢ 334
U.S. agency securities 151 152 174 174
Total available-for-sale debt securities 931 93¢ 1,64: 1,64¢
Other long-term investments 4 4 4 4
Total cash and cash equivalents, investments amntsfleld for customers $ 189%  § 189%  § 2,048 $ 2,05(

We include realized gains and losses on our avaifain-sale debt securities in interest and otheoine, net in our statements of operations.
Gross realized gains and losses on our availabiedie debt securities for the twelve months enlidg 31, 2011 , 2010 and 2009 were not
significant.

We accumulate unrealized gains and losses on ailable-for-sale debt securities, net of tax, inwanulated other comprehensive income in
the stockholders’ equity section of our balanceethesross unrealized gains and losses on ourbl@ifor-sale debt securitiesatly 31, 201
and July 31, 2010 were not significant.

We periodically review our investment portfoliosdetermine if any investment is other-than-temglrémpaired due to changes in credit risk
or other potential valuation concerns. We belidnag the investments that we held at July 31, 20&dewot other-than-temporarily impaired.
Unrealized losses at July 31, 2011 were not sicgnifi and are due to changes in interest ratesidimg) market credit spreads, and not due to
increased credit risks associated with specificisges.
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The following table summarizes our available-folesdebt securities classified by the stated mataidte of the security at the dates indicated.

July 31, 2011 July 31, 2010
Amortized Cost Amortized Cost

(In millions) Fair Value Fair Value
Due within one year $ 267 $ 267 $ 432 $ 43¢
Due within two years 322 324 36E 36€
Due within three years 19C 191 164 164
Due after three years 151 151 682 682

Total available-for-sale debt securities $ 931 § 93t $ 164: % 1,64f

Available-for-sale debt securities due after thyears in the table above include our municipalianatate securities. See Note 2 for more
information. All of the remaining securities in tleategory had effective maturities of three yearkess due to interest reset dates or mand
call dates.

4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the followihthe dates indicated:

Life in July 31,

(Dollars in millions) Years 2011 2010
Equipment 3-5 $ 531 $ 47¢
Computer software 3-6 47¢ 35¢
Furniture and fixtures 5 61 64
Leasehold improvements 2-16 22¢ 22¢
Land NA 2 4
Buildings 5-30 187 20z
Capital in progress NA 36 58
1,52¢ 1,392
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (969) (882)
Total property and equipment, net $ 561  § 51C

NA = Not Applicable

Capital in progress consists primarily of costated to internal use software projects. As disaligs&lote 1,'Description of Business and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - SofenRevelopment CostSwe capitalize costs related to the developmémrbmputer

software for internal use. We capitalized inteunsg software costs totaling $99 million for theelwe months ended July 31, 2011 ; $56
million for the twelve months ended July 31, 20Ehd $52 million for the twelve months ended Ry 2009 . These amounts included
capitalized labor costs of $35 million, $28 milliand $17 million. Costs related to internal usivsare projects are included in the capital in
progress category of property and equipment untjiget completion, at which time they are transfdrto the computer software category and
amortized on a straight-line basis over their udéfas, which are generally three to five years.
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5. Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets
Goodwill

Changes in the carrying value of goodwill by repblé segment during the twelve months ended Jyl2@11 and July 31, 2010 were as
shown in the following table. Our reportable segteeme described in Note 15.

Balance Goodwill Balance Goodwill Goodwill Balance
July 31, Acquired/ July 31, Acquired/ Impairment July 31,
(In millions) 2009 Adjusted 2010 Adjusted Charges 2011
Financial Management Solutions $ 152 $ @ 3% 151 $ — — $ 151
Employee Management Solutions 274 3) 271 — — 271
Payment Solutions 182 — 182 — — 182
Consumer Tax 30 — 30 — — 30
Accounting Professionals 90 — a0 — — a0
Financial Services 1,00¢ — 1,00¢ 4) — 1,00t
Other Businesses 17 164 181 — (29) 157
Totals $ 1,75¢ $ 16C $ 1,91« $ (4) 290 ¢ 1,88¢

We had no accumulated goodwill impairment lossekit 31, 2009. The increase in goodwill in our €tBusinesses segment during the
twelve months ended July 31, 2010 was due to theisitions of Mint Software Inc. and Medfusion, Ir8ee Note 7. See Note 2 for a
description of the goodwill impairment charge weamled in fiscal 2011 for our Intuit Health repodiunit, which is part of our Other
Businesses segment.

Acquired Intangible Asse

The following table shows the cost, accumulatedréizaiion and weighted average life in years for acquired intangible assets at the dates
indicated.

Covenants
Trade Not to
Customer Purchased Names Compete
(Dollars in millions) Lists Technology and Logos or Sue Total
At July 31, 2011:
Cost $ 43¢ $ 422 $ 35 $ 35 $ 92t
Accumulated amortization (371) (329) (25) (20) (74%)
Acquired intangible assets, net $ 62 $ 93 $ 10 $ 15 $ 18C
Weighted average life in years 7 7 7 8 7
At July 31, 2010:
Cost $ 43¢ $ 414 $ 35 $ 36 $ 92z
Accumulated amortization (329) (301) (21 a7) (667)
Acquired intangible assets, net $ 11C $ 112 $ 14 $ 19 $ 25€
Weighted average life in years 6 7 7 8 7

See Note 2 for a description of the acquired intaegsset impairment charge we recorded in figball for our Intuit Health reporting unit.
This charge related to customer lists.
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The following table shows the expected future aimnation expense for our acquired intangible assefslly 31, 2011 . Amortization of
purchased technology is charged to cost of seruickother revenue and to amortization of acquieetrology in our statements of operations.
Amortization of other acquired intangible assetshsass customer lists is charged to amortizatiootieér acquired intangible assets in our
statements of operations. If impairment events Qabey could accelerate the timing of acquiredmgtible asset charges.

Expected
Future
Amortization
(In millions) Expense

Twelve months ending July 31,

2012 $ 57
2013 33
2014 30
2015 25
2016 19
Thereafter 16

Total expected future amortization expense $ 18C

6. Comprehensive Net Income

We add components of other comprehensive inconod, &sichanges in the fair value of available-fde-sa&bt securities and foreign currency
translation adjustments, to our net income to aratvcomprehensive net income. For the twelve nsoatided July 31, 2011 , 2010 and 2009 ,
other comprehensive income was not significant. Bdances in accumulated other comprehensive indothe equity section of our balance
sheets at July 31, 2011 and July 31, 2010 congstawarily of cumulative foreign currency transtatiadjustments and were also not
significant.

7. Business Combinations

We completed the business combinations and aciguisitiescribed below during the three fiscal yeaded July 31, 2011 . We have included
the results of operations for each of them in @unsolidated results of operations from their reipeaates of acquisition. Their results of
operations for periods prior to the dates of adgtjaoiswere not material, individually or in the aggate, when compared with our consolidated
results of operations. The fair values assigndti@adentifiable intangible assets acquired weeban estimates and assumptions determinec
by management.

Fiscal 2010 Business Combinatic

Medfusion, Inc.

On May 21, 2010 we acquired privately held Medfuasimc. for total consideration of approximately@$&nillion. The total consideration
included approximately $1@nillion for the fair value of cash retention boraghat is being charged to expense over a thiaesgevice perioc
Medfusion is a provider of online patient-to-progiccommunication solutions and became part of dbeCBusinesses segment. We acquired
Medfusion to expand our online healthcare offerimgsupport of our Connected Services strategy.

Under the acquisition method of accounting we alted the fair value of the total consideration ¢farred to the tangible and identifiable
intangible assets acquired and liabilities assub@ed on their estimated fair values on the dasegdisition. We recorded the excess of
consideration over the aggregate fair values agwilo Using information available at the time thequisition closed, we allocated
approximately $8 million of the consideration &t tangible liabilities and approximately $23 mmoill of the consideration to identified
intangible assets. We recorded the excess consaterd approximately $62 million as goodwill, r@of which is deductible for income tax
purposes. The identified intangible assets aregbainortized over a weighted average life of sixye8ee Note 2Fair Value Measurements -
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value oN@r-Recurring Basis,for a discussion of the goodwill and intangibleeassipairment
charge that we recorded for our Intuit Health réipgrunit during the twelve months ended July 3112
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Mint Software Inc.

On November 2, 2009 we acquired all of the outstapdquity interests of Mint Software Inc. for tbtansideration of approximately $170
million. The total consideration included approately $24 million for cash retention bonuses and the falueaf assumed equity awards ¢
Intuit common stock issued to the holder of Minti€& D Preferred Stock. The total of $24 millisrbieing charged to expense over a three
year service period. Mint is a provider of onlirergonal finance services and became part of ouer@bsinesses segment. We acquired |
to expand our online personal finance offeringsupport of our Connected Services strategy.

Under the acquisition method of accounting we alted the fair value of the total consideration $farred to the tangible and identifiable
intangible assets acquired and liabilities assubased on their estimated fair values on the daseadisition. We recorded the excess of
consideration over the aggregate fair values adwitio Using information available at the time thequisition closed, we allocated
approximately $1 million of the consideration &t tangible assets and approximately $43 millibthe consideration to identified intangible
assets. We recorded the excess consideration ofdppately $102 million as goodwill, none of whichdeductible for income tax purposes.
The identified intangible assets are being amadtaeer a weighted average life of seven years.

Fiscal 2009 Acquisition

PayCycle, Inc.

On July 23, 2009 we acquired all of the outstandiguity interests of PayCycle, Inc. for a totalghase price of approximately $169 million,
including the fair value of certain assumed stogtiams. PayCycle is a provider of online payrolugions to small businesses and became part
of our Employee Management Solutions segment. Waised PayCycle to expand our online payroll ofigs in support of our Connected
Services strategy.

Under the purchase method of accounting we alldd#te total purchase price to the tangible andtifieble intangible assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on their estimated falmes on the date of acquisition. We recorded ticess of purchase price over the aggregate
fair values as goodwill. Using information availalalt the time the acquisition closed, we allocafguroximately $5 million of the purchase
price to net tangible assets and approximately dtion of the purchase price to identified intélnlg assets. We recorded the excess purchase
price of approximately $122nillion as goodwill, none of which is deductibler income tax purposes. The identified intangitdeeds are beir
amortized over a weighted average life of sevemsyea

8. Discontinued Operations

On January 15, 2010 we sold our Intuit Real Estatetions (IRES) business for approximately $128ioni in cash and recorded a net gain on
disposal of $35 million, which included $72 ol for goodwill and $23 million for income tax@$e decision to sell IRES was a result of
management’s desire to focus resources on Intotre products and services. IRES was part of obneiCBusinesses segment.

We accounted for IRES as a discontinued operatidnhave therefore segregated the operating resulRES from continuing operations in
our statements of operations for all periods piaathe sale. Net revenue from IRES was $33 miliad net income excluding the net gain on
disposal was less than $1 million for the twelvenths ended July 31, 2010. Net revenue was $74omidlind net income was less than $1
million for the twelve months ended July 31, 20B8cause IRES operating cash flows were not materiany period presented, we have not
segregated them from continuing operations on taements of cash flows. We have presented thetefféhe net gain on disposal of IRES
net income from discontinued operations on ouestants of cash flows for the twelve months endéd 3L, 2010.

9. Current Liabilities

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt

The current portion of long-term debt consists 8@ million of 5.40% senior unsecured notes du®larch 15, 2012, less the unamortized
discount. Because their contractual maturitiesnake within one year, we transferred these notes flang-term liabilities to current liabilities
during fiscal 2011. See Note 1Q,0ng-Term Obligations and Commitments - Long-T&xibt," for more information.
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Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreementaeittain institutional lenders for a $500llion unsecured revolving credit facility that h
expire on March 22, 2012. Advances under the cfadility will accrue interest at rates that areialqto, at our election, either Citibank’s base
rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBORJ)spa margin that ranges from 0.18% to 0.575% basealir senior debt credit ratings.
The applicable interest rate will be increased I0p% for any period in which the total principal@mt of advances and letters of credit under
the credit facility exceeds $250 million. The agreent includes covenants that require us to mai@taatio of total debt to annual earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortingEBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 to 1.00 armatio of annual EBITDA to interest payable
of not less than 3.00 to 1.00 . We were in comghkawith these covenants at July 31, 2011 . We rsayamounts borrowed under this credit
facility for general corporate purposes or for fetacquisitions or expansion of our business. Te d& have not borrowed under this credit
facility.

Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities were as follows at theegaindicated:

July 31,

(In millions) 2011 2010
Reserve for product returns $ 20 $ 20
Reserve for rebates 11 11
Current portion of license fee payable 1C 10
Current portion of deferred rent 7 7
Interest payable 21 21
Executive deferred compensation plan liabilities 5C 43
Other 22 22

Total other current liabilities $ 141  § 134

10. Long-Term Obligations and Commitments
Long-Term Debt

On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.4€8hior unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 ad@ $iillion of 5.75% senior
unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017 (togetheNdies), for a total principal amount of $1 bitlioBecause their contractual maturities are
now within one year, we transferred the March 20a&s from long-term liabilities to current lialidis during fiscal 2011. The Notes are
redeemable by Intuit at any time, subject to a makele premium. The Notes include covenants thmait lour ability to grant liens on our
facilities and to enter into sale and leasebadakstations, subject to significant allowances. Wid $&6 million in cash for interest on the
Notes during each of the twelve months ended JuJ2011 , 2010 and 2009 .
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The following table summarizes our senior unsecuds:

July 31,
(In millions) 2011 2010
Senior notes:
5.40% fixed-rate notes, due 2012 50C $ 50C
5.75% fixed-rate notes, due 2017 50C 50C
Total senior notes 1,00( 1,00C
Unamortized discount 1) 2
Total senior notes 99¢ $ 99¢
Reported as:
Current portion of long-term debt 50C $ =
Long-term debt 49¢ 99¢
Total senior notes 92¢  § 99¢
Other Long-Term Obligations
Other long-term obligations were as follows atdia¢es indicated:
July 31,
(In millions) 2011 2010
Total license fee payable 6C $ 65
Total deferred rent 52 60
Long-term deferred revenue 4C 29
Long-term income tax liabilities 42 20
Long-term payables 12 —
Other 1 3
Total long-term obligations 207 177
Less current portion (included in other currenbilities) a7 (19)
Long-term obligations due after one year $ 19C  § 15¢

In May 2009 we entered into an agreement to liceese&in technology for $20 million in cash and@@1million payable over ten fiscal years.
The total present value of the arrangement wasoappately $89 million. The total license fee palgain the table above includes imputed
interest through the dates indicated.

Operating Lease Commitments and Unconditional PasehObligations

We lease office facilities and equipment under naneellable operating lease arrangements. Ouitfegileases generally provide for periodic
rent increases and many contain escalation clausksenewal options. The leases for our corporadgltuarters campus in Mountain View,
California expire in 2024 and 2026, with optionstdend the lease terms for an additional ten yaarates to be determined in accordance
with the agreements.

In the ordinary course of business we enter inttageunconditional purchase obligations with oupgliers. These are agreements to purchase
products and services that are enforceable, lebailying, and specify terms that include fixed onimum quantities to be purchased,; fixed,
minimum or variable price provisions; and the apprate timing of the payments. At July 31, 201% targest of these commitments relate
future outsourced electronic payment fulfillmentidnll management services for our Financial S&visegment.

78




Tables of Contents

Annual minimum commitments under operating leasespurchase obligations at July 31, 2011 were aw/shn the table below.

(In millions)

Fiscal year ending July 31,
2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

Thereafter

Total operating lease commitments

Rent expense totaled $48 million for the twelventhe ended July 31, 2011 ; $43 million for thelts@emonths ended July 31, 2010 ; and $44

Operating
Lease Purchase
Commitments Obligations
$ 52 $ 78
46 48
45 44
43 4C
43 4C
21¢ 37
$ 444 $ 287

million for the twelve months ended July 31, 206®nt expense includes base contractual rent@mdactual variable expenses such as

building maintenance, utilities, property taxes arglirance.

11. Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes from continuing @iems consisted of the following for the perioddicated:

(In millions)
Current:
Federal
State
Foreign
Total current
Deferred:
Federal
State
Foreign
Total deferred

Total provision for income taxes from continuingeogtions

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2011 2010 2009
$ 26 $ 231 $ 16C
43 44 7
5 33 12
31€ 30¢ 17¢
(15) 24
7 @ 7
6 (16) @)
16 (32 27
$ 33z $ 27€  $ 20€

Excess tax benefits associated with share-basedermation deductions are credited to stockholassity. The reductions of income taxes
payable resulting from share-based compensationatieds that were credited to stockholders’ equigre approximately $81 million for the
twelve months ended July 31, 2011, $36 milliontfe twelve months ended July 31, 2010 , and $ill&mfor the twelve months ended

July 31, 2009 .

The sources of income from continuing operatiorfetgethe provision for income taxes consisted efftillowing for the periods indicated:

(In millions)
United States
Foreign

Total

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2011 2010 2009

$ LS $ 77¢ $ 627
47 36 26

$ 96€ $ 81¢ $ 652
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Differences between income taxes calculated usiadederal statutory income tax rate of 35% andtoeision for income taxes from

continuing operations were as follows for the peésicndicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2011

Income from continuing operations before incomeax $ 96€ $ 81t 652
Statutory federal income tax $ 33¢ $ 28t 22¢
State income tax, net of federal benefit 33 27 9
Federal research and experimentation credits (25) 8) (20)
Domestic production activities deduction (25) (14) (12)
Share-based compensation 6 4 4
Tax exempt interest Q) ) (5)
Effects of non-U.S. operations 4) (20 —
Non-deductible goodwill impairment charge 8 — —
Other, net 2 4 —
Total provision for income taxes from continuingeogtions $ 33 % 27¢ 20¢€

In December 2010 the Tax Relief, Unemployment lasoe Reauthorization, and Jobs Creation Act of 20d49)signed into law. The Act

includes a reinstatement of the federal researdre&perimentation credit through December 31, 28&f was retroactive to January 1, 2010.

We recorded a discrete tax benefit of approxima®8lymillion for the retroactive amount relateditzal 2010 and the first quarter of fiscal

2011 during the twelve months ended July 31, 2011.

During the twelve months ended July 31, 2010 wenad discrete tax benefits of approximately $2illion that were related to foreign tax
credits associated with the distribution of profitsm certain of our non-U.S. subsidiaries andgans to indefinitely reinvest substantially all

remaining non-U.S. earnings in support of our imdional expansion plans. This tax benefit is showthe table above on the effects of non-

U.S. operations line.

In January 2009 we entered into a favorable agraewi¢h a state tax authority with respect to dertax years including years ended prior to

fiscal 2009. As a result of this agreement, we mded a discrete tax benefit of approximately $1#ion during the twelve months ended

July 31, 2009.

In October 2008 changes in federal tax law resutig¢de reinstatement of the federal research apdr@mentation credit through December
2009 that was retroactive to January 1, 2008. Werded a discrete tax benefit of approximatelyriflion for the retroactive amount related

to fiscal year 2008 during the twelve months endldg 31, 2009.
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Significant deferred tax assets and liabilitiesevas follows at the dates indicated:

July 31,
(In millions) 2011 2010
Deferred tax assets:
Accruals and reserves not currently deductible $ 28 $ 30
Deferred rent 9 10
Accrued and deferred compensation 33 18
Loss and tax credit carryforwards 39 63
Property and equipment 11 8
Share-based compensation 88 89
Other, net 1 4
Total deferred tax assets 20¢ 222
Deferred tax liabilities:
Intangible assets i 55
Other, net 1 1
Total deferred tax liabilities 52 56
Total net deferred tax assets 157 16€
Valuation allowance (8) (8)
Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuatiomnaihce $ 14¢ % 15¢

We have provided a valuation allowance relatedhéobienefits of certain state and foreign net opegdbss carryforwards that we believe are
unlikely to be realized. Changes in the valuatibomeance during the twelve months ended July 31,128nd 2010 were not significant.

We provide U.S. federal income taxes on the eamaidoreign subsidiaries unless the subsidiagasiings are intended to be indefinitely
reinvested in our international operations. Todhktent that foreign earnings previously treatedhdsfinitely reinvested are repatriated, the
related U.S. tax liability may, subject to certhmitations, be reduced by any foreign income tgxaisl on these earnings. At July 31, 2011, the
cumulative amount of earnings upon which U.S. inedaxes had not been provided was approximatehn#BOn. The unrecognized deferr

tax liability for these earnings was approximat&8/million.

The components of total net deferred tax asset@fn@luation allowances, as shown on our balathezts were as follows at the dates
indicated:

July 31,
(In millions) 2011 2010
Current deferred income taxes $ 94 $ 117
Long-term deferred income taxes 55 41
Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuaticowaihce $ 14¢  $ 15¢

At July 31, 2011 , we had total federal net operptoss carryforwards of approximately $35 millivat will start to expire in fiscal 2021 .
Utilization of the net operating losses is subjecannual limitation. The annual limitation mayuksn the expiration of net operating losses
before utilization.

At July 31, 2011 , we had excess federal foreigrctadits of approximately $15 million, of whicl2 $million can be carried back and $13
million can be carried forward. The foreign tardit carryforwards will start to expire in fiscadd20. Our ability to utilize foreign tax credits
dependent upon having sufficient foreign sourcerne during the carryforward period. The foreignrsetincome limitation may result in the
expiration of foreign tax credits before utilizatio

At July 31, 2011 , we had total state net operdtisg carryforwards of approximately $168 milliimn which we have recorded a deferred tax
asset of $9 million and a valuation allowance ®hdillion. The state net operating losses will starexpire in
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fiscal 2014 . Utilization of the net operating lesss subject to annual limitation. The annualtiidn may result in the expiration of net
operating losses before utilization.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The aggregate changes in the balance of our grossagnized tax benefits were as follows for theqoks indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2011 2010 2009
Gross unrecognized tax benefits, beginning balance $ 35 $ 40 $ 45
Increases related to tax positions from prior figears, including acquisitions 2 3 10
Decreases related to tax positions from prior figears — (5) (10
Increases related to tax positions taken duringeotifiscal year 4 3 4
Settlements with tax authorities — — (8)
Lapses of statutes of limitations — (6) Q)

Gross unrecognized tax benefits, ending balance $ 41 3 35 % 40

The total amount of our unrecognized tax benefitiuly 31, 2011 was $4illion. Net of related deferred tax assets, uageized tax benefit
were $35 million at that date. If we were to remiag these net benefits, our income tax expensddwetlect a favorable net impact of $35
million. We do not believe that it is reasonablysgible that there will be a significant increaseecrease in unrecognized tax benefits over the
next 12 months.

We file U.S. federal, U.S. state, and foreign tatxims. Our major tax jurisdictions are U.S. fetlaral the State of California. For U.S. federal
tax returns we are no longer subject to tax exanoing for fiscal 2006 and for years prior to fis2@l05. For California tax returns we are no
longer subject to tax examinations for years piadiscal 2005.

We recognize interest and penalties related tocogrized tax benefits within the provision for ino® taxes. Amounts accruedJaty 31, 201
and July 31, 2010 for the payment of interest agmbtiies were not significant. The amounts of egeéand penalties that we recognized during
the twelve months ended July 31, 2011 , 2010 a0® 2@&re also not significant.

12. Stockholders’ Equity
Stock Repurchase Programs

Intuit’s Board of Directors has authorized a sedesommon stock repurchase programs. Shares ofmconstock repurchased under these
programs become treasury shares. Under these pregvee repurchased 28.2 million shares of our comstoack for $1.4 billion during the
twelve months ended July 31, 2011 ; 28.7 millidrares for $900 million during the twelve monthslesh July 31, 2010 ; and 10.9 million
shares for $300 million during the twelve monghnsled July 31, 2009 . At July 31, 2011 , authoigrafrom our Board of Directors to expend
up to $640 million remained available under thesémg program for stock repurchases through Au@isP013. On August 18, 2011 we
announced a new stock repurchase program undehwi@@re authorized to repurchase up to an additi billion of our common stock
from time to time over a three-year period endingdoigust 15, 2014.

Repurchased shares of our common stock are hétdassiry shares until they are reissued or retiMten we reissue treasury stock, if the
proceeds from the sale are more than the averdzgewe paid to acquire the shares we record aeaserin additional paid-in capital.
Conversely, if the proceeds from the sale aretlems the average price we paid to acquire the shew@record a decrease in additional paid-in
capital to the extent of increases previously réedrfor similar transactions and a decrease ifneddeearnings for any remaining amount.

Dividends on Common Sto
In August 2011 our Board of Directors declaredfttst cash dividend in our history of $0.p8r share of outstanding common stock payab
October 18, 2011 to stockholders of record at theecof business on October 10, 2011. Future detabas of dividends and the establishment

of future record dates and payment dates are dubj#oe final determination of our Board of Dirext.
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Description of 2005 Equity Incentive Pl

Our stockholders initially approved our 2005 Equitgentive Plan (2005 Plan) on December 9, 2004J&wary 19, 2011 our stockholders
approved an Amended and Restated 2005 Equity liwveeAtan (Restated 2005 Plan) that expires on Jardi®g 2015. Under the Restated 2005
Plan, we are permitted to grant incentive and naalified stock options, restricted stock awardstrieted stock units (RSUs), stock
appreciation rights and stock bonus awards to mpi@yees, non-employee directors and consultamts.dompensation and Organizational
Development Committee of our Board of Directorst®delegates determine who will receive grantsrvthose grants will be exercisable,
their exercise price and other terms. We are p&gchio issue up to 96,000,000 shares under thefeds2005 Plan. The plan provides a
fungible share reserve. Each stock option grantedr@fter November 1, 2010 reduces the sharewesgrone share and each restricted stock
award or restricted stock unit granted reduceskhiage reserve by 2.3 shares. Stock options fodfeitel returned to the pool of shares available
for grant increase the pool by one share for ehahesforfeited. Restricted stock awards and RSkfsifed and returned to the pool of shares
available for grant increase the pool by 2.3 shimesach share forfeited. At July 31, 2011 , theeze approximately 30.7 million shares
available for grant under this plan. Stock optigrented under the 2005 Plan and the Restated 2@03ypically vest over thregears based «
continued service and have a seven year term. RS8léed under those plans typically vest over tlgesgs based on continued service.
Certain RSUs granted to senior management vestl lmasthe achievement of pre-established performancearket goals.

Description of Employee Stock Purchase F

On November 26, 1996 our stockholders initially pted our Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) Seiltion 423 of the Internal Revenue
Code. The ESPP permits our eligible employees tcerpayroll deductions to purchase our stock onlegtlyuscheduled purchase dates at a
discount. Our stockholders have approved amendnetit® ESPP to permit the issuance of up to 1608@0shares under the ESPP, which
expires on July 27, 2015. During fiscal 2011, affgrmperiods under the ESPP were three months iatidarand shares were purchased at 85%
of the lower of the closing price for Intuit commstock on the first day or the last day of the wifig period. Effective September 16, 2011,
offering periods under the ESPP will be six monthduration and composed of two consecutive threettmaccrual periods. Shares will be
purchased at 85% of the lower of the closing piicentuit common stock on the first day of theeasfhig period or the last day of the accrual
period.

Under the ESPP, employees purchased 840,654 gfdreait common stock during the twelve monthseshduly 31, 2011 ; 1,120,030 shares
during the twelve months ended July 31, 2010 ; B8688,005 shares during the twelve months endgd31yl2009 . At July 31, 2011 , there
were 1,780,671 shares available for issuance uhigeplan.

Share-Based Compensation Expense

The following table summarizes the total share-bassmpensation expense that we recorded for thedseshown.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions except per share amounts) 2011 2010 2009
Cost of product revenue $ 1 $ 1 $
Cost of service and other revenue 6 7 7
Selling and marketing 46 41 45
Research and development 51 41 39
General and administrative 49 44 37
Discontinued operations — 1 3
Total share-based compensation expense 15¢ 13t 13¢
Income tax benefit (53) (48) (48)
Decrease in net income $ 10C $ 87 $ 85

Decrease in net income per share:
Basic $ 0.3t $ 0.2¢ $ 0.2¢€

Diluted $ 0.3z $ 0.27 $ 0.2¢
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Determining Fair Value

Valuation and Amortization MethoW/e estimate the fair value of stock options granigidg a lattice binomial model and a multiple opti
award approach. Our stock options have variousicgsns, including vesting provisions and residos on transfer, and are often exercised
prior to their contractual maturity. We believettlattice binomial models are more capable of ipooating the features of our stock options
than closed-form models such as the Black SchoteemThe use of a lattice binomial model requtresuse of extensive actual employee
exercise behavior and a number of complex assungiiluding the expected volatility of our stodlice over the term of the options, risk-
free interest rates and expected dividends. Wetaradhe fair value of options on a straight-lirests over the requisite service periods of the
awards, which are generally the vesting periods.

Restricted stock units (RSUs) granted typicallytyesed on continued service. Prior to July 2018 yalued these time-based RSUs at the date
of grant using the intrinsic value method, adjudtedestimated forfeitures. Certain RSUs grantesieioior management vest based on the
achievement of pre-established performance or nhagdas. Prior to July 2011, we estimated thealue of performance-based RSUs at the
date of grant using the intrinsic value method tnedprobability that the specified performanceeci@ would be met, adjusted for estimated
forfeitures. As discussed below undBividends,"in July 2011 we determined that it was probablé Wewould pay cash dividends in the
future. Since RSU holders are not entitled to dividss, starting in July 2011 we began reducing theket price of our stock on the date of
grant, which is used in the intrinsic value methmoglthe present value of the dividends expectdzbtpaid on the shares during the vesting
period, discounted at the appropriate risk-freerigdt rate. We amortize the fair value of time-d&@8Us on a straight-line basis adjusted for
estimated forfeitures over the restriction perddte amortize the fair values of performance-based®R&/er the requisite service period
adjusted for estimated forfeitures for each sepyratesting tranche of the award. We estimate diirevhlue of market-based RSUs at the date
of grant using a Monte Carlo valuation methodolagg amortize those fair values over the requisiteise period adjusted for estimated
forfeitures for each separately vesting tranchénefaward.

Expected Terr. The expected term of options granted represhetpériod of time that they are expected to betantiing and is a derived
output of the lattice binomial model. The expediun of stock options is impacted by all of the ertging assumptions and calibration of our
model. The lattice binomial model assumes thabopgixercise behavior is a function of the optioeimaining vested life and the extent to
which the market price of our common stock excebdoption exercise price. The lattice binomial elagstimates the probability of exercise
as a function of these two variables based onisterly of exercises and cancellations on all pasiba grants made by us.

Expected Volatility. We estimate the volatility of our common stockhed date of grant based on the implied volatiityne-year and twgear
publicly traded options on our common stock. Owisien to use implied volatility was based upon dhailability of actively traded options
our common stock and our assessment that implikdiNty is more representative of future stockgertrends than historical volatility.

Risk-Free Interest Ratde base the risk-free interest rate that we useiiroption valuation model on the implied yieldeiffiect at the time of
option grant on constant maturity U.S. Treasuryésswith equivalent remaining terms.

Dividends.In the past, we never paid any cash dividends orcammon stock and we did not anticipate paying@sh dividends in the
foreseeable future. Consequently, we used an esgbedtidend yield of zero in our option valuatiomadel. In July 2011 we determined that it
was probable that we would pay cash dividendserfiture and as a result we began using an expdutielend yield in our option valuation
model. SeéDividends on Common Stocabove for more information.

Forfeitures.We estimate forfeitures at the time of grant andlsesthose estimates in subsequent periods if bfctdaitures differ from those

estimates. We use historical data to estimate psting option forfeitures and record share-basetpemsation expense only for those awards
that are expected to vest.
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We used the following assumptions to estimate afrevhlue of stock options granted and shares aseth under our Employee Stock Purchase
Plan for the periods indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2011 2010 2009
Assumptions for stock options:
Expected volatility (range) 27% -30% 24% -30% 28% -44%
Weighted average expected volatility 28% 28% 31%
Risk-free interest rate (range) 0.87% -1.91% 1.37% -2.82% 1.13% -3.08%
Expected dividend yield (1) 0% -1.20% 0% 0%
Assumptions for ESPP:
Expected volatility (range) 27% -33% 22% -29% 35% -53%
Weighted average expected volatility 29% 26% 42%
Risk-free interest rate (range) 0.05% -0.16% 0.04% -0.16% 0.04% -0.84%
Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0%

(1) Expected dividend yield assumption was zerdiszal 2011 option grants prior to July 2011Jldy 2011 we determined that it was probable theat w

would pay cash dividends in the future and as altrese began using an expected dividend yield apsiomin our valuation models. S&Bividends
on Common Stoclkdbove for more information.
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Stock Option Activity and Related Share-Based Cosgi®mn Expense

A summary of activity under all share-based comagas plans for the fiscal periods indicated wagoilews:

Options Outstanding

Weighted
Average
Shares Exercise
Available Number of Price
(Shares in thousands) for Grant Shares Per Share
Balance at July 31, 2008 7,97¢ 50,20¢ $24.7(
Additional shares authorized 10,00( — —
Options assumed and converted in connection wigliaitions — 17¢ 6.4
Options granted (6,53¢) 6,53¢ 28.8:
Restricted stock units granted (6,2472) — —
Options exercised — (8,760) 19.3%
Options canceled or expired (1) 2,20¢ (2,48¢) 29.2(
Restricted stock units forfeited (1) 682 — —
Balance at July 31, 2009 8,08¢ 45,67+ 26.0(
Additional shares authorized 9,00( — —
Options assumed and converted in connection wigliaitions — 372 3.0¢
Options granted (6,33¢) 6,33¢ 35.9:
Restricted stock units granted (5,259 — —
Options exercised — (17,217 24.0C
Options canceled or expired (1) 2,08¢ (2,579 29.4¢
Restricted stock units forfeited (1) 1,177 — —
Balance at July 31, 2010 8,761 32,59! 28.4¢
Additional shares authorized 31,00¢( — —
Options granted (3,05%) 3,05¢ 47.7(C
Restricted stock units granted (2) (8,507) — —
Options exercised — (11,99 25.6¢
Options canceled or expired (1) 91t (972) 31.4¢
Restricted stock units forfeited (1)(2) 1,59¢ — —
Balance at July 31, 2011 30, 71¢ 22,67 $32.3¢

(1) Stock options and restricted stock units chtbeexpired or forfeited under our 2005 Equitydntive Plan are returned to the pool of sharedahlai
for grant. Stock options and restricted stock ucetsceled, expired or forfeited under older expkhs are not returned to the pool of shares
available for grant.

(2) Under the terms of our 2005 Equity Incentiv@nPas amended on January 19, 2011, RSUs gramtediie pool of shares available for grant on or
after November 1, 2010 reduce the pool by 2.3 shfmreeach share granted. RSUs forfeited and retlim the pool of shares available for grant
increase the pool by 2.3 shares for each shareitfedf
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Options outstanding, exercisable and expecteddt) aad exercisable as of July 31, 2011 were &sAsl

Weighted
Average Weighted
Remaining Average Aggregate
Number Contractual Exercise Intrinsic
of Shares Life Price per Value
(in thousands) (in Years) Share (in millions)
Options outstanding 22,67¢ 4.3¢ $32.3¢ $32¢
Options exercisable and expected to vest 22,11¢ 4.3 $32.1: $32:
Options exercisable 14,27: 3.4E $28.6¢ $257%

Options expected to vest are unvested shares eepetted forfeitures. The aggregate intrinsic @afioptions outstanding at July 31, 2011 is
calculated as the difference between the exercise pf the underlying options and the market pdteur common stock for shares that were
in-the-money at that date. In-the-money optiondust 31, 2011 were options that had exercise ptitaiswere lower than the $46.70 market

price of our common stock at that date.
Additional information regarding our stock optiomsstricted stock and ESPP shares is shown iratlie below.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,
(In millions except per share amounts) 2011 2010 2009

Weighted average fair value of options granted §bare) $ 1042 $ 87 % 7.8¢€
Total fair value of options vested $ 53 % 57 % 58
Aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised $ 261 $ 157 % 79
Share-based compensation expense for stock opt&stscted stock and ESPP $ 53 % 67 $ 63
Total tax benefit for stock option, restricted &t@nd ESPP share-based compensation $ 17 $ 24 $ 22
Cash received from option exercises $ 306 % 412 % 16¢
Cash tax benefits realized related to tax dedustionnon-qualified option exercises and

disqualifying dispositions under all share-baseghpent arrangements $ 99 3 61 $ 32

At July 31, 2011 , there was $69 million of unregizgd compensation cost related to non-vested sipti&ns and restricted stock that we will
amortize to expense in the future. Unrecognizedpmoreation cost will be adjusted for future charigesstimated forfeitures. We expect to
recognize that cost over a weighted average veptngd of 2.1 years.

Due to our ongoing program of repurchasing our camstock on the open market, at July 31, 2011 vdeatpproximately 129 million
treasury shares. We satisfy option exercises ard \WSting from this pool of treasury shares.
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Restricted Stock Unit Activity and Related S-Based Compensation Expense

A summary of restricted stock unit (RSU) activity the periods indicated was as follows:

Weighted
Average
Number Grant Date
(Shares in thousands) of Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at July 31, 2008 4,997 $29.2¢
Granted 6,24z 26.0¢
Vested (1,150 30.5¢
Forfeited (691) 28.5:
Nonvested at July 31, 2009 9,39¢ 27.0¢
Granted 5,252 36.2¢
Restricted stock units assumed and converted inesmiion with acquisitions 231 29.1¢4
Vested (2,172) 29.3(
Forfeited (1,179 26.4¢€
Nonvested at July 31, 2010 11,53 30.9¢
Granted 3,85¢ 47.0z
Vested (3,479 26.3:
Forfeited (857) 31.7:
Nonvested at July 31, 2011 11,058 % 37.9:

Additional information regarding our RSUs is shoinrthe table below.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2011 2010 2009

Total fair value of RSUs vested $ 15¢ % 64 $ 35
Share-based compensation for RSUs $ 10 $ 68 $ 70
Total tax benefit related to RSU share-based cosgieam expense $ 3 % 25 % 26
Cash tax benefits realized for tax deductions f8LR $ 36 9% 24 % 14

At July 31, 2011 , there was $238 million of unrgeized compensation cost related to non-vested RisAisve will amortize to expense in the
future. Unrecognized compensation cost will be stdid for future changes in estimated forfeitures.&pect to recognize that cost over a
weighted average vesting period of 2.5 years.

13. Benefit Plans
Executive Deferred Compensation P

In December 2004 we initially adopted our 2005 Exiwe Deferred Compensation Plan, which becameffe January 1, 2005. We adopted
this plan to meet the requirements for deferredpsmmsation under Section 409A of the Internal Regebode. The plan provides that
executives who meet minimum compensation requirésreme eligible to defer up to 75% of their salsri@onuses and commissions. We have
agreed to credit the participants’ contributionghwéarnings that reflect the performance of ceftaiiependent investment funds. We may also
make discretionary employer contributions to pgyéat accounts in certain circumstances. The timémgounts and vesting schedules of
employer contributions are at the sole discretibtihe Compensation and Organizational Developmemh@ittee of our Board of Directors or
its delegate. The
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benefits under this plan are unsecured. Participarg generally eligible to receive payment ofrthiested benefit at the end of their elected
deferral period or after termination of their empteent with Intuit for any reason or at a later dateomply with the restrictions of Section
409A. Discretionary company contributions and thlated earnings vest completely upon the partitipalisability, death or a change of
control of Intuit. Employer contributions to theaplwere not significant for any period presented.

We had liabilities related to this plan of $50 Irih at July 31, 2011 and $43 million at July 3010 . We have matched the plan liabilities
with similar performing assets. These assets a@ded in other long-term assets while liabilitiekted to obligations are recorded in other
current liabilities on our balance sheets.

401(k) Plan

In the United States, employees who participatbénintuit Inc. 401(k) Plan may currently contrieutp to 20% of pre-tax compensation,
subject to Internal Revenue Service limitations #redterms and conditions of the plan. We matcbréign of employee contributions,
currently 150% of the first $1,000 and up to 75%hef next six percent of salary, subject to InteERevenue Service limitations. Matching
contributions were $34 million for the twelve mbstended July 31, 2011 ; $32 million for the twalvenths ended July 31, 2010 ; and $35
million for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009

14. Litigation

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal procewdi, as well as demands, claims and threatengdtian, that arise in the normal course of our
business, including assertions that we may benigiing patents or other intellectual property rightethers. We currently believe that, in
addition to any amounts accrued, the amount ofrpiaidosses, if any, for any pending claims of &yyye (either alone or combined) will not
have a material impact on our consolidated findret&tements. The ultimate outcome of any litigai®uncertain and, regardless of outcome,
litigation can have an adverse impact on Intuitdouse of defense costs, negative publicity, divarsiomanagement resources and other fa
Our failure to obtain necessary license or otlgnts, or litigation arising out of intellectual grerty claims could adversely affect our business.

15. Segment Information

We have defined seven reportable segments, deddsédew, based on factors such as how we managepewuations and how our chief
operating decision maker views results. We defirgechief operating decision maker as our Chief Httee Officer and our Chief Financial
Officer. Our chief operating decision maker orgasiand manages our business primarily on the bpi®duct and service offerings.

Financial Management Solutions product revenueiived primarily from QuickBooks desktop softwaregucts and financial supplies such
as paper checks, envelopes, invoices, business aaddbusiness stationery. Financial ManagemenitiSo$ service and other revenue is
derived primarily from QuickBooks Online; QuickBaokechnical support plans; Intuit Websites, whiobvles website design and hosting
services for small and medium-sized businessegkBaise; and royalties from small business onlimeices.

Employee Management Solutions product revenuerigatbprimarily from QuickBooks Basic Payroll andiigkBooks Enhanced Payroll,
which are products sold on a subscription basisdfiar payroll tax tables, payroll reports, fedeand state payroll tax forms, and electronic
payment and filing to small businesses that pretiaie own payrolls. Employee Management Solutiesyvice and other revenue is derived
from Quickbooks Online Payroll, QuickBooks Assistalyroll, Intuit Online Payroll, Intuit Full SenacPayroll, fees for direct deposit servic
and fees for other small business payroll and eyg@onanagement services. Service and other refentiés segment also includes interest
earned on funds held for customers.

Payment Solutions product revenue is derived pilynitom Point of Sale solutions. Payment Solutiaesvice and other revenue is derived
primarily from merchant services for small busiressthat include credit card, debit card and giftlgaocessing services; check verification,
check guarantee and electronic check conversichyding automated clearing house (ACH) and Checka&fhbilities; from Web-based
transaction processing services for online merchamd from GoPayment mobile payment processingcss.

Consumer Tax product revenue is derived primardynf TurboTax federal and state consumer and sralhbss desktop tax return prepare
software. Consumer Tax service and other revenderised primarily from TurboTax Online tax retysreparation services and electronic tax
filing services.

89




Tables of Contents

Accounting Professionals product revenue is derprédarily from ProSeries and Lacerte professidaglpreparation software products and
from QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition and Pdeisor Program for professional accountants. ActiogrProfessionals service and
other revenue is derived primarily from ProLine T@sline tax return preparation services, electréenxcfiling services, bank product
transmission services and training services.

Financial Services service and other revenue iseprimarily from outsourced online banking salus that are hosted in our data centers
and delivered as on-demand service offerings tdand credit unions. Financial Services serviakather revenue also includes fees for
implementation services.

Other Businesses consist primarily of Quicken, Miotn, Intuit Health, and our businesses in CantddalJnited Kingdom, Singapore and
India. Quicken product revenue is derived primaftim Quicken desktop software products. Quickewmise and other revenue is derived
primarily from fees from consumer online transatsi@nd Quicken Loans trademark royalties. Mint.semvice and other revenue is derived
primarily from lead generation fees. Intuit Heatrvice and other revenue is derived from onlineeptto-provider communication services
and fees for implementation services. In Canadajymt revenue is derived primarily from localizestsions of QuickBooks and Quicken as
well as consumer desktop tax return preparatiotwsoé and professional tax preparation productszi@eand other revenue in Canada
consists primarily of revenue from QuickBooks supmans, payroll services and merchant paymentgesing services. In the United
Kingdom, product revenue is derived primarily fréooalized versions of QuickBooks and QuickBooksmBhyOur newest international
offerings include QuickBooks Online in Singapore dntuit Money Manager, a mobile personal finana@nagement service, in India.

All of our business segments except Other Busirsesperate primarily in the United States and sdtharily to customers in the United States.
International total net revenue was less than 5%oo6olidated total net revenue for the twelve meminded July 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 .

We include expenses such as corporate selling amkleting, product development, and general and ridtrative expenses and share-based
compensation expenses, which are not allocateplettific segments, in unallocated corporate itenmalldcated corporate items also include
amortization of acquired technology, amortizatidother acquired intangible assets, and goodwil iatangible asset impairment charges.

The accounting policies of our reportable segmargghe same as those described in the summaignificant accounting policies in Note 1.
Except for goodwill and acquired intangible assets do not generally track assets by reportablemeegand, consequently, we do not disc
total assets by reportable segment. See Notedgofmtwill by reportable segment.
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The following table shows our financial resultsreportable segment for the periods indicated. Re$oil our Other Businesses segment have
been adjusted for all periods presented to exaleslalts for our Intuit Real Estate Solutions busievhich became a discontinued operation in
the second quarter of fiscal 2010. See Note 8.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2011 2010 2009
Net revenue:
Financial Management Solutions $ 701 $ 611 $ 57¢
Employee Management Solutions 457 41¢ 36E
Payment Solutions 34¢ 31z 291
Consumer Tax 1,29¢ 1,14¢ 99¢
Accounting Professionals 39¢ 37z 352
Financial Services 34¢€ 33z 311
Other Businesses 30z 262 21t
Total net revenue $ 3,851 $ 3,45t $ 3,10¢
Operating income from continuing operations:
Financial Management Solutions $ 22C $ 152 $ 113
Employee Management Solutions 271 252 20¢
Payment Solutions 64 67 31
Consumer Tax 85C 74€ 62¢
Accounting Professionals 22¢ 21C 18¢€
Financial Services 83 71 69
Other Businesses 67 64 62
Total segment operating income 1,78¢ 1,56° 1,29¢
Unallocated corporate items:
Share-based compensation expense (153 (1349 (230)
Other common expenses (532 (475) (389
Amortization of acquired technology a7) (49 (59)
Amortization of other acquired intangible assets (44) 42) (42
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge (30) — —
Total unallocated corporate items (77€) (700) (615)
$ 1,007 $ 86% $ 68¢

Total operating income from continuing operations
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16. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following tables contain selected quarterhafinial data for the twelve months ended July 31124nd July 31, 2010 . We accounted for
our Intuit Real Estate Solutions business as ditweed operations and as a result have segredategérating results from continuing
operations in our statements of operations anldsd tables. See Note 8.

Fiscal 2011 Quarter Ended

(In millions, except per share amounts) October 31 January 31 April 30 July 31

Total net revenue $ 532 $ 87¢ $ 1,84¢ $ 592
Cost of revenue 15¢ 18C 16¢€ 164
All other costs and expenses 477 587 61¢ 49C
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations (2049 111 1,061 (61)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (70) 73 68¢ (57)
Net income from discontinued operations — — — —
Net income (loss) (70) 73 68¢ (57)
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ 0.22) % 0.24 $ 2.27 $ (0.19
Basic net income per share from discontinued ojoersit = = = =
Basic net income (loss) per share $ 0.22) $ 0.24 $ 2.21 $ (0.19)
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continupegrations $ 0.22) $ 0.2 $ 2.2C $ (0.19
Diluted net income per share from discontinued apens — — — —
Diluted net income (loss) per share $ (029 § 0.2: % 22 % (0.19

Fiscal 2010 Quarter Ended

(In millions, except per share amounts) October 31 January 31 April 30 st

Total net revenue $ 474 $ 837 $ 1,607 $ 537
Cost of revenue 16€ 17¢€ 157 152
All other costs and expenses 40¢ 52C 562 44¢
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations (200) 13¢ 88¢ (64)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (69) 8C 57¢ (48)
Net income from discontinued operations 1 34 — —
Net income (loss) (68) 114 57¢ (48)
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ 0.2y % 0.2¢ $ 1.8¢ $ (0.1%)
Basic net income per share from discontinued ojoersit — 0.11 — —
Basic net income (loss) per share $ 0.2y $ 0.3€ $ 1.82 $ (0.1%)
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continupegrations $ 0.2) $ 0.2t $ 1.7¢ $ (0.1%)
Diluted net income per share from discontinued apens — 0.1C — —
Diluted net income (loss) per share $ (021 § 03t % 17§ (0.18)

92




Tables of Contents

Schedule Il

(In millions)

Year ended July 31, 2011
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reserve for product returns
Reserve for rebates

Year ended July 31, 2010
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reserve for product returns
Reserve for rebates

Year ended July 31, 2009
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reserve for product returns
Reserve for rebates

Note: Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts eharged to general and administrative expense.

INTUIT INC.
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Additions
Charged to
Beginning Expense/ Ending
Balance Revenue Deductions Balance

22 $ 18 (20) 20
20 94 (94) 20
11 a0 (90) 11
16 $ 23 a7 22
22 101 (109) 20
30 84 (109) 11
16 $ 14 (14) 16
28 107 (119) 22
13 114 97) 30

Additions to the reserves for product returns aghtes are charged against revenue.
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ITEM 9
CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedur

Based upon an evaluation of the effectivenesssdlalure controls and procedures, Intuit's Chieddive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) have concluded that as of the enthefperiod covered by this Annual Report on ForrKl@ur disclosure controls and
procedures as defined under Exchange Act Ruled%@9-and 15d-15(e) were effective to provide reabte assurance that information
required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act repigrtecorded, processed, summarized and repoitieih whe time periods specified by the
Securities and Exchange Commission and is accuetbéatd communicated to management, including th@ et CFO, as appropriate to
allow timely decisions regarding required discl@sur

Managemen’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Repdrig

Our management is responsible for establishingnagidtaining adequate internal control over finah@orting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Underdupervision and with the participation of oumagement, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, wentucted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofii@ernal control over financial reporting as
of July 31, 2011 based on the guidelines estaldighiternal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSOjeaon the results of this evaluation, our managéimes concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective dsloly 31, 2011 to provide reasonable assurancardayy the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements foem! reporting purposes in accordance with gelyesatepted accounting principles. We
reviewed the results of management’'s assessmdnthetAudit and Risk Committee of Intuit's Board@ifectors.

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered puddicounting firm, independently assessed the éfgotss of our internal control over
financial reporting as of July 31, 2011 . Ernst &g has issued an attestation report concurritiy wanagement's assessment, which is
included in Part Il, Item 8 of this Annual Report Borm 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportin

During our most recent fiscal quarter, there hasocourred any change in our internal control direancial reporting that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B
OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART Il

ITEM 10
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

Except for the information about our executive @dfis shown below, the information required for tkésn 10 is incorporated by reference fr
our Proxy Statement to be filed in connection waitit January 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

We maintain a Code of Conduct and Ethics that apb all employees, including all officers. Weoatsaintain a Board of Directors Code of
Ethics that applies to all members of our Boar®wéctors. Our Code of Conduct and Ethics and Ba&fdirectors Code of Ethics incorporz
guidelines designed to deter wrongdoing and to pterhonest and ethical conduct and compliance ayifilicable laws and regulations. Our
Code of Conduct and Ethics and Board of DirectardeCof Ethics are published on our Investor Retetiwebsite at
http://investors.intuit.com/governance.cfm and iitpvestors.intuit.com/directors.cfirespectively We disclose amendments to certain
provisions of our Code of Conduct and Ethics andrBmf Directors Code of Ethics, or waivers of spotvisions granted to executive officers
and directors, on this website.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table shows Intuit’'s executive offiseas of August 31, 2011 and their areas of resbpitis Their biographies follow the table.

Name Age  Position

Brad D. Smith 47  President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Scott D. Cook 59  Chairman of the Executive Committee

Laura A. Fennell 50 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corp@atretary
Daniel R. Maurer 55  Senior Vice President and General Manager, Cons@rmip

Kiran M. Patel 63 Executive Vice President and General Manager, SBwiness Group
R. Neil Williams 58  Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Jeffrey P. Hank 51 Vice President, Corporate Controller

Mr. Smith has been President and Chief Executife€fand a member of the Board of Directors sidaeuary 2008. He was Senior Vice
President and General Manager, Small Businessibivisom May 2006 to December 2007 and Senior Woesident and General Manager,
QuickBooks from May 2005 to May 2006. He also sdrae Senior Vice President and General Managers@oer Tax Group from

March 2004 until May 2005 and as Vice President@ederal Manager of Intuit’s Accountant Central 8reveloper Network from

February 2003 to March 2004. Prior to joining lhiniFebruary 2003, Mr. Smith was Senior Vice Ritest of Marketing and Business
Development at ADP, a provider of business outsogrsolutions, where he held several executivetjpos from 1996 to 2003. Mr. Smith al
serves on the board of directors of Yahoo! Inc. #mith holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Adstriaiion from Marshall University and a
Master’s degree in Management from Aquinas College.

Mr. Cook, a founder of Intuit, has been an Intuiedtor since March 1984 and is currently Chairrofthe Executive Committee. He served as
Intuit’s Chairman of the Board from February 1988tigh July 1998. From April 1984 to April 1994, $erved as Intuit's President and Chief
Executive Officer. Mr. Cook also serves on the daafrdirectors of eBay Inc. and The Procter & GanBbmpany. Mr. Cook holds a Bache

of Arts degree in Economics and Mathematics froenUiiversity of Southern California and a Mastelégree in Business Administration
from Harvard Business School.

Ms. Fennell has been Senior Vice President, Ge@rahsel and Corporate Secretary since February. Ble joined Intuit as Vice President,
General Counsel and Corporate Secretary in Ap42@rior to joining Intuit, Ms. Fennell spent nigagleven years at Sun Microsystems, Inc.,
most recently as Vice President of Corporate L&gources, as well as Acting General Counsel. Rrimining Sun, she was an associate
attorney at Wilson Sonsini, Goodrich & Rosati PG.Mennell holds a Bachelor of Science degree girlggs Administration from California
State University, Chico and a Juris Doctor from ltheversity of Santa Clara.

Mr. Maurer has been Senior Vice President and Géhainager of Intuit's Consumer Group since Decan2id®8. From February 2008 to
December 2008, he was Senior Vice President anef Gtdarketing Officer. From January 2006 to Febru2®98 he was Vice President of
Marketing for Intuit’s Consumer Tax Group. Priorjoéning Intuit, Mr. Maurer served
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as Vice President of strategy at The Campd&bup Company from 2002 to December 2005 anddeelthr marketing positions at The Proi
& Gamble Company. Mr. Maurer holds a Bachelor’s i2egn Marketing and Finance from the University\isconsin.

Mr. Patel has been Executive Vice President ance@éiManager, Small Business Group since Decen@s.2He was Senior Vice President
and General Manager, Consumer Tax Group from J06& ©& December 2008 and Chief Financial OfficenfrSeptember 2005 to

January 2008. From August 2001 to September 2005P el served as Executive Vice President andfCinancial Officer of Solectron
Corporation, a provider of electronics supply chegnvices, where he led finance, legal, investiations and business development activities.
From October 2000 to May 2001, he was the Chiefdral Officer of iMotors, an Internet-based vahdded retailer of used cars. Previously,
Mr. Patel had a 27-year career with Cummins Inbere he served in a broad range of finance positimost recently as Chief Financial
Officer and Executive Vice President. Mr. Patebasrves on the board of directors of KLA-Tencorg@oation and is a trustee of The Charles
Schwab Family of Funds. Mr. Patel holds a Bachef@cience degree in Electrical Engineering andastét’s degree in Business
Administration from the University of Tennesseed & is a certified public accountant.

Mr. Williams joined Intuit in January 2008 as Seriice President and Chief Financial Officer. Begirg in 2001, he served as Executive
Vice President of Visa U.S.A., Inc., the leadingp@&nts company in the U.S., and then from Nover@béd to September 2007 served as
Chief Financial Officer, leading all financial futans for the company and its subsidiaries. Duthggsame period, Mr. Williams held the dual
role of Chief Financial Officer for Inovant LLC, ¥&'s global IT organization responsible for glotvahsactions processing and technology
development. Mr. Williams holds a Bachelor's degreBusiness Administration from the University®duthern Mississippi and he is a
certified public accountant.

Mr. Hank has been Vice President, Corporate Cdatrsince June 2005. He joined Intuit in Octobed2@s Director, Accounting Principles
Group. From June 2002 until September 2003, Mr.kHaas an Audit Partner at KPMG LLP. From Septeni894 until June 2002, Mr. Hank
was an Audit Partner at Arthur Andersen LLP. MrnK#olds a Bachelor of Science degree in Busineksidistration — Accounting and
Finance from the University of California at Berggl

ITEM 11
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The information required for this Item is incorpta@ by reference from our Proxy Statement to leelfibr our January 2012 Annual Meetiny

Stockholders.

ITEM 12
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The information required for this Item is incorpta@ by reference from our Proxy Statement to leelfibr our January 2012 Annual Meetiny
Stockholders.

ITEM 13

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required for this Item is incorptam by reference from our Proxy Statement to teelfibr our January 2012 Annual Meetin
Stockholders.

ITEM 14

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required for this Item is incorpta@ by reference from our Proxy Statement to leslfibr our January 2012 Annual Meetiny
Stockholders.
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PART IV

ITEM 15

EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(@) The following documents are filed as partho$ report:

1.
2.
3.

Exhibits

Financial Statements- See Index to Consolidated Financial Statemen®aim I, Item 8.
Financial Statement SchedulesSee Index to Consolidated Financial Statemen@am I, Item 8.

Incorporated by

Exhibit Reference
Number Exhibit Description Form/File No. Date
3.01 Restated Intuit Certificate of Incorporation, dagsdof January 19, 2000 10-Q 6/14/2000
3.02 Bylaws of Intuit, as amended and restated effecipel 28, 2010 8-K 4/30/2010
4.01 Form of Specimen Certificate for Intuit's Commoro&k 10-K 9/15/2009
4.02 Indenture, dated as of March 7, 2007, betweentland The Bank of New York Trust 8-K 3/7/2007
Company, N.A. as trustee
4.03 Forms of Global Note for Intuit's 5.40% Senior Nettue 2012 and 5.75% Senior Notes due 8-K 3/12/2007
2017
10.01+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenBedember 14, 2007 S-8 12/17/2007
333-148112
10.02+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amendedil 23, 2008 8-K 4/28/2008
10.03+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenBedember 16, 2008 S-8 12/17/2008
333-156205
10.04+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenBedember 15, 2009 S-8 12/15/2009
333-163728
10.05+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Amended and Restated 2005 Equitghtive Plan, as approved January 19, S-8 1/19/2011
2011 333-171768
10.06+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualified& Option — New Hire, Promotion or 10-Q 12/10/2004
Retention Grant
10.07+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualifie&t Option — Focal Grant 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.08+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeeddtor Option — Initial Grant 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.09+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeeddtor Option — Succeeding Grant 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.10+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeeddtor Option — Committee Grant 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.11+ Form of Director Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agresrh 8-K 12/18/2009
10.12+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStigt Agreement (one year operating 10-K 9/16/2010
goal)
10.13+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStbit Agreement (three year operating 10-K 9/16/2010

goals)
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.14+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStgt Agreement (total shareholder 10-K 9/16/2010
return objectives)
10.15+ Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Stock Algrieement (one year operating goal) 10-K 9/16/2010
10.16+ Form of CEO PerformancBased Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (three yparaiing goals 10-K 9/16/2010
10.17+ Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Stock Agiieement (total shareholder return 10-K 9/16/2010
objectives)
10.18+ Form of 2009 Performance-Based Restricted Stock Agrieement 8-K 8/17/2009
10.19+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Berfance-Based Vesting) 10-K 9/12/2008
10.20+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement ($ssBased Vesting) 8-K 7/31/2006
10.21+ Intuit Inc. Management Stock Purchase Programpresnded October 23, 2007 10-K 9/12/2008
10.22+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8®RP Purchased Award 10-Q 12/1/2006
10.23+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8®RP Matching Award 10-Q 12/1/2006
10.24+ Form of Performance-based Restricted Stock Unieagrent for key employees of Digital 8-K 2/7/2007
Insight
10.25+ Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan, Forfristock Option Agreement under the S-1 6/25/1999
Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan and Haice of Grant of Stock Purchase Right 333-81547
under the Digital Insight Corporation 1999 StockrPI Filed by Digital
Insight
10.26+ Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan andrRarf Stock Option Agreement under the S-1/A 9/13/1999
Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan 333-81547
Filed by Digital
Insight
10.27+ First, Second and Third Amendments to the Digitaldht Corporation 1999 Stock Plan 10-Q 5/15/2001
Filed by Digital
Insight
10.28+ Homestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock Option Risamended S-8 1/10/2008
10.29+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Homesteau .Incorporated 1996 Stock Option S-8 1/10/2008
Plan
10.30+ Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentia®,Pas amended S-8 1/10/2008
10.31+ Form of Stock Option Agreement and Option Grantidédotinder Homestead Technologies Inc. S-8 1/10/2008
2006 Equity Incentive Plan
10.32+ Form of Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equitetive Plan Award Agreement for S-8 1/10/2008
Restricted Stock Units
10.33+ Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agreame S-8 2/9/2007
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.34+ Forms of Restricted Stock Unit Agreements: Intod.IMSPP Matching Award Agreement; 10-Q 12/4/2008
Intuit Inc. Performance-Based Vesting Agreementmidstead Technologies Inc. Service-
Based Vesting Agreement; and Intuit Inc. Serviced@aVesting Agreement
10.35+ PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan, as amdnéffective November 1, 1999. S-8 8/5/2009
10.36+ Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agreame S-8 8/5/2009
10.37+ Form of PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive PlaocR Option Agreement S-8 8/5/2009
10.38+ Mint Software Inc. Third Amended and Restated 286fk Plan S-8 11/17/2009
333-163145
10.39+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Mint Saftevinc. Third Amended and Restated S-8 11/17/2009
2006 Stock Plan — Early Exercise 333-163145
10.40+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Mint Seftevinc. Third Amended and Restated S-8 11/17/2009
2006 Stock Plan — No Early Exercise 333-163145
10.41+ Form of Executive Promotion/New Hire Stock Optiogréement 10-K 9/12/2008
10.42+ Form of Executive Restricted Stock Unit Agreemegrarformance vesting) 10-K 9/12/2008
10.43+ Intuit Executive Relocation Policy 10-K 9/15/2009
10.44+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Executive Deferred CompensaticanPkffective January 1, 2005 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.45+ Intuit 2002 Equity Incentive Plan and related pifacuments, as amended July 30, 2003 10-K 9/19/2003
10.46+ Intuit 1993 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended Jgn&, 2002 10-Q 2/28/2002
10.47+ Intuit Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amendedrger 15, 2006 S-8 12/18/2006
333-139452
10.48+ Intuit Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amendedrger 15, 2009 S-8 12/15/2009
333-163728
10.49+ Intuit 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan and formig\greement, as amended by the Board on 10-Q 2/28/2003
January 30, 2003
10.50+ Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for FiscaaY 2010 8-K 8/3/2009
10.51+ Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for FiscaaYy 2011 8-K 7/26/2010
10.52+ Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for FiscaaYy 2012 8-K 7122/2011
10.53+ Intuit Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, effecMarch 15, 2002 10-Q 5/31/2002
10.54+ Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted at&mber 12, 2002 DEF 14A 10/23/2002
Appendix 3
10.55+ Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted atdBer 23, 2007 8-K 12/17/2007
10.56+ Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into biult with each of its directors and certain 10-K 9/25/2002

officers
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date

10.57+ Form of Amended and Restated Employment AgreemeetidDecember 1, 2008 between 8-K 12/2/2009
Intuit Inc. and Kiran M. Patel

10.58+ Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Letter Reggi#nms of Employment by and 10-Q 12/4/2008
between Intuit Inc. and Mr. R. Neil Williams datBdvember 2, 2007

10.59+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betwagiit Inc. and Dan Maurer dated 10-Q 12/6/2010
November 16, 2005, Promotion Memo dated Januard®3 and Amendment dated
December 1, 2008

10.60+ Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Letter Regai#nms of Employment by and 10-Q 12/4/2008
between Intuit Inc. and Mr. Brad D. Smith dateddbetr 1, 2007

10.61+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betwaarit Inc. and Mr. Brad D. Smith, 8-K 10/5/2007
dated October 1, 2007

10.62+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betwaarit Inc. and Mr. R. Neil Williams, 8-K 11/8/2007
dated November 2, 2007

10.63+ Employment Agreement dated September 2, 2005 batimgit and Kiran Patel 8-K 9/8/2005

10.64+ Director Compensation Agreement between Intuit@adnis D. Powell, dated February 11, 10-Q 6/14/2004
2004

10.65 Letter Agreement, dated October 12, 2009, amongtlirc., Relational Investors LLC and 8-K 10/13/2009
each of the other persons set forth on the sigaatages thereto

10.66 Five Year Credit Agreement dated as of March 22,720y and among Intuit, the Lenders 8-K 3/22/2007
parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., asicgtion agent, and Citicorp USA, Inc., as
administrative agent

10.67 Free On-Line Electronic Tax Filing Agreement Ameraht) effective as of October 30, 2005 10-Q 12/5/2005
between the Internal Revenue Service and the Fieékance, LLC

10.68 Free On-Line Electronic Tax Filing Agreement Amerahidated November 5, 2009 between 10-Q 12/4/2009
the Internal Revenue Service and the Free FilaAdie, LLC

10.69# Master Services Agreement between Intuit and Ar&srvices, Inc., dated May 28, 2003 10-K 9/19/2003

10.70 Second Amendment to Master Service Agreement betiveeit and Arvato Services, Inc., 10-K 9/14/2007
effective May 29, 2007

10.71# Amendment 3 to Master Services Agreement betwetiit Bind Arvato Services, Inc., effecti 10-Q 5/30/2008
April 1, 2008

10.72# Amendment 5 to the Master Services Agreement betweait and Arvato Digital Services 10-Q 12/6/2010
LLC effective August 19, 2010

10.73# Lease, dated as of March 28, 2005, made by andeketilroy Realty, L.P. and Intuit Inc. for 10-Q 6/7/2005
property located on Torrey Santa Fe Road, San Diego

10.74 First Amendment to Lease, dated as of March 3162069 and between Intuit and Kilroy 10-Q 6/9/2006
Realty, L.P. for property in San Diego, California

10.75 Lease Expiration Advancement Agreement effectivg 30, 2003 between Intuit and 10-K 9/19/2003
Charleston Properties for 2475, 2500, 2525, 258652450 Garcia Avenue and 2650, 2675,
2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA

1N 72 I AacA ANAavraAnrman + AatAad Aac AF Tuihs 21 9NND hahaiminvh hnAd ChavlactAan DranAr tine fAr DA 1N 7 [aYkNeYielaTatel



2500, 2525, 2535 and 2550 Garcia Avenue, Mountaav)y/CA
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.77 Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 betwseit &nd Charleston Properties for 2650, 10-K 9/19/2003

2675, 2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue and 2600 Caseayukydountain View, California

10.78 Lease Agreement dated as of March 29, 1999 betimdgih and various parties as Landlord 10-K 10/13/2001
2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, California

10.79# Second Amendment to Lease Agreement Phase 1,ieffdanuary 1, 2011, between Intuit | 10-Q 3/1/2011
and Charleston Properties

10.80# Third Amendment to Lease Agreement Phase 2, effednuary 1, 2011, between Intuit Inc. 10-Q 3/1/2011
and Charleston Properties

21.01 List of Intuit's Subsidiaries X

23.01 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registétablic Accounting Firm X

24.01 Power of Attorney (see signature page) X

31.01 Certification of Chief Executive Officer X

31.02 Certification of Chief Financial Officer X

32.01* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Offiger X

32.02* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Offixer X

101.INS* XBRL Instance Document X

101.SCH* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema X

101.CAL* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase X

101.LAB* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase X

101.PRE* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase X

101.DEF* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase X

+ Indicates a management contract or compensatonygolarrangement.

# We have requested confidential treatment for aepartions of this document pursuant to an appboafor confidential treatment
sent to the Securities and Exchange Commission SE€ omitted such portions from this filing antt@l them separately with the
SEC.

* This certification is not deemed “filed” for purpessof Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Ad9®4, or otherwise subject to the

liability of that section. Such certification willot be deemed to be incorporated by referenceaimgdfiling under the Securities Act of
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, extefiie extent that Intuit specifically incorpomaieby reference.

(b) Exhibits
See Item 15(a)(3) above.
(c) Financial Statement Schedules

See Item 15(a)(2) above.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regidthas duly caused this Form 10-K to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

INTUIT INC.

Dated: September 14, 2011 By: /s/R.NEIL WILLIAMS

R. Neil Williams

Senior Vice President and Chief FinanGitflcer
(Principal Financial Officer)
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

By signing this Annual Report on Form 10-K belowhdreby appoint each of Brad D. Smith and R. Neilifvhs as my attorney-in-fact to sign
all amendments to this Form 10-K on my behalf, temfile this Form 10-K (including all exhibits amdher documents related to the Form 10-
K) with the Securities and Exchange Commissiomutharize each of my attorneys-in-fact to (1) appaiisubstitute attorney-in-fact for himself
and (2) perform any actions that he believes acessary or appropriate to carry out the intentiweh purpose of this Power of Attorney. | rat
and confirm all lawful actions taken directly odirectly by my attorneys-in-fact and by any progexppointed substitute attorneys-in-fact.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed &éydhowing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datbeated.

Name Title Date
Principal Executive Officer:
/s/ BRAD D. SMITH President, Chief Executive Officer and Director September 14, 2011
Brad D. Smith

Principal Financial Officer:
/s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer September 14, 2011
R. Neil Williams

Principal Accounting Officer:
/s/ JEFFREY P. HANK Vice President, Corporate Controller September 14, 2011
Jeffrey P. Hank

Additional Directors:
/s/ DAVID H. BATCHELDER Director September 14, 2011
David H. Batchelder

/sl CHRISTOPHER W. BRODY Director September 14, 2011
Christopher W. Brody

/s/ WILLIAM V. CAMPBELL Chairman of the Board of Directors September 14, 2011
William V. Campbell

/s SCOTT D. COOK Director September 14, 2011
Scott D. Cook

/s/ DIANE B. GREENE Director September 14, 2011
Diane B. Greene

/sl MICHAEL R. HALLMAN Director September 14, 2011
Michael R. Hallman

/sl EDWARD A. KANGAS Director September 14, 2011
Edward A. Kangas

/s/ SUZANNE NORA JOHNSON Director September 14, 2011
Suzanne Nora Johnson

/s/ DENNIS D. POWELL Director September 14, 2011
Dennis D. Powell
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description
21.01 List of Intuit's Subsidiaries
23.01 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registd?ablic Accounting Firm
24.01 Power of Attorney (see signature page)
31.01 Certification of Chief Executive Officer
31.02 Certification of Chief Financial Officer
32.01* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Offiper
32.02* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Offizer

101.INS* XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

101.CAL* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
101.LAB* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase
101.PRE* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

101.DEF* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

* This certification is not deemed “filed” for purpessof Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Adt934, or otherwise subject to the
liability of that section. Such certification willot be deemed to be incorporated by referenceaimdiling under the Securities Act of
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, exttefiie extent that Intuit specifically incorpomaieby reference.
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INTUIT INC.

Subsidiaries as of August 1, 2011

Entity Formation
Apps.com Delaware
CBS Corporate Services, Inc. Texas
CBS Employer Services, Inc. Texas
CBS Properties, Inc. Texas
Computing Resources, Inc. Nevada
Dallas Innovative Merchant Solutions,
LLC Texas
Digital Insight Corporation Delaware
Electronic Clearing House, Inc. Nevada
EmployeeMatters Insurance Agency,
Inc. Connecticut
Homestead Technologies, Inc. Delaware
Innovative Merchant Solutions, LLC California
INTU Holdings, Ltd. Mauritius
Intuit Administrative Services, Inc. Delaware
Intuit Canada ULC Canada
Intuit Canada Tax ULC Canada
Intuit Consumer Group Inc. California
Intuit Distribution Inc. California
Intuit Do-It-Yourself Payroll California

Intuit Holding Ltd

United Kingdom

Intuit India Product Development

Centre Private Limited India
Intuit India Software Solutions Private

Limited India
Intuit Insurance Services Inc. California
Intuit Limited United Kingdom
Intuit Singapore Pte. Limited Singapore
Intuit Technology Services Private

Limited India
Intuit Ventures Inc. Delaware
Investment Solutions Inc. Delaware
JGSI Corporation Delaware
Lacerte Software Corporate Delaware
Lion's Partners, LLC Delaware
Medfusion, Inc. Delaware
MerchantAmerica, Inc. California
Mint Software Inc. Delaware
Paycycle, Inc. Delaware
Payroll Solution, Inc. Texas

Exhibit 21.01






Quicken Investment Services, Inc. Delaware
Quincy Data Center, LLC Washington
SecureTax.com, Inc. Delaware
StepUp Commerce, Inc. California
Superior Bankcard Service LLC Delaware
Xpresschex, Inc. California




CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference ifdlewing Registration Statements:

Form S-8 No. Plan

33-59458 1988 Option Plan; Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incent®kan; Non-Plan Officer Options

33-73222 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; ChipsofaR|

33-95040 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; PersonaWseOptions

333-16827 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan; Irtlric. 1996 Employee Stock
333-16829 Purchase Plan

333-45277 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan

333-45285 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-45287 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

333-51692 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-51694 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

333-51698 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan

333-68851 Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For Mergers And Acdtiiss

333-71099 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

333-71101 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan

333-71103 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-78041 Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For Mergers And Acdtiiss

333-81324 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan

333-81328 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-81446 Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan

333-92513 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan



333-92515 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Plan




Form S-8 No.

Plan

333-92517

333-102213

333-112140

333-112170

333-130453

333-137352

333-139452

333-140568

333-148112

333-148580

333-156205

333-161044

333-163145

333-163728

333-171768

Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit Int996 Employee Stock Purchase
Plan; Intuit Inc. 1996 Director Stock Option Plan

Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan

StepUp Commerce, Inc. 2004 Stock Incentive Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit INEmployee Stock Purchase Plan

Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan; Digitasight Corporation 1999 Stock
Incentive Plan; 1997 Stock Plan of AnyTime Accéss,

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan

Homestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock Option Mamestead Technologies Inc.
2006 Equity Incentive Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan

PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan

Mint Software Inc. Third Amended and Restated 286k Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit INEmployee Stock Purchase Plan

Intuit Inc. Amended and Restated 2005 Equity InieerfPlan






Form S-3 No.

Prospectus

333-50417

333-63739

333-54610

Form S-4 No.

$500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stockemed stock and debt securities

$500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stockemed stock and debt securities

$1,000,000,000 in the aggregate of common sto@feped stock and debt securities

Prospectus

333-71097

$500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stock

of our reports dated September 14, 2011, with dpehe consolidated financial statements and
schedule of Intuit Inc. and the effectiveness téiimal control over financial reporting of Intuitd.
included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) of Irtuic. for the year ended July 31, 2011.

/s/ ERNST &

YOUNG
LLP

San Jose,
California

September 14,

2011



Exhibit 31.01
CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, Brad D. Smith, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fkatuit Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notabomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nietadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemamtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd ave:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procsedarecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isifg prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over finanoggarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atanoce with generally accepted accounting principles

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradiSslosure controls and procedures and presenteisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintprocedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in thestegnt’'s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant’s internal control over finaeeporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal césteer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaard report financial
information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedunanagement or other employees who have a s@gmifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: September 14, 2011

By: /s/ BRAD D. SMITH

Brad D. Smith

President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31.02

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, R. Neil Williams, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 16tKntuit Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notadomany untrue statement of a material fact ortdmstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts.under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtf@ periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifg prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over finanoggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conants procedures, as of the end of the period covgrehis report based on
such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in thestegint's internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finaiceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitae@mmittee of registrant’s board of directors pa&rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakges in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectribgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaad report financial
information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that inedumanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: September 14, 2011

By: /s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS

R. Neil Williams

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)




EXHIBIT 32.01

Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Intuit Ir{the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year endety B1, 2011 as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (thpdRR®, Brad D. Smith, President and Chief Execat@fficer of the Company, certifies
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursadn®06 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

The information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ BRAD D. SMITH

Brad D. Smith

President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: September 14, 2011

A signed original of this written statement reqditgy Section 906 has been provided to the Compadydl be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commissiats staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.02

Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Intuit Ir{the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year endety B1, 2011 as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (thpdR®, R. Neil Williams, Senior Vice President a@tiief Financial Officer of the
Company, certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135@dapted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxléw#2002, that:

« The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

e The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdétion and results of operations of the
Company.

/sl R. NEIL WILLIAMS

R. Neil Williams

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: September 14, 2011

A signed original of this written statement reqditgy Section 906 has been provided to the Compadydl be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commissiats staff upon request.



